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GOD FEARING
PLAIN LIVING
HIGH THINKING

“IN THE BEGINNING, GOD CREATED MAN” 

And after thousand years of intelligence, precision, hard work, and innovation, man created steel – one of 

the greatest innovations of all time. This super-strong, carbonized and alloyed form of iron is an element 

without which modern life is literally unimaginable. From skyscrapers and planes to syringes and forks, 

steel is an essential part of our everyday life.

GPH ISPAT LTD.

One of the leaders of Bangladesh in manufacturing steel promises a super strong future and economy with 

its world-class products. Not only structural bar, but GPH Ispat Limited is also one of the producers of low 

& medium carbon and low alloy Steel Billets in Bangladesh, the main ingredients of manufacturing graded 

steel bar. As GPH is ensuring the highest quality products in Bangladesh as per various international and 

national standards, GPH Steel Billets and Bars are getting exported to other countries after nourishing 

national demand. The introduction of GPH Ispat Limited has all the potentials to take Bangladesh quite a 

few steps forward to a stronger, brighter tomorrow.
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ABOUT GPH ISPAT LIMITED
GPH Ispat Limited is one of the leading integrated steel manufacturing companies in Bangladesh engaged in the 

manufacturing and trading of M. S. Billet and M. S. Rod. The Company was incorporated in Bangladesh on May 17, 2006 as a 

Private Limited Company limited by shares under the Companies Act, 1994. The Company converted into a Public Limited 

Company along with the subdivision of face value of shares from Tk. 100 to Tk. 10 each and enhanced Authorized Capital from 

Tk. 1,000 million to Tk. 2,500 million on December 18, 2009. GPH Ispat Limited came to Initial Public O�ering (IPO) in February 

2012 and became listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC in April 2012. The company 

enhanced its Authorized Capital from Tk. 2,500 million to Tk. 10,000 million in September 2015. GPH Ispat Limited also issued 

03[R]:02 Right Shares in June, 2016. 

GPH stands for God Fearing, Plain Living and High thinking. Holding this philosophy in mind the company started its journey 

back in 2006 and the commercial production of the factory commenced on August 21, 2008 with an annual production 

capacity of M. S. Billet 84,000 metric tons and M. S. Rod 120,000 metric tons of di�erent diameter ranges from 8 mm to 50 mm. 

GPH Ispat has embarked on a new journey with cutting-edge innovation in the history of steel manufacturing in Bangladesh 

and has proudly introduced Asia’s �rst Quantum Electric Arc Furnace and Winlink Technology, the annual capacity of which 

reached one million-plus steelmaking as well as production of rebar and medium section from billet to rolled �nished products 

and the level-2 automation system ensure desired quality and quantity of production. On 21 June 2021, the company started 

the commercial production of the new expansion plant and marketed the world’s best  “GPH Quantum” steel. GPH can produce 

long steel products from 300 MPA to 900 MPA that ensure up to class-4 grade steel in its production facility. GPH Ispat also 

started manufacturing the GPH QUANTUM B600C-R  and GPH QUANTUM B600D-R  Steel Re-bar for the �rst time in Bangladesh. 

GPH QUANTUM B600C-R and GPH QUANTUM B600D-R is manufactured with the world's best Quantum Electric Arc Furnace 

technology which ensures BDS ISO 6935-2:2021 prescribed standards with high strength and maximum safety.
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GPH Ispat Limited has an Integrated Management System (IMS) ISO 9001:2015 (Quality Management System), ISO 14001:2015 

(Environmental Management System), and ISO 45001:2018 (Health and Safety Management System) certi�cation.

GPH not only pursues �nancial outcomes but also invests in the sustainability and preservation of natural resources, 

technology, development, and well-being of the employees as well as communities to make us future-ready. GPH applies a 

rainwater harvesting system to use water in its process. No underground water is used in the production process and the Water 

Treatment Plant (WTP) has been designed with zero discharge system that ensures 100% recycling of used water. GPH is 

enriched world’s latest and most e�cient de-dusting system which is complied with World Bank standards. This latest 

technology reduces power consumption by 2,26,800 MW electricity per year and at the same time saves natural gas 

consumption by 26.46 million m3 each year which meets the demands of 35,000 households per year. GPH is also taking care 

of its society and is committed to society by making green production facilities in its production process.

Now GPH Ispat Limited is not only on Bangladesh's map but also makes its presence globally by exporting MS Billet to 

developed countries like China and which has opened new horizons for the country's economy.

A high-standard Human Resource Department is engaged in job analysis, recruitment of the right people for the right job, 

employee orientation and training, managing salaries & wages, and other bene�ts. Employees are provided with long-term 

bene�ts such as provident fund, gratuity, and group insurance, etc. GPH has also been taking initiatives for the skill 

development of the o�cers, sta�, and workers by arranging internal, local, and foreign training facilities throughout the year. 

At present, GPH Ispat has total 2,286 permanent employees.

Since the inception of GPH Ispat Limited, a collective contribution to the National Exchequer was very signi�cant. In FY 

2022-23, GPH contributed BDT 5,201.20 million to the national exchequer as Value Added Tax (VAT), Corporate Tax, Source Tax, 

Supplementary Duty (SD), Customs Duty, and various Registration fees.
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OUR JOURNEY
Incorporated as a Private Limited Company.

Commenced the commercial production of the factory with an annual production capacity of MS Billet 84,000 MT 

and MS Rod 120,000 MT.

I. Converted into a Public Limited Company.

II. Enhanced Authorized Capital from Tk. 1,000 million to Tk. 2,500 million.

I. Increased production capacity of MS Billet from 84,000 MT to 168,000 MT.

II. Came to Initial Public O�ering (IPO).

III. Became listed with the Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC.

I. Issued 03[R]:02 Right Share.

II. Started large-scale expansion of production with the world’s most advanced technology based on “Quantum 

Electric Arc Furnace and Winlink Technology” by enhancing of production capacity of MS Billet 840,000 MT and 

MS Rod, Medium Section Products (Steel Beam, Angle, Channel, Flat Bar, etc.) 640,000 MT per annum.

Enhanced the Authorized Capital from Tk. 2,500 million to Tk. 10,000 million.

I. Started hot commissioning of the new expansion plant.

II. Started to produce trail products and marketed those from 07 September 2020.

III. First-time contract for Export of 25,000 MT MS Billet to the People's Republic of China on 13 October 2020. 

IV. First-time bulk cargo Billet Export from Bangladesh.

i. Started the commercial production of the new expansion plant on 21 June 2021.  

ii. Marketed the world’s best “GPH Quantum” steel.

Started manufacturing the “GPH QUANTUM B600C-R” and “GPH QUANTUM B600D-R” Steel Re-bar for the 

�rst time in Bangladesh.

2006

2008

2009

2012

2016

2015

2021

2022

2020
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“To provide the foundation for building the infrastructure of 

Bangladesh towards High-Income-Country (HIC) with the true 

GPH philosophy.”

OUR VISION

OUR MISSION
“The trusted brand of Bangladesh leading the steel sector with 

innovative products leveraging cutting edge technology.”

OUR VALUES
 Appreciate what is given to us by Almighty

 Grow through Learning best practices home and beyond

 Innovation is key to our product and service delivery

 Leverage the power of Teamwork

 Empower people to deliver Excellence
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December 05, 2023

The Valued Shareholders of GPH Ispat Limited

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC

Subject: Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Dear Sir(s),

We are pleased to enclose the notice of the 17th Annual General Meeting, a copy of the Annual Report 

together with the Audited Financial Statements including Statement of Financial Position, Statement of 

Pro�t or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash 

Flows for the year ended 30 June 2023 along with the notes thereon of GPH Ispat Limited for your kind 

information and record.

It may be mentioned here that as per noti�cation no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81, dated 20 

June 2018 issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we are sending the Notice of 

Annual General Meeting and Annual Report along with Annual Audited Financial Statements to the valued 

Shareholders through e-mail addresses available in their Bene�cial Owner (BO) accounts with the Central 

Depository System. Moreover, the soft copy of the Annual Report will also be available on the company’s 

website at https://www.gphispat.com.bd/investor-matters/annual-reports.   

Yours sincerely

Md. Mosharof Hossain

Company Secretary (Acting)
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TRANSMITTAL LETTER
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Dated: 05 December 2023

NOTICE OF THE 17TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 17th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of GPH Ispat Limited will be 

held virtually on Thursday, 28 December 2023 at 3:00 PM by using the Digital Platform (link 

https://gphispat17th.digitalagmbd.net) to transact the following businesses:  

Agenda-1:  To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year  ended 

30 June 2023 together with the Auditors’ Report and Directors’ Report thereon.

Agenda-2:  To approve the Dividend for the year ended 30 June 2023.

Agenda-3:  To elect Directors in terms of the relevant provision of Articles of Association.

Agenda-4:  To approve the appointment of the Independent Director.

Agenda-5:  To appoint Statutory Auditors for the year ended 30 June 2024 and to �x their remuneration.

Agenda-6:  To appoint the Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors for the year ended 30 June 2024 and to 

�x remuneration.

Agenda-7:  To approve the Inter Company loan/advance/business transactions for the year ended 30  June, 2023.

Notes:

1. The Shareholders whose names appeared in the Share Register/Depository Register of the company on the “Record Date” 

i.e., 23 November 2023 and 07 December 2023 will be eligible to attend the 17th Annual General Meeting and receive 

the Dividend.

2. Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Directive No. SEC/SRMIC/94-231/91 dated 31 March 

2021, the Annual General Meeting will be a virtual meeting of the Shareholders, which will be conducted via live webcast 

using the digital platform.

3. The Shareholders will be able to submit their questions/comments and vote electronically 48 hours before the 

commencement of the AGM and during the AGM. For logging in to the system, the Members need to put their 16-digit 

Bene�cial Owner (BO) ID number and other credentials as proof of their identity by visiting the link 

https://gphispat17th.digitalagmbd.net.

4. A Shareholder eligible to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend and vote in his/her 

stead. The “Proxy Form” attached with this Annual Report, duly �lled, signed and stamped Tk. 20.00 must be submitted to 

the Company’s Registered O�ce, Crown Chamber, 325 Asadgonj, Chattogram or sent through email at 

share@gphispat.com.bd not later than 48 hours before the time �xed for the Annual General Meeting.

5. Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission noti�cation no. BSEC/ CMRRCD/ 2006-158/ 

208/Admin/81, dated 20 June 2018, the soft copy of the Annual Report is being sent to the Shareholders through e-mail 

addresses available in their Bene�cial Owner (BO) accounts maintained with the Central Depository System. Moreover, the 

soft copy of the Annual Report and proxy form will also be available on the company’s website at 

https://www.gphispat.com.bd/investor-matters/annual-reports. 

  By order of the Board

Md. Mosharof Hossain
Company Secretary (Acting)
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�bvUt

1. Ò‡iKW© ‡W‡UÓ A_©¨vr 23 b‡f¤^i 2023Bs Ges 07 wW‡m¤^i 2023Bs Zvwi‡L ‡h mKj ‡kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i bvg ‡Kv¤úvwbi ‡kqvi 
�iwR÷ªvi/wW�cvwRUwi �iwR÷ªv�i wjwce× _vK�e ïaygvÎ ZvivB 17Zg evwl©K mvavib mfvq Dcw¯�Z nIqvi I jf¨vsk cvIqvi �hvM¨ e�j 
we�ewPZ n�eb|

 2. evsjv�`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·�PÄ Kwgk�bi 31 gvP© 2021Bs ZvwiL Gi wb�`©kbv bs. SEC/SRMIC/94-231/91 Abymv�i 
�kqvi�nvìvie���`i evwl©K mvaviY mfv fvP©yqvj mfv n�e, hv wWwRUvj cø¨vUdg© e¨envi K�i jvBf I�qeKv�÷i gva¨�g cwiPvwjZ n�e|

3. m¤§vwbZ ‡kqvi‡nvìvie„›` GwRGg ïiæ nIqvi 48 N›Uv c~‡e© ‡_‡K GwRGg PjvKvjxb mg‡q B‡jKU«wbK gva¨‡g Zv‡`i cÖkœ/gšÍe¨ Rgv 
w`‡Z Ges ‡fvU w`‡Z cvi‡eb| wm‡÷‡g jM Bb Kivi Rb¨ m¤§vwbZ ‡kqvi‡nvìvie„›` cwiPq cÖgvY wnmv‡e Zv‡`i 16-msL¨vi ‡ewbwdwkqvj 
Ibvi (weI) AvBwW b¤^i Ges Ab¨vb¨ Z_¨ w`‡q https://gphispat17th.digitalagmbd.net wj¼wU wfwRU Kivi gva¨‡g cÖ‡ek Ki‡Z 
cvi�eb|

4. evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z nIqvi ‡hvM¨ ‡kqvi‡nvìvi B”Qv Ki‡j Zvi c‡ÿ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z nIqv Ges ‡fvU cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ 
GKRb cÖwZwbwa wb‡qvM Ki‡Z cvi‡eb| ‡m‡ÿ‡Î evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mv‡_ mshy³ cÖw·dg© h_vh_ fv‡e c~iY K‡i, ¯^vÿi I wek UvKvi 
÷v¤ú mn mfv AbywôZ nIqvi wba©wiZ mg‡qi 48 N›Uv c~‡e© Aek¨B ‡Kv¤úvwbi ‡iwRóvW© Awdm µvDb †P¤^vi, 325 Avmv`MÄ, PÆMÖvg-G 
Rgv w`�Z n�e A_ev share@gphispat.com.bd-G cvVv�Z n�e| 

5. evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi 20 Ryb 2018Bs ZvwiL Gi ‡bvwUwd‡Kkb bs-BSEC/ CMRRCD/ 2006-158/ 

208/Admin/81 Abymv‡i evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mdU Kwc ‡kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i ‡m›Uªvj wW‡cvwRUwi wm‡÷‡g iwÿZ ‡ewbwdwkqvvj Ibvm© 
(weI) A¨vKvD›U n‡Z cÖvß B-‡gBj wVKvbvq ‡cÖiY Kiv n‡”Q| GQvovI, evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b Ges cÖw·dg© Gi mdU Kwc ‡Kv¤úvwbi 
I�qemvBU https://www.gphispat.com.bd/investor-matters/annual-reports-G cvIqv hv‡e|
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ZvwiL: 05 wW‡m¤^i, 2023Bs 

17Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi weÁwß
GZØviv Rvbv‡bv hv‡”Q †h, wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW Gi ‡kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi 17Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv wb¤œwjwLZ welqvw` m¤úv`bK‡í 
wWwRUvj cø¨vUd©g Gi gva¨�g (wj¼ https://gphispat17th.digitalagmbd.net) fvP©yqvwj AvMvgx 28 wW‡m¤^i 2023Bs ZvwiL ‡ivR 
e„n¯úwZevi weKvj 3:00 NwUKvq AbywôZ n‡e|

Av‡jvP¨ welq-1: 30 Ryb 2023Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii ‡Kv¤úvwbi wbixwÿZ Avw_©K wnmve weeiYx, mswkøó wbixÿv cÖwZ‡e`b Ges 
cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnb, we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b| 

Av‡jvP¨ welq-2: 30 Ryb 2023Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii Rb¨ ‡NvwlZ jf¨vsk Aby‡gv`b|
Av‡jvP¨ welq-3: AvwU©‡Kj&m Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Gi mswkøó aviv Abyhvqx cwiPvjKe„‡›`i wbev©Pb|
Av‡jvP¨ welq-4: ‡Kv¤úvwbi ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvj‡Ki wb‡qvM Aby‡gv`b|
Av‡jvP¨ welq-5: 30 Ryb 2024Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß Avw_©K eQ‡ii Rb¨ wbixÿK wb‡qvM Ges Zvu‡`i cvwikªwgK wbav©iY|
Av‡jvP¨ welq-6: 30 Ryb 2024Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß Avw_©K eQ‡ii K‡cv©‡iU Mfb¨©vÝ KgcøvB‡q‡Ýi Rb¨ wbixÿK wb‡qvM Ges                            

Zvu‡`i cvwikªwgK wbav©iY|
Av‡jvP¨ welq-7: 30 Ryb 2023Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡i AvšÍt‡Kv¤úvwbi FY/AwMÖg/e¨emvwqK ‡jb‡`b mg~n Aby‡gv`b|

†ev‡W©i Av‡`kµ‡g

         ‡gvt ‡gvkviid ‡nv‡mb
‡Kv¤úvwb mwPe (fvicÖvß)



VIRTUAL AGM
ATTENDANCE GUIDELINE

GPH Ispat Ltd.

17th Annual General Meeting

Date : 28 December 2023, Thursday, at 3:00 PM

Venue : Digital Platform
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Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Directive No. SEC/SRMIC/94-231/91 dated 31 March 2021, 

the Board of Directors of GPH Ispat Limited has decided to hold the 17th Annual General Meeting in a virtual manner by using 

the digital platform. The digital platform is expected to make sure shareholders’ attendance and take part from any place 

around the world. The procedures for attendance at virtual AGM are as follows:

Step-1:  Please check whether you are the Shareholder of GPH Ispat Limited as on “Record Date” i.e.,  23 November 2023 

and 07 December 2023.

Step-2: Please visit https://gphispat17th.digitalagmbd.net from your laptop, tablet and smartphone.

Step-3: Please put your 16-digit BO ID number and number of shares on the record date as proof of your identity to log in 

to the system.

Step-4: Please acknowledge regulatory directives and GPH’s communication mode to the public for attending the AGM in 

the digital platform.  

User Guide
Sign In

Shareholder Proxy/Representative Company/Scrutinizer

Share Quantity *

BO ID/Folio *

Name

Sign In

Sign In

BOID or Folio 



Company Name : GPH Ispat Limited

Certi�cate of Incorporation No. : CH-5853 of 2006

Date of Incorporation : May 17, 2006

Commencement of Business : August 21, 2008

Conversion to Public Limited Company : December 18, 2009

Listed with Stock Exchanges : April 19, 2012

TIN No. : 875829530252

VAT Registration No.  : 000041042-0508

BIDA Registration No. : 20060607-C

Trade License No. : TRAD/CHTG/012188/2021

Factory License No.  : 3693/Chattogram

Import Registration Certi�cate No. : 260315120009519

Export Registration Certi�cate No. : 260315210060119

Registered O�ce Address : Crown Chamber, 325 Asadgonj, Chattogram-4000, Bangladesh.

Factory Address : Masjiddah, Kumira, Sitakunda, Chattogram, Bangladesh. 

Dhaka O�ce Address : Hamid Tower (3rd & 11th Floor), 24 Gulshan C/A, Circle- 2, Dhaka-1212.

Phone  : +88 02333361460 (PABX)

Fax : +880-31-610995.

E-mail : info@gphispat.com.bd 

Website : www.gphispat.com.bd 

CORPORATE INFORMATION
CORPORATE HISTORY
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SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized Capital : Tk. 10,000.00 million

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital  : Tk. 4,608.41 million 
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Md. Alamgir Kabir : Director & Chairman

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam : Director & Managing Director

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul : Director & Additional Managing Director

Mr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman : Director

Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad : Director

Mr. Md. Azizul Hoque : Director

Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury : Independent Director

Mr. Mukhtar Ahmed : Independent Director

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Mukhtar Ahmed : Chairman

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul : Member

Mr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman : Member

Mr. Md. Mosharof Hossain : Secretary 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury : Chairman

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul : Member

Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad : Member

Mr. Md. Mosharof Hossain : Secretary 

CORPORATE OFFICIALS

Mr. Abu Bakar Siddique, FCMA : Chief Financial O�cer (CFO) 

Mr. Md. Mosharof Hossain : Company Secretary (Acting)

Mr. Md. Sharif Billah Bhuiyan : Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (In-charge)

ADVISORS

Prof. Dr. M. Shamim Z. Bosunia : Technical Advisor

Prof. Dr. Syed Fakhrul Ameen : Technical Advisor

Major General Abu Sayeed Md Masud (Retd.) : Technical Advisor

Mr. Shidhartha Barua, FCA : Tax Advisor

Engr. Madani M. Imtiaz Hossain : Technical Advisor

Engr. Serazul Islam : Technical Advisor (230 KV T/L & Substation Project)

Mr. Mohammad Osman Gani Chowdhury : Media Advisor

Engr. Md. Musharraf Hussain : Technical Advisor (Marketing & Sales)

Mr. Mujibur Rahman, District Judge (Retd.) : Legal & Compliance Advisor

Mr. Mohammad Amirul Islam : Process Development Advisor 

Colonel Mohammed Showkat Osman (Retd.) : Logistics & Security Advisor 



STATUTORY AUDITORS

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.

Chartered Accountants 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE AUDITORS

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants 

LISTING

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC.

LOCAL BANKERS

FOREIGN BANKER

CREDIT RATING

ODDO BHF Aktiengesellschaft, Germany

Alpha Credit Rating Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited 

AB Bank Limited    

Trust Bank Limited

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited

Standard Chartered Bank

Bank Asia Limited

Pubali Bank Limited

Basic Bank Limited

The City Bank Limited

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited

One Bank Limited

Meghna Bank Limited

Premier Bank Limited

Midland Bank Limited

Mercantile Bank Limited

Modhumoti Bank Limited   

State Bank of India

Eastern Bank Limited

Argani Bank Limited

NCC Bank Limited

Jamuna Bank Limited

Janata Bank Limited

Sonali Bank Limited

Southeast Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited

Al-Arafa Islami Bank Limited

Uttara Bank Limited

Bengal Commercial Bank Limited

Community Bank Bangladesh Limited

NRB Bank Limited

NRB Commercial Bank Limited

SBAC Bank Limited

BRAC Bank Limited

Standard Bank Limited

GPH ISPAT LIMITED
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CORPORATE INFORMATION



OUR DECEASED SPONSOR DIRECTOR

ALHAJ MD. ABDUR ROUF

Alhaj Md. Abdur Rouf was one of the Sponsor Directors of GPH Ispat Limited who passed away on 11 

May 2021 leaving his family members, colleagues, and employees of GPH Group. We pay our tribute 

to the departed soul of our beloved Director late Alhaj Md. Abdur Rouf. The Board of Directors of GPH 

Ispat Limited always recalls his contribution in every step of the operation and prays to the Almighty 

Allah (SWT) for granting him the highest status of paradise.

LATE ALHAJ MD. ABDUR ROUF
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Mr. Md. Alamgir Kabir

Director & Chairman

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul

Director & Additional Managing Director

Mr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman

Director

Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad

Director

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam

Director & Managing Director

Mr. Mukhtar Ahmed

Independent Director

Mr. Md. Azizul Hoque

Director

Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury

Independent Director



AUDIT COMMITTEE

GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Annual Report 2022-2023 19

Mr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman
Member

Mr. Mukhtar Ahmed
Chairman

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMITTEE

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul
Member

Mr. Md. Mosharof Hossain
Secretary

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury
Chairman

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul
Member

Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad
Member

Mr. Md. Mosharof Hossain
Secretary
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Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam
Managing Director

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul
Additional Managing Director 

Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad
Director

Mr. Kamrul Islam, FCA
Executive Director 

(Finance and Business Development)

Mr. Abu Bakar Siddique, FCMA
Chief Financial O�cer (CFO)

Mr. Shobhon Mahbub Shahabuddin (Raj)
Chief Corporate Relations O�cer

Mr. T. Mohan Babu
Chief Operating O�cer (COO)

Engr. A S M Shumon, Ph.D
Chief Research Project O�cer

Mr. Madduluri Srinivasa Rao
Head of Plant

Ms. Sharmin Sultan
Chief People O�cer (Human Resources) 

Mr. H. M. Ashraf-Uz-Zaman, FCA
Group CFO

Mr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman
Director 
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Prof. Dr. M. Shamim Z. Bosunia

Technical Advisor 

Major General Abu Sayeed Md Masud (Retd.)

Technical Advisor 

Mr. Shidhartha Barua, FCA

Tax Advisor
Engr. Madani M. Imtiaz Hossain

Technical Advisor

Engr. Serazul Islam
Technical Advisor

(230 KV T/L & Substation Project)

Mr. Mohammad Osman Gani Chowdhury

 Media Advisor

Engr. Md. Musharraf Hussain

Technical Advisor (Marketing & Sales)

Mr. Mujibur Rahman, District Judge (Retd.)

Legal & Compliance Advisor

Mr. Mohammad Amirul Islam

Process Development Advisor 

Colonel Mohammed Showkat Osman (Retd.)

Logistics & Security Advisor 

ADVISORS PANEL

Prof. Dr. Syed Fakhrul Ameen

Technical Advisor 
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Mr. Md. Alamgir Kabir having the educational background of MBA in Marketing is a Sponsor Director and current Chairman of 

GPH Ispat Limited. Having more than three decades of business experience in both the trading and manufacturing sectors, he 

has proved his wisdom and leadership in business. 

At present, he is serving Crown Cement PLC as the Vice-Chairman. He also holds the position of the Managing Director of 

Crown Cement Concrete and Building Products Limited. 

Mr. Md. Alamgir Kabir is the Director of GPH Power Generation Limited, GPH Renewable Energy Limited, GPH Oxygen Limited, 

Indo Steel Re-rolling Industries Limited, Chittagong Capital Limited, Eco Ceramics Industries Limited, Crown Power Generation 

Limited, Crown Polymer Bagging Limited, Crown Mariners Limited, Crown Transportation & Logistics Limited and Premier 

Cement Mills PLC. He is also the Managing Partner of Crown Enterprise. 

He is also running his trading house, engaged in the trading of cement and other construction materials. He is also associated 

with some limited companies engaged in trading with his brothers.  

Besides success in business, Mr. Kabir is the Chairman of GPH International School (GPHIS). He has also been proving his 

commitment to society by attaching himself to social activities like:

 President, Bangladesh Cement Manufacturers Association (BCMA)

 President, Munshigonj Unnoyon Forum

 Life Member, Bangladesh Red Crescent Society

 Member, Army Golf Club

 General Body Member of Bangladesh-German Chamber of Commerce and Industry (BGCCI)

 General Body Member of Indo Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce (IBCC)

 General Body Member of the Federation of Bangladesh Chambers of Commerce and Industries (FBCCI)

CHAIRMAN’S

PROFILE

MR. MD. ALAMGIR KABIR
CHAIRMAN



Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam completed his education from the Government College of Commerce, Chittagong, Bangladesh 

and started his career by joining a private service in 1980.

He has derived vast pro�ciency in trading in Iron & Steel, Cement, Bitumen, C. I. Sheet, Zinc Ingot, Capital Market, Industrial 

ventures etc. Initially, he established his business house named Jahangir & Others in 1987 which was subsequently incorporated 

as Jahangir & Others Limited in 2003. He has established himself as one of the business leaders in Bangladesh.

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam is the Chairman of GPH Group. The enterprises of GPH Group are; GPH Ispat Limited, GPH Power 

Generation Limited, GPH Ship Builders Limited, GPH Oxygen Limited, GPH Agro Industries Limited, GPH Renewable Energy 

Limited, Jahangir & Others Limited, Chittagong Capital Limited, Eco Ceramics Industries Limited, Nirnoy Enterprise, A. Ahad 

Corporation and Brothers Corporation. 

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam is also the Chairman of Crown Cement Group. The enterprises of Crown Cement Group are; Crown 

Cement PLC, Crown Power Generation Limited, Crown Polymer Bagging Limited, Crown Mariners Limited, Crown Transportation 

& Logistics Limited, Crown Cement Concrete and Building Products Limited and Crown Enterprise. 

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam is the Chairman of Chartered Life Insurance Company Limited. and the Vice Chairman of Asia 

Insurance Limited. He is the Managing Director of Star Allied Venture Limited.

He is also the Director of Premier Cement Mills PLC. & Premier Power Generation Limited.

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam is a Commercially Important Person (CIP) recognized by the Government People’s Republic of 

Bangladesh in the category of Export for his exceptional contribution to the export and trade of the country. 

As a part of social activities, he is actively involved with the following social organizations: - 

 Founder Member, Board of Trustee – Bangladesh Center of Excellence - An Initiative of CCCI

 President of Bangladesh Steel Manufacturers Association

 Vice President of Bangladesh Small and Captive Power Producers Association

 Donor Member of Gulshan North Club Limited

 Life Member of Bhatiary Golf & Country Club 

 Life Member of Chittagong Maa-o-Shishu Hospital

 Life Member of Bangladesh National Society for the Blind  

 Life Member of Gulshan Society 

 Life Member of Chittagong Press Club

 Permanent Member of Gulshan Club Limited 

 Permanent Member of Banani Club Limited  

 Permanent Member of Dhaka Boat Club Limited

 President of Gulshan Joggers Society   

 Member of Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce and Industry 

 Member of Bangladesh Ex-Cadet Association 

 General Body Member of FBCCI 

Holding the GPH philosophy in mind, Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam leads his life and maintains his day-to-day business 

activities.

MANAGING

DIRECTOR’S

PROFILE

MR. MOHAMMED JAHANGIR ALAM
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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After completion of education, Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul went to Japan and received two years of advanced training on 

Japanese philology and High Tech from Asahi High Tech (a Japanese IT-based company). In 1990, he returned to Bangladesh 

and joined his family business named Jahangir & Others Limited.

During his business history, he held the Chairmanship of Indo Steel Re-Rolling Industries Limited. He also held the position of 

Additional Managing Director of GPH Ispat Limited and actively participated in its management. 

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul is the Director of GPH Power Generation Limited, GPH Ship Builders Limited, GPH Engineers & 

Developments Limited, GPH Renewable Energy Limited, GPH Agro Industries Limited, GPH Oxygen Limited, Jahangir & Others 

Limited, Chittagong Capital Limited, Eco Ceramics Industries Limited. He is also the Director of Crown Cement PLC, Crown 

Power Generation Limited, Crown Polymer Bagging Limited, and Crown Mariners Limited. 

Together with his brothers, he has been carrying out the trading of construction materials like Cement, MS Rod, C. I. Sheet, etc. 

from their di�erent trading houses in Chittagong Centre. 

Being a prominent social worker, he is actively involved with the following organizations:  

 Region Chairperson Lions District 315-B4, Bangladesh

 President - Chittagong Friends Club

 President - Chittagong Islamia University College Ex-Student Forum

 Founder and Executive Member - Khulshi Club, Chittagong

 Founder Member - Idris Ali Matbar Foundation, Munshigonj

 Life Member - Bhatiary Golf and Country Club, Chittagong

 Executive Member - Kidney Foundation, Chittagong 

 Member - Chittagong Club Limited, Chittagong

ADDITIONAL

MANAGING

DIRECTOR’S

PROFILE

MR. MOHAMMED ALMAS SHIMUL
ADDITIONAL MANAGING DIRECTOR
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After completing graduation Mr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman joined the family business of trading in construction materials 

like C. I. Sheet. M. S. Rod, Cement etc. In his twenty-nine years of trading business, he acquired much experience later on and 

appeared as an industrial entrepreneur. 

Mr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman is the Managing Director of Eco Ceramics Industries Limited, a ceramic bricks manufacturing 

company.

He is holding the Directorship of GPH Ispat Limited, GPH Power Generation Limited, GPH Ship Builders Limited, GPH Engineers 

& Developments Limited, GPH Oxygen Limited, Jahangir & Others Limited and National Cement Mills Limited. He is a sponsor 

shareholder of Crown Cement PLC. He is also running a trading �rm as its sole proprietor.

Moreover, Mr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman is engaged in di�erent social activities by associating himself with some national 

and international social benevolent organizations.

DIRECTOR’S

PROFILE

MR. MOHAMMAD ASHRAFUZZAMAN
DIRECTOR
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Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad has been involved in the business for the last twenty-two years in the trading of C. I. Sheet, Cement, M.S. 

Rod, Angle, Flat Bar and all other Steel Products. 

Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad is holding the Directorship of GPH Ispat Limited, GPH Ship Builders Limited, GPH Engineers & 

Developments Limited, GPH Oxygen Limited, Jahangir & Others Limited, Eco Ceramics Industries Limited, GPH International 

School and Idris Ali Madbor Polytechnic Institute.

He is also the Director of National Cement Mills Limited and Crown Transportation & Logistics Limited. 

Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad is a sponsor shareholder of GPH Power Generation Limited, Crown Cement PLC. He is the proprietor of the 

trading house named A. Ahad Corporation.

DIRECTOR’S

PROFILE

MR. MD. ABDUL AHAD
DIRECTOR
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Mr. Md. Azizul Hoque has been involved in the business for the last thirty years in the trading of C. I. Sheet, Cement, M.S. Rod, 

Bitumen, Zink, Ingot, etc. 

Mr. Md. Azizul Hoque is holding the Directorship of GPH Ispat Limited and Jahangir & Others Limited. He is also the proprietor 

of the trading house named Steel & Cement Corporation and Dynamic Trading Services. 

Besides his business activities, he is also a devoted social worker having involvement with the following social organizations.

 Life Member - Chattogram Ma-O-Shishu Hospital, Chattogram

 Life Member - Kidney Foundation, Chattogram

 Life Member - Brehattar Dhaka Samity

 Life Member - Munshigonj Club, Munshigonj 

 Member - Lions Club of Chittagong City, Chattogram

DIRECTOR’S

PROFILE

MR. MD. AZIZUL HOQUE    
DIRECTOR    

GPH ISPAT LIMITED
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Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury, Former Managing Director & CEO of Pubali Bank Limited, is a veteran banker in the 

Bangladesh banking sector. Prior to becoming the Managing Director & CEO, he has been serving as an Additional Managing 

Director at the bank since January 2016. Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury is one the exceptional CEOs in the Bangladeshi 

banking industry, who had started his career in 1983 as a Probationary Senior O�cer of Pubali Bank Limited and turned out to 

be the CEO of the same bank.

Mr. Chowdhury completed his graduation and post-graduation from the University of Dhaka. Throughout his banking 

profession, he has been recognized for his multidimensional pro�ciencies. Mr. Chowdhury has successfully served both at the 

head o�ce and branch level in di�erent scopes like Head of the Credit Committee at the head o�ce, the General Manager of 

various divisions, the Head of Corporate Branches, the Head of Dhaka North Region and Deputy Managing Director at the 

bank. He was also an Ex-o�cio Member of the Shari'ah Supervisory Committee and Ex-O�cio Director of Pubali Bank 

Securities Limited, a subsidiary of the bank.

In professional life, Mr. Chowdhury has partaken in various trainings, seminars, and courses both at home and abroad on 

banking management and leadership conducted by di�erent national and international banks, forums and training institutes. 

His insights and inquisitiveness have taken him to places around the globe, including Saudi Arabia, the United Kingdom, the 

U.S.A., India, Malaysia, Indonesia, Greece, Hungary, Portugal, France, Italy, Spain, Switzerland and China for both personal and 

professional endeavors.

INDEPENDENT

DIRECTOR’S

PROFILE

MR. SAFIUL ALAM KHAN CHOWDHURY
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR



Mr. Mukhtar Ahmed is a B. Com (Honors), M. Com from the University of Chittagong. He started his career as a Senior O�cer in 

1984 with the United Commercial Bank Limited. 

Mr. Ahmed has served for 35 years in the banking sector and has gathered extensive knowledge and experience in the 

banking sector. He was at National Credit and Commerce Bank Limited for 30 years, served in di�erent capacities and also 

worked at Pubali Bank Limited, the last position he held was as the Deputy Managing Director. 

Mr. Ahmed is a widely traveled person who visited many countries of the world in connection with attending training, 

workshop, seminar, conference and Banking Business.

Mr. Ahmed also held important positions in the following social and voluntary organizations:

 President of Teknaf Samity Chattogram

 First Vice President of Bankers’ Club Chattogram

 General Secretary of Hishab Bijnan Samity, Chittagong University

 Life Member of Chattogram Ma-O-Shishu Hospital

 Life Member of Chattogram Diabetic Association 

 Life Member Cox’s Bazar Samity

 Life Member of Bangladesh Accounting Association

 Permanent Member of Chattogram Boat Club

 Member of the Chattogram Taxes Bar Association

INDEPENDENT

DIRECTOR’S

PROFILE

MR. MUKHTAR AHMED
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
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OUR FUTURE LEADERS

MS. SADMAN SYKA SEFA MS. RIFATH SULTANA SURAVI MS. RAISA KABIR 

MR. SOLAIMAN KABIR MR. SALEHIN MUSFIQUE SADAFMR. ALI MOHAMMAD SADI SAZZED 

MR. SAIHAM SADIK PIAL MS. ATIA IBNAT ADNI MS. SOBHA SOHA 

MR. SALEHIN MUSFIQUE SADAF
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MESSAGE FROM THE

CHAIRMAN

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Dear Esteemed Shareholders,

It is with great pleasure that I extend a cordial invitation to you for the upcoming 17th Annual General Meeting of GPH Ispat 

Limited. As we gather to re�ect on the �nancial year 2022-23, I am honored to present the Annual Report, detailing our journey 

through a challenging economic landscape due to various global issues. 

In the face of adversity, GPH Ispat Limited navigated these challenges with resilience and foresight. Our response was marked 

by the introduction of groundbreaking products, speci�cally the GPH QUANTUM B600C-R and GPH QUANTUM B600D-R, 

utilizing state-of-the-art Quantum Electric Arc Furnace technology. This strategic move not only ensured our stability but 

propelled us to new heights in the industry.

Acknowledging the turbulent supply chain and foreign currency shortages due to war between Russia and Ukraine, we 

implemented end-to-end customer services, a pivotal factor in our continued growth amidst uncontrollable challenges. The 

maxim "survival of the �ttest" has been ingrained in our approach, with a steadfast commitment to innovation, continuous 

improvement, and operational excellence, aligning with our vision to contribute to Bangladesh's transformation into a 

High-Income Country (HIC).
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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Our commitment to sustainability has been the bedrock of our success, evidenced by our steady growth during the global 

pandemic and recent economic uncertainties. Despite setbacks, we are steadfast in our commitment to diversify our product 

o�erings, providing comprehensive solutions for construction needs, thereby enhancing �nancial gains and elevating our 

brand value.

The cornerstone of our competitive advantage lies in our people. Over the past years, we have dedicated ourselves to attract 

the best talents and nurturing them to contribute to the company's growth. Our focus on fostering a performance-driven 

culture has made us a preferred employer, and this commitment has earned us the prestigious SDG Brand Champions Award 

2023 from the Bangladesh Brand Forum. Our investment in technology and people development have been validated by the 

accreditation of our Quality Control Lab by the Bangladesh Accreditation Board. 

In the face of adverse business conditions in 2022-23, GPH Ispat demonstrated commendable performance, achieving a Net 

Pro�t of Tk. 267.61 million and an EPS of Tk. 0.58. In recognition of our shareholders' unwavering support, the Board is pleased 

to recommend a 5% Cash Dividend (exclusive to General Shareholders, excluding Sponsors and Directors) and a 5% Stock 

Dividend for the �scal year ending on June 30, 2023, pending shareholder approval at the forthcoming Annual General 

Meeting.

A heartfelt thank you to our shareholders, bankers, and associates for unwavering support. Special kudos to our Board 

Members, especially Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam, the Managing Director, and his stellar Management Team for their 

relentless e�orts.

Above all, my heartfelt appreciation goes to our employees for their unwavering dedication, skills, and professionalism. It is 

their collective e�ort that has propelled GPH Ispat Limited to its current standing.

Thank you.

Md. Alamgir Kabir

Chairman
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�Pqvig¨vb g�nv`�qi e³e¨

wemwgjøvwni ivn&gvwbi ivwng

wcÖq m¤§vwbZ ‡kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

AZ¨�Í Avb��`i mv�_ Avwg Avcbv�`i mevB�K wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg�U�Wi 17Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Av�ÍwiK Avg�¿Y Rvbvw�Q| 
2022-23 Avw_©K eQ�ii cÖwZdjb �`L�Z Avgiv hLb GKwÎZ nw�Q, ZLb �ewk¦K wewfb� mgm¨vi Kvi�Y m�ó A_©�bwZK msKU I P¨v�j�Äi 
g‡a¨ Avgv‡`i Kvh©µ‡gi wek` weeiY evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi gva¨‡g Dc¯’vcb Ki‡Z ‡c‡i m¤§vwbZ ‡eva KiwQ|

cÖwZK~jZv m�Ë¡I, wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg�UW w¯�wZ¯�vcKZv Ges `~i`wk©Zvi mv�_ P¨v�jÄ¸�jv�K �gvKv�ejv K�i�Q| AZ¨vaywbK �Kvqv�Uvg 
B�jKwU«K AvK© dv�b©m cÖhyw³ e¨envi K�i hyMv�ÍKvix cY¨ GPH QUANTUM B600C-R Ges GPH QUANTUM B600D-R Drcv`�bi gva¨�g 
Avgv�`i DrKl©Zv wPwýZ n�q�Q| GB �K�kjMZ c`�¶�ci d�j �Kej gvÎ Avgv�`i w¯�wZkxjZv wbwðZ K�iwb eis B¯úvZ wk�í Avgv�`i 
bZyb D�PZvi Øvi D�b¥wPZ n�q�Q|

ivwkqv Ges BD�µb hy�×i d�j mvcøvB �PBb wewN�Z nIqvq Ges �e�`wkK gy`ªvi AcÖZzjZvi g�a¨I Avgiv m�e©v�P MÖvnK �mev wbwðZ K�iwQ, 
hv Awbqw�¿Z P¨v�j�Äi g�a¨I Avgv�`i Ae¨vnZ cÖe�w×i Ab¨Zg GKwU KviY| D�P Av�qi �`�k evsjv�`k�K i�cv�ÍwiZ Kivi cÖqv�m 
Avgv�`i ̀ �wófw½i mv�_ mvgÄm¨ �i�L D�¢veb, µgvMZ Db�wZ Ges Acv�ikbvj DrK�l©i cÖwZ AwePj cÖwZkÖæwZ Ò�hvM¨Zvi mv�_ �eu�P _vKvÓ 
Avgv�`i c`�ÿ�c A�Íwb©wnZ i�q�Q| 

wek¦e¨vcx gnvgvix Ges mv¤cÖwZK mg‡q A_©‰bwZK AwbðqZvi g‡a¨I Avgv‡`i µgea©gvb cÖe„w× GUvB cÖgvY K‡i ‡UKmB cÖe„w×i cÖwZ 
Avgv�`i GKwbôZv Avgv�`i mvd�j¨i g~j wfwË| cÖwZeÜKZv m�Ë¡I, Avgiv Avgv�`i cY¨mg~n�K �ewPÎ¨gq Kivi Ges wbg©v�Yi cÖ�qvRbxq 
mKj mgvav�bi cÖwZkÖæwZ�Z AUj i�qwQ| hvi d�j Avgv�`i Avw_©K Avq e�w×i cvkvcvwk  eª¨v�Ûi gvbI Db�Z n��Q|

Avgv�`i Kg©x�`i g�a¨ cÖwZ�hvwMZvg~jK g�bvfve A�Íwb©wnZ i�q�Q| GB g�bvfve�K Z¡ivw�^Z Kivi Rb¨ weMZ eQi¸�jv�Z Avgv�`i �miv 
cÖwZfv¸‡jv‡K AvK…ó Ki‡Z Ges ‡Kv¤úvwbi cÖe„w×‡Z Ae`vb ivLvi Rb¨ Zv‡`i‡K AwaKZi cÖwkÿ‡Yi m‡e©v”P ‡Póv K‡iwQ| GKwU 
cvidig¨vÝ PvwjZ ms¯��wZ M�o �Zvjvi cÖwZ Avgv�`i ̀ �wó wbe× _vKvq Avgv�`i�K cQ��`i wb�qvMKZ©vq cwiYZ K�i�Q Ges GB cÖwZkÖæwZi 
Kvi‡Y evsjv‡`k eª¨vÛ ‡dvivg KZ…©K m¤§vbRbK SDG Brand Champions Award 2023 AR©b K�iwQ| cÖhyw³ Ges RbM�Yi Db�q�b Avgv�`i 
wewb�qvM, hvi ¯^xK�wZ¯^iæc evsjv�`k A¨vwµwW�Ukb �evW© KZ©�K Avgv�`i Quality Control Lab ¯^xK�wZ �c�q�Q|

2022-23 Avw_©K eQ�i cÖwZK~j e¨emvwqK cwiw¯�wZ weivR Ki�jI, wRwcGBP B¯úvZ cÖksmbxq djvdj cÖ`k©b K�i�Q Ges bxU gybvdv 
267.61 wgwjqb UvKv Avq K‡i‡Q Ges BwcGm n‡q‡Q 0.58 UvKv| m¤§vwbZ ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i wbišÍi mg_©‡bi ¯^xK…wZ¯^iæc ‡Kv¤úvwbi 
cwiPvjbv cl©` 30 Ryb 2023Bs Zvwi‡‡L mgvß eQ‡i ‡Kv¤úvwbi ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ 5 kZvsk bM` jf¨vsk (¯úÝi Ges cwiPvjK 
e¨wZZ ïaygvÎ mvaviY ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨) Ges 5 kZvsk ÷K jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi mycvwik K‡i‡Qb, hv evwl©©K mvaviY mfvq m¤§vwbZ 
‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡ÿ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡e|

Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i ‡Kv¤úvwbi cÖwZ wbišÍi mg_©‡bi Rb¨ mKj m¤§vwbZ ‡kqvi‡nvìvi, e¨vsKvi Ges e¨emvwqK mn‡hvMx‡`i AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` 
Rvbvw”Q| Avgv‡`i m¤§vwbZ ‡evW© m`m¨M‡Yi cÖwZ K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ, we‡kl K‡i ‡Kv¤úvwbi m¤§vwbZ e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK Rbve ‡gvnv¤§` 
Rvnv½xi Avjg Ges Zvi ‡PŠKm g¨v‡bR‡g›U wUg‡K Zv‡`i wbijm cÖ‡Póvi Rb¨ K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| 

m‡e©vcwi, Avgv‡`i Kg©x‡`i cÖwZ Avgvi AvšÍwiK Awfev`b RvbvB hv‡`i AUyU wbôv, `¶Zv Ges ‡ckv`vwi‡Z¡i mw¤§wjZ cÖ‡Póvq wRwcGBP 
B¯úvZ wjwg�UW Zvi eZ©gvb Ae¯�v�b �cu�Qv�Z mÿg n�q�Q|

‡gvt AvjgMxi Kwei
�Pqvig¨vb
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Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim 

Dear Fellow Shareholders,

It is a great opportunity to meet you and I welcome you all at the 17th Annual General Meeting of GPH Ispat Limited. As the 

Managing Director of the Company, it is my pronounced pleasure and privilege to describe you about the state of the 

company. 

After the impacts of COVID-19, not only the economy of developing countries like Bangladesh but also the developed 

countries' economies are facing tough challenges due to the Russia-Ukraine war and trade blockades and counter-blockades. 

Consequently, the steel industry of Bangladesh is going through a tough time due to various reasons including the dollar 

crisis, the rise of dollar prices, and the scarcity and price hike of electricity and gas. We are trying our best during this crisis and 

have been working with great success so far. Our technology, product, and service quality; above all, proper management 

plays a helpful role in dealing with this di�cult situation. We are further trying to strengthen GPH's position and enhance our 

market share in the steel market.

The cost of production has increased signi�cantly due to the increase in dollar price as well as the increase in utility prices. 

Due to an increase in production cost, the price of MS Rod has increased in the market, resulting in a slight decrease in 

demand. However, the decline in steel production at the factory level has been more than the decline in demand. A 

signi�cant reason for the decline in production is the decline in imports of MS scrap, the main raw material of steel production 

due to the dollar crisis and the rise in dollar prices. Apart from this, due to the electricity and gas shortages, production has to 

be stopped at times. If the factory is closed for a few hours a day, the cost of production goes up a lot. That is why the factory 

MESSAGE FROM THE
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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is on the go only when it is assured that the factory will be running for 24 hours. Despite the di�culty of opening LCs for the 

import of raw materials due to the dollar crisis, e�orts are constant to keep the import of raw materials in order by contacting 

the bank directly and buying dollars from the market, and paying the import price at the right time. So, it has not been possible 

to continue 100% production in the present di�cult situation. Bangladesh is a developing country and till now all indicators of 

the economy are positive. If the overall economic system of the country stabilizes, we expect that the steel industry will return 

to the trend of growth. We also believe that the country's economy will be on the right track and the future of the steel sector 

will be very bright with the country's progress.

In FY 2022-23, GPH Ispat was on a positive growth trajectory. During the FY year under review, GPH Ispat achieved new record revenue 

of BDT 59,011.45 million, an increase of 23.04% as compared to BDT 47,959.93 million in the previous �nancial year 2021-22. 

Correspondingly, gross pro�t inched up by 25.38% to BDT 7,960.36 million, while gross pro�t margin saw a slight uprise to 13.81%, 

compared to 13.56% in FY 2021-22. Finance costs increased by 146.19% largely due to higher foreign currency exchange losses. 

Correspondingly, net pro�t after tax declined by 82.09% to BDT 267.11 million. However, in times of high in�ation, we have increased 

our focus on cost reduction for the company. Overall, our �nancial discipline has allowed us to maintain a healthy �nancial position, 

giving us �nancial �exibility for future business growth and expansion.

GPH Ispat has always deemed sustainability to be one of our top priorities in creating long-term value for our stakeholders. Since 

listing with the Stock Exchanges in 2011, till now GPH Ispat has shown a magni�cent performance and delivered reasonable 

shareholder returns. We will continue to prioritize sustainability in our operations by ensuring transparency, employee engagement, 

and environmental sustainability to the best of our ability. We believe, working together is the only way we can successfully address 

the challenges we face. 

The contribution to the National Exchequer of GPH Ispat Limited has been very signi�cant since its inception. In FY 2022-23, GPH 

contributed BDT 5,201.20 million to the national exchequer as Value Added Tax (VAT), Corporate Tax, Source Tax, Supplementary Duty 

(SD), Customs Duty, and various Registration fees. Moreover, GPH Ispat Limited also paid BDT 4,931.10 million as Utility Bill during the 

FY 2022-23.

Finally, I would like to express my heartfelt thanks and gratitude to the valued Shareholders, Customers, Business Partners, Suppliers, 

Government Authorities, Regulatory Bodies, Bank & Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies, Press and media for their steadfast 

support, cooperation, and trust in GPH. A big thanks and gratitude to our honorable Board Members, dedicated and hardworking 

management team for their perceptive insights and wise counsel which truly helped the GPH steer through the challenges while 

paving the way for our further growth and success. Appreciation to my esteemed colleagues for their resilience in the face of adversity 

and their tireless commitment to excellence.

Mohammed Jahangir Alam

Managing Director
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wemwgjøvwni ivn&gvwbi ivwng

wcÖq m¤§vwbZ ‡kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW Gi 17Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i mevB‡K ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q, ‡mB mv‡_ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq ‡Kv¤úvwbi 
m¤§vwbZ ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i mv‡_ mvÿv‡Zi GKwU myeY© my‡hvM wn‡m‡e g‡b KiwQ| wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW Gi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e 
‡Kv¤úvwbi Ae¯’v m¤ú‡K© Avcbv‡`i‡K AewnZ Ki‡Z cvivUv Avgvi Rb¨ we‡kl Avb‡›`i Ges ‡mŠfv‡M¨i welq g‡b KiwQ|

�KvwfW-19 Gi cÖfve cieZ©x, ivwkqv-BD�µb hy× Ges evwYR¨ Ae�iva I cvëv Ae�iv�ai Kvi�Y ïay evsjv�`�ki g�Zv Db�qbkxj �`�ki 
A_©bxwZB bq eis DbœZ ‡`k¸‡jvi A_©bxwZI KwVb P¨v‡j‡Äi m¤§yLxb| d‡j Wjvi msKU, Wjv‡ii g~j¨ e„w×, we`y¨r I M¨v‡mi mieivn 
NvUwZ I g~j¨e�w×mn bvbv Kvi�Y evsjv�`�ki B¯úvZ wkí KwVb mgq AwZevwnZ Ki�Q| GB KwVb msK�Ui g�a¨I Avgiv Avgv�`i h_vmva¨ 
�Póv KiwQ Ges GLb ch©�Í AZ¨�Í mvd�j¨i mv�_ KvR K�i hvw�Q| Avgv�`i cÖhyw³, cY¨ Ges cwi�levi gvb; m�e©vcwi mwVK e¨e¯�vcbv GB 
KwVb cwiw¯�wZ �gvKv�ejvq mnvqK f~wgKv cvjb Ki�Q| Avgiv B¯úvZ gv�K©�U wRwcGBP B¯úv�Zi Ae¯�vb�K my`�p Ki�Z Ges gv�K©U 
Askx`vwiZ¡ evov�Z cÖ�Póv Pvwj�q hvw�Q| 

Wjv�ii g~j¨ e�w×i cvkvcvwk BEwUwjwUi g~j¨ e�w×�Z Drcv`b LiP A�bK �e�o�Q| Drcv`b LiP e�w×i Kvi�Y evRv�i GgGm i�Wi `vg 
evovq Pvwn`vI wKQyUv K�g�Q| Z�e ¯�vbxq Pvwn`v Kgvi �P�q KviLvbv ch©v�q B¯úv�Zi Drcv`b �ewk K�g�Q| Drcv`b nªv�mi GKwU 
D�jøL�hvM¨ KviY nj Wjvi msKU Ges Wjv�ii `vg e�w×i Kvi�Y B¯úvZ Drcv`�bi cÖavb KvuPvgvj GgGm ¯�ª¨v�ci Avg`vwb K�g hvIqv| 
GQvov we`y¨r I M¨vm mieivn msK�Ui Kvi�Y A�bK mgq Drcv`b eÜ ivL�Z nq| w`�b K�qK NÈv KviLvbv eÜ _vK�j Drcv`b LiP 
A�bK �e�o hvq| G Kvi�Y 24 NÈv KviLvbv Pvjy ivLvi wel�q wbðqZv �c�jB KviLvbv Pvjy Kiv nq| Wjvi msK�Ui Kvi�Y KvuPvgvj 
Avg`vwbi Rb¨ Gjwm Lyj�Z Amyweav n�jI, mivmwi e¨vs�Ki mv�_ �hvMv�hvM K�i Ges gv�K©U �_�K Wjvi µq K�i Avg`vwb g~j¨ cwi�kv�ai 
gva¨�g mwVK mg�q KvuPvgvj Avg`vwbi k��Ljv eRvq ivLvi cÖ�Póv Ae¨vnZ i�q�Q| Z�e eZ©gvb KwVb cwiw¯�wZ�Z kZfvM Drcv`b Pvwj�q 
hvIqv m¤¢e n‡”Q bv| evsjv‡`k GKwU Dbœqbkxj ‡`k Ges GLb ch©šÍ A_©bxwZi me m~PKB BwZevPK i‡q‡Q| ‡`‡ki mvgwMÖK A_©‰bwZK 
e¨e¯�v w¯�wZkxj n�j B¯úvZ wkí cÖe�w×i avivq wd�i Avm�e e�j Avgiv Avkvev`x| Avgiv GUvI wek¦vm Kwi �h, �`�ki A_©bxwZ mwVK c�_ 
_vK�e Ges �`�ki AMÖMwZi mv�_ B¯úvZ Lv�Zi fwel¨r Av�iv D¾¡j n�e|

2022-23 A_©eQ�i, wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg�UW BwZevPK cÖe�w×i avivq wQj| Av�jvP¨ A_©eQ�i, wRwcGBP B¯úvZ 59,011.45 wgwjqb 
UvKv Av�qi bZyb �iKW© K�i�Q, hv 2021-22 A_©eQ�ii 47,959.93 wgwjqb UvKvi Zyjbvq 23.04 kZvsk �ewk| Abyiæcfv�e, �gvU 
gybvdv 25.38 kZvsk e�w× �c�q 7,960.36 wgwjqb UvKv n�q�Q, �hLv�b �gvU gybvdv gvwR©b 2021-22 A_©eQ�ii 13.56 kZvs�ki 
Zyjbvq mvgvb¨ e�w× �c�q 13.81 kZvsk n�q�Q| Avw_©K LiP 146.19 kZvsk e�w× �c�q�Q g~jZ D�P �e�`wkK gy`ªvi wewbgq ¶wZi Kvi�Y| 
Abyiƒcfv‡e, Ki cieZ©x wbU gybvdv 82.09 kZvsk n«vm ‡c‡q 267.11 wgwjqb UvKv n‡q‡Q| Z‡e D”P g~j¨ùxwZi GB mg‡q ‡Kv¤úvwbi 
LiP Kgv�bvi w`�K Avgv�`i Mfxi g�bv�hvM i�q�Q| mvgwMÖKfv�e Avgv�`i Avw_©K k��Ljv Avgv�`i�K GKwU ¯^vfvweK Avw_©K Ae¯�vb eRvq 
ivLv‡Z mvnvh¨ K‡i‡Q, hv fwel¨‡Z e¨emvi cÖe„w× Ges m¤cÖmvi‡Yi Rb¨ Avw_©K bgbxqZv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| 

Avgv‡`i ‡÷K‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ `xN©‡gqv`x f¨vjy ‰Zwi‡Z wRwcGBP B¯úvZ mKjmgq ‡UKmB Dbœqb‡K kxl© AMÖvwaKvi¸wji g‡a¨ GKwU e‡j 
g‡b K‡i| 2011Bs mv‡j ÷K G·‡P‡Ä ZvwjKvfy³ nIqvi ci ‡_‡K GLb ch©šÍ wRwcGBP B¯úvZ D‡jøL‡hvM¨ mvdj¨ ‡`wL‡q‡Q Ges m¤§vwbZ 
‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i hyw³m½Z wiUvb© w`‡q‡Q| Avgiv Avgv‡`i Kvh©µ‡gi ¯^”QZv, Kg©x wb‡qvM Ges Avgv‡`i mvg_¨© Abyhvqx cwi‡ekMZ 
bxwZgvjv cÖwZdvj�bi gva¨�g �UKmB Db�qb�K AMÖvwaKvi w`�q _vwK| Avgiv wek^vm Kwi, �h �Kvb P¨v�jÄ mdjfv�e �gvKv�ejv Kivi 
GKgvÎ Dcvq n�jv mevB GKwÎZ n�q KvR Kiv|

wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg�UW Zvi cÖwZôvi ci �_�KB ivóªxq �KvlvMv�i D�jøL�hvM¨ Ae`vb �i�L P�j�Q| 2022-23 A_©eQ�i, wRwcGBP g~j¨ 
ms‡hvRb Ki (f¨vU), cÖvwZôvwbK Ki, Drm Ki, mvwcø‡g›Uvwi ïé, Kvóg ïé Ges wewea ‡iwR‡óªkb wd wn‡m‡e ivóªxq ‡KvlvMv‡i 5,201.20 wgwjqb 
UvKv Rgv K�i�Q| AwaK��, 2022-23 Av_©eQ�i wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg�UW BDwUwjwU wej eve` 4,931.10 wgwjqb UvKv cwi�kva K�i�Q|

cwi‡k‡l, Avwg mKj m¤§vwbZ ‡kqvi‡nvìvi, MÖvnK, e¨emvwqK Askx`vi, mieivnKvix, miKvix KZ©…c¶, wbqš¿K ms¯’v, e¨vsK I Avw_©K 
cÖwZôvb, exgv ‡Kv¤úvwb Ges ‡cÖm I wgwWqv‡K wRwcGBP B¯úv‡Zi cÖwZ Zv‡`i GKwbô mg_©b, mn‡hvwMZv Ges Av¯’v ivLvi Rb¨ AvšÍwiK 
ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| ‡mB mv‡_ Avgv‡`i m¤§vwbZ ‡evW© m`m¨, wb‡ew`Z I cwikÖgx g¨v‡bR‡g›U wU‡gi wbKU Avgvi ab¨ev` Ges 
K…ZÁZv RvbvB hv‡`i `~i`kx© wPšÍv Ges weÁ civgk© P¨v‡j‡Äi g‡a¨I wRwcGBP Gi mg„w× I mvd‡j¨i c_‡K cÖk¯Í K‡i‡Q| m‡e©vcwi, 
cÖwZK�jZvi gy�L mnbkxjZv cÖ`k©b Ges �kÖôZ¡ AR©�bi wel�q Amxg A½xKv�ii Rb¨ Avgv�`i mnKg©x�`i Av�ÍwiK ab¨ev` RvbvB|

‡gvnv¤§` Rvnv½xi Avjg
e¨e¯�vcbv cwiPvjK 

e¨e¯�vcbv cwiPvj�Ki e³e¨
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KEY 
PERFORMANCE
HIGHLIGHT
20222023

REVENUE

59,011.45
MILLION

GROSS PROFIT

7,960.36
MILLION

PROFIT FROM

OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

6,472.91
MILLION

PROFIT

BEFORE TAX

1,236.41
MILLION 

PROFIT

AFTER TAX

267.61
MILLION

EARNINGS

PER SHARE (EPS)

TAKA 0.58

NET ASSETS

VALUE (NAV)

PER SHARE 

TAKA 53.08

NET OPERATING

CASH FLOW

PER SHARE (NOCFPS)

TAKA (2.10)

SHAREHOLDERS RETURN

5% CASH DIVIDEND
(ONLY FOR GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS EXCEPT

SPONSORS AND DIRECTORS)

5% STOCK DIVIDEND
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Value Added:

Revenue

Other Income

Less: Cost of materials & services

Distribution:

Employee Cost

Government

Bank

Retained for re-investment & future growth:

Depreciation

Retained Earnings

% %

01 July 2022
to

30 June 2023

01 July 2021
to

30 June 2022

Taka Taka

47,959,934,807

143,220,715

48,103,155,522

39,536,044,988

8,567,110,534

1,083,628,879

2,419,682,608

2,160,878,575

5,664,190,062

1,408,644,039

1,494,276,433

2,902,920,472

8,567,110,534

59,011,458,603

148,397,449

59,159,856,052

48,832,713,356

10,327,142,696

1,168,108,932

2,323,367,370

5,319,826,294

8,811,302,596

1,248,229,048

267,611,052

1,515,840,100

10,327,142,696

11.31

22.50

51.51

85.32

12.09

2.59

14.68

100.00

12.65

28.24

25.22

66.12

16.44

17.44

33.88

100.00

GPH ISPAT LIMITED

Value Added Statement
For the year ended June 30, 2023

12.65%

28.24%

25.22%

16.44%

17.46%

Employee Cost  
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Depreciation  

Retained Earnings  

2022-2023 2021-2022

51.51%

22.50%

11.31%

2
.5
9
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OUR PRODUCTS

REBAR
GPH QUANTUM B600D-R REBAR:

GRADES: BDS ISO 6935-2:2021: GRADE B600D-R

GPH QUANTUM IS CAPABLE TO MAINTAIN THESE STANDARDS:

 BDS ISO 6935-2:2021 (Bangladesh Standard)

 IS 1786:2008+A3:2017 (Indian Standard)

 JIS G 3112:2020 (Japanese Standard)

 GB/T 1499.2-2018 (Chinese Standard)

 KS D 3504 (Korean Standard)

 ASTM A615/A615M-16 (American Standard)

 ASTM A706/A706M-20 (American Standard)

 BS 4449: 2005+A3:2016

 AS/NZS 44671:2019

 SS 560:2016 (Singapore Standard)

GPH QUANTUM B600C-R REBAR:

GRADES: BDS ISO 6935-2:2021: GRADE B600C-R

GPH QUANTUM IS CAPABLE TO MAINTAIN THESE STANDARDS:

 BDS ISO 6935-2:2021 (Bangladesh Standard)

 IS 1786:2008+A3:2017 (Indian Standard)

 JIS G 3112:2020 (Japanese Standard)

 GB/T 1499.2-2018 (Chinese Standard)

 KS D 3504 (Korean Standard)

 ASTM A615/A615M-16 (American Standard)

 ASTM A706/A706M-20 (American Standard)

 BS 4449: 2005+A3:2016

 AS/NZS 44671:2019

 SS 560:2016 (Singapore Standard)
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OUR PRODUCTS

GPH QUANTUM B420DWR REBAR:
GRADES:

BDS ISO 6935-2:2021: GRADE B420DWR

GPH QUANTUM IS CAPABLE

TO MAINTAIN THESE STANDARDS

 ASTMA615/A 615M-16 Deformed and Plain Carbon-Steel Bars for Concrete Reinforcement1 (American standard).  Gr-60[420]

 ASTM A706/A706M-15 Deformed and Plain Low-Alloy Steel Bars for Concrete Reinforcement1 (American Standard). Gr-60[420],

 BDS ISO 6935-2:2021 Steel for the Re-enforcement of Concrete, Part-2 Ribbed bars (Bangladesh Standard). (B420DWR)

 IS G 3112:1987-Steel bars for concrete reinforcement (Japanese Standard). (SD390)

 IS 1786:2008+A3:2017 High-strength deformed steel bars and wires for concrete reinforcement (Indian Standard). (Fe 415)

 GB/ T 1499.2-2018 Steel for the Reinforcement of concrete Part 2: Hot rolled ribbed bars (Chinese standard). (HRB400, HRBF400)

 DIN 488-1:1984 Steel rebar - reinforcing of concrete (German Standard). (BST 420S)

GPH QUANTUM B500DWR REBAR:
GRADES:

BDS ISO 6935-2:2021: GRADE B500DWR

GPH QUANTUM IS CAPABLE

TO MAINTAIN THESE STANDARDS:

 BDS ISO 6935-2:2021 (Bangladesh Standard)

 BS 4449:2005 + Amendment 3:2016 (British Standard)

 ASTM A706 / A706M -14 (USA Standards)

 JIS G 3112:2020 (Japanese Standard)

 DIN 488-1:1984 (German Standard)

 NF A 35 016-1:2007 (France Standard)

 AS/NZS 4671:2001 (Australia NewZealand Standard)

 IS 1786:2008+A3:2017 (Indian Standard)

 GOST R52544-2006 (Russian Standard)

 GB/T 1499.2-2018 (Chinese standard)

GPH QUANTUM B500CWR REBAR:
GRADES:

BDS ISO 6935-2:2021: GRADE B500CWR

GPH QUANTUM IS CAPABLE

TO MAINTAIN THESE STANDARDS:

 BDS ISO 6935-2:2021 (Bangladesh Standard)

 BS 4449:2005 + Amendment 3:2016 (British Standard)

 ASTM A706 / A706M -14 (USA Standards)

 JIS G 3112:2020 (Japanese Standard)

 DIN 488-1:1984 (German Standard)

 NF A 35 016-1:2007 (France Standard)

 AS/NZS 4671 :2001 (Australia NewZealand Standard)

 IS 1786:2008+A3:2017 (Indian Standard)

 GOST R52544-2006 (Russian Standard)

 GB/T 1499.2-2018 (Chinese standard)
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BILLETS
We manufacture continuous cast billets at our state of art technology provided by PRIMETAL. Facilities have been designed in 

a unique integrated manner, in which the hot metal from our Quantum Electric Arc Furnace (QEAF) is re�ned in ladle re�ning 

furnace (LRF) and then casted in continuous casting machine (CCM). Our CCM is high-speed caster capable to cast 6 meter per 

minute. The CCM is equipped with M-EMS, closed casting technique having 3 strands. The billets are cut into sizes using 

diagonally shear cut and loaded in the tilt-over-cooling-bed (TOCB) to ensure natural and homogenize cooling. We stack the 

billets from the cradle of TOCB in the billet storage yard using magnetic EOT cranes according to the grades and sizes. The heat 

number and grade color are strictly maintained for identi�cation and traceability in each and every billets.

AVAILABLE SIZES

 160X160 mm2 size, length 12000 mm

 160X160 mm2 size, length 6000 mm

 130X130 mm2 size, length 12000 mm

 130X130 mm2 size, length 6000 mm

AVAILABLE GRADES

Billets produced here are 3sp, 4sp, 5sp as well as SAE 1015, 1020, 1025 and 1030 grades. For re-rolling mills to produce rebar, 

we provide billets for B500CWR, B420DWR and B500DWR chemical composition as per ISO 6935-2: 2016. We also produce billet 

for structural steel like MS Angel, MS Channel and MS Square bar complying ISO 630 standard. Likewise, we can produce billets 

on demand as per customer requirement based on national & international standard.
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ACCREDITATION
CERTIFICAE
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ISO 9001:2015
QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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ISO 14001:2015
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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ISO 45001:2018
HEALTH AND SAFETY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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BAPLC
CERTIFICATE 2023
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SDG BRAND CHAMPION
AWARDS 2023
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PROUD PARTNER OF THE COUNTRY’S
MEGA PROJECTS  BUILT WITH 
GPH QUANTUM STEEL

Third Terminal of

Hazrat Shajalal

International Airport

Dhaka.

Elevated Expressway

Dhaka 

Bangladesh's �rst

Elevated Expressway Project.

Metro Rail Project

Dhaka. 
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PROUD PARTNER OF THE COUNTRY’S
MEGA PROJECTS  BUILT WITH 
GPH QUANTUM STEEL

Elevated Expressway

Chattagram.

Purbachal Expressway

Dhaka.

Bangabandhu Tunnel 

Chattagram.
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EVENTS ALBUM

16th Annual General Meeting

held virtually by

using Digital Platform.

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam, 

Honorable Chairman-GPH Group 

and Managing Director-GPH Ispat 

Limited is receiving the 

Commercially Important Person 

(CIP) award from Mr. Tipu Munshi, 

MP Honorable Minister, Ministry of 

Commerce for his exceptional 

contribution to the export and 

trade of the country. 

Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim Chowdhury, 

Mayor Chattogram

City Corporation visited the

GPH Ispat’s Factory where

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul, 

Additional Managing Director and 

high O�cials of GPH Ispat Limited 

were present.
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EVENTS ALBUM

Alhaj M. Zahirul Alam Dubash, 

Chairman Chattogram 

Development Authority visited the 

GPH Ispat’s Factory where

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam, 

Managing Director and

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul, 

Additional Managing Director and 

high O�cials of GPH Ispat Limited 

were present.

Prof. Dr. Abu Reza Mohammad 

Nezamuddin Nadwi, MP and 

Honorable Chairman, Board of 

Trustee Islamic University, 

Chattogram along with the High 

O�cials of IUC visited the

GPH Ispat’s Factory where

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam, 

Managing Director and

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul, 

Additional Managing Director were 

present.

Reception of Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan 

Chowdhury (Former Managing 

Director and CEO of Pubali Bank 

Limited) newly appointed 

Independent Director of

GPH Ispat Limited where

the Board of Directors is seen.
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EVENTS ALBUM

Technical Seminar on High Strength 

Steel GPH QUANTUM B600C-R, 

improving earthquake resilience 

where Major General Abu Sayeed 

Md. Masud (Retd.) Technical Advisor 

GPH Ispat Limited and the 

renowned Engineer of the

country were present.   

Press Conference on the

occasion of Technical Seminar on 

GPH Quantum B600C-R where

Prof. Dr. M. Shamim Z. Bosunia, 

Technical Advisor,

Major General Abu Sayeed Md. 

Masud (Retd.) Technical Advisor, 

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam, 

Managing Director,

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul, 

Additional Managing Director and 

high O�cials of GPH Ispat Limited 

were present.

Annual Sales Conference 2022, 

where the Honorable Chairman, 

Managing Director,

Additional Managing Director

and other Board Members of

GPH Ispat Limited

were present.
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EVENTS ALBUM

A Delegation from Vinton Steel LLC, 

United States of America visited 

GPH Ispat’s Plant where 

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul, 

Additional Managing Director and 

high O�cials of GPH Ispat Limited 

were present.

GPH Ispat Limited won the

SDG Brand Champion Awards 2023

from Bangladesh Brand Forum

in the category of innovation, 

industry and infrastructure for 

introducing B600C-R Steel

Rebar for the �rst time

in Bangladesh. 

A Delegation from TATA Steel, India 

visited GPH Ispat’s Plant where

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul, 

Additional Managing Director and 

high O�cials of GPH Ispat Limited 

were present.
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INTERNAL
EVENTS ALBUM

Eye Camp & Diabetes Screaning Program International Women’s Day Celebrations

FIFA World Cup 2022 Celebrations Participation in Job Fair

Free Medical Camp for Local Community Session on Work-Life Balance

Training of Sale Foundation Course Free Medical Camp

World Environment Day Celebrations Internal Training



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
For the year ended 30 June 2023



Dear Fellow Shareholder(s),

Assalamu Alaikum,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of GPH Ispat Limited, I welcome you all to the 17th Annual General Meeting of the 

Company. It is a great pleasure and privilege for me to present before you the Annual Report of the company which includes 

the Directors’ Report along with the Audited Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report for the year ended 30 June 2023 for 

your kind consideration, adoption, and approval. This Annual Report has been prepared under section 184 of the Companies 

Act, 1994 and in compliance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s (BSEC) Corporate Governance Code, 

noti�cation No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018.

Steel Industry Outlook 2022-2023 and Possible Future Developments:

Economic Scenario:

Since gaining independence in 1971, Bangladesh has gradually became an economic superpower in Asia regionally and 

internationally. As a result, the demand for steel materials has increased signi�cantly in the country. The journey of the steel 

industry in Bangladesh started about seven decades ago and is currently almost self-su�cient. At present, investment in this 

sector stands at about BDT 50 thousand crore and around 1 million people are directly or indirectly employed in this sector. 

Local steel mills' total production increased almost fourfold compared to 12 years ago. A big chunk of the demand for steel 

comes mostly from Government mega infrastructure development projects as well as the rural infrastructure development 

across the country. About a decade ago, the per capita consumption of steel in Bangladesh was 25kg. Today, it is estimated to 

have reached about 43kg, indicating massive progress in infrastructure development across the country. The country's 

economic progress has resulted in an infrastructure development process that heralds an increased demand for steel in the 

coming days. And the steel industry is ready to meet the country's increasing demand for the next 10-15 years as it has an 

annual production capacity of 80 lakh tons. Around 50-55 lakh tons of steel products made in local factories are used in the 

country, while the rest are exported. Around 60% of steel products manufactured here are used in government projects, while 

25% is used at the individual consumer level, and around 15% in the private sector.  

Current Status of the Steel Industry in Bangladesh:

As the industry is import-dependent for resources, it is currently in crisis due to the global economic recession, in�ation, 

Bangladesh's foreign exchange crisis, the Russia-Ukraine war, and post-pandemic e�ects. Imports of raw materials have 

declined signi�cantly due to the dollar crisis and import restrictions. In addition to that, there is also a crisis of gas and 

electricity. As production is directly impacted by disruptions in raw material imports and shortage of utility supply, the 

companies are forced to reduce production. This in turn causes a signi�cant increase in production costs which puts additional 

pressure on consumers. In such a situation, keeping in mind the future emergency, it is necessary to take action now. The 

import of raw materials should be facilitated. The country's current economic growth suggests that the demand for steel will 

increase. So, the sector needs to be prioritized and favorable policies should be formulated so that the ongoing economic 

progress is not hindered. 

Steel Industry Growth, Opportunity, and Optimism:

Bangladesh is a country with tremendous potential. The rapid development of the country's infrastructure through 

megaprojects over the past decade is unprecedented. As the purchasing power of the people increases and awareness of using 

quality construction materials grows, the use of steel produced by the private sector will also rise, extending beyond cities and 

reaching villages. The demand for steel and its diversi�ed uses is expected to increase steadily in the coming days. Moreover, 

the construction of the Padma Bridge has paved the way for new economic or industrial corridors in the southern region. Trade 

and commerce will expand in 21 districts connected to this bridge and there will be new investments. The Padma Bridge 

facilitates communication between the two sides and plays a major role in developing industries and tourism. The Padma 

Bridge will also increase connectivity in trade and commerce among Bangladesh, India, Nepal, and Bhutan. Improved 

communication facilities will reduce the cost of transporting imported and exported goods as well as goods produced in the 

south. The government must diversify the export basket beyond the garment industry and prioritize increasing exports to 

boost the economy. By expanding the export basket and o�ering policy incentives for increased production, revenue can be 

enhanced e�ectively. Good Industry friendly policies can uplift any industry.
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Challenges of the Steel Industry in Bangladesh: 

At present, ensuring the availability of raw materials is a very tough challenge for the steel industry of Bangladesh. Amid the 

dollar crisis, the import of steel raw materials has decreased, putting the industry in a crisis. The availability of raw materials will 

become uncertain if letters of credit (LCs) are not opened as per the requirement. Moreover, disruptions in electricity and gas 

supply at the factory are a major concern. Freight charges have increased due to the global recession and the lengthy process 

during the import of raw materials. Raw material shortages and utility crises raise production costs. As production costs 

increased, the product's market price also increased, which put additional pressure on the consumer. In FY 2022-2023, the steel 

industry of Bangladesh su�ered huge losses due to the dollar value devaluation. There is no guarantee that the dollar value will 

not be devaluated further, but we hope there will be no further devaluation. The government must also ensure the availability 

of dollars and a future strategy must be formulated in this regard. Import of raw materials should be continued to maintain 

production. Preparing for the future is crucial. Boosting foreign exchange reserves should be a priority. For this, increasing 

remittances and export income should be prioritized. Moreover, various policies of the Government of Bangladesh often 

undergo unexpected changes in terms of Customs Law, Income Tax, Value Added Tax, and other regulatory bodies. Taxation 

reforms are essential, including lowering income tax and VAT rates and making Government policy and rules simpler. 

Overburdening existing sectors and taxpayers could worsen the crisis, leading to decreased investments. Furthermore, the 

volatility of such policy changes and the fact that steel producers are directly involved in these policies have a negative impact 

on the growth of the industry.  Simplifying tax and VAT policies is crucial for encouraging production by providing relaxation in 

these areas. 

Contribution of GPH Ispat in the Steel Industry of Bangladesh:

Since its inception, GPH has been making signi�cant contributions to the development of the country's industry and 

infrastructure by producing the highest quality products, where the world's best “Quantum Electric Arc Furnace and Winlink” 

technology is being used in the production process. GPH Ispat also manufacturing the GPH QUANTUM B600C-R & GPH 

QUANTUM B600D-R Steel Re-bar for the �rst time in Bangladesh which ensures BDS ISO 6935-2:2021 prescribed standards with 

high strength and maximum safety. BUET tested GPH QUANTUM B600C-R & GPH QUANTUM B600D-R Steel Re-bar is ready to 

meet the growing residential and infrastructure needs of the country. This steel re-bar is stronger than any rod in the market 

which will reduce the requrement of rods by up to 30% in construction. This will reduce labour, transportation, crane costs, and 

construction time. Using this Rebar reduces the section size of the column, which increases the �oor space. Its use will reduce 

the congestion of re-bars in the structure which will improve the quality of construction and reduce the dead load of the 

building. Its bearing and cyclic loading capacity is also high, so the structure will be safer in earthquakes.

GPH Ispat's e�orts to meet the growing demand for steel in Bangladesh. Since the starting of commercial production as the 

�rst integrated steel plant in the region in 2021, now it is well in a position to meet customer requirements with the highest 

standard of quality assurance. The loyalty and dedication of its employees have enabled the business to expand its reach across 

the country and the globe. GPH Ispat is committed to be an active partner in building the country's infrastructure and building 

a developed nation through the steel industry. GPH Ispat is also committed to sustainable development and will continue its 

e�orts to reduce the ecological footprint, reduce energy and resource consumption, and enhance recyclability. GPH Ispat’s 

strategy is aligned with Bangladesh Vision 2041 to build a developed country capable of sustaining its development and 

providing a high standard of living for its people.

Product Wise Performance:

GPH Ispat Limited is engaged in the manufacturing of MS Billet and MS Rod with the State-of-the-Art technology. The 

production process of the company has been designed in a unique integrated manner, in which the hot metal from Quantum 

Electric Arc Furnace (QEAF) is re�ned in a ladle re�ning furnace (LRF) and then cast in a continuous casting machine (CCM). This 

process ensures the production of the most pure and clean GPH Quantum Re-bar. The product-wise performance of the year 

under review compared with the corresponding year is tabulated below:

Particulars
MS Billet MS Rod

2022-2023 2021-2022 2022-2023 2021-2022

Installed Capacity (M. Ton)

Production Quantity (M. Ton)

Capacity Utilization (%)

1,050,000

725,587

69.10

1,050,000

680,927

64.85

790,000

591,202

74.84

790,000

519,033

65.70
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Risks and Risks Mitigation Plan: 

The steel industry is characterized by an environment where the industry is exposed to high-level risks in terms of availability 

of key production inputs such as raw materials, electricity and gas. As risk assessment and mitigation plans are an integral part 

of any business, the Board of Directors and the Management Team of the Company are regularly monitoring, assessing, and 

identifying the possible internal and external threats to pro�tability and business sustainability by developing appropriate risk 

mitigation measures. In spite of that, Investors should take the risk factors into consideration before making any investment 

decision. A detailed articulation of some of the major risk factors that impact our business and our adjoining strategy and 

response are described in Annexure-D, page number 90 and the Financial Statements Notes No. 45, page number 164.

Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Pro�t Margin and Net Pro�t Margin:

In FY 2022-2023, GPH Ispat achieved a record Revenue of BDT 59,011.45 million, an increase of 23.04% as compared to BDT 

47,959.93 million in the previous �nancial year 2021-2022. Revenue has increased as the production capacity of the expansion 

plant has gradually increased and the sales price per metric ton has also increased compared with the corresponding year's 

sales rate per metric ton.

Cost of Goods Sold (COGS) includes the raw material costs, direct labor costs and production overhead costs used to produce 

the goods. As the Cost of Goods Sold has a major contributor to the pro�t margin, the management of the company has a 

special concentration to keep the Cost of Goods Sold lower than the pricing of the products. During the year 2022-2023, the 

Cost of Goods Sold was BDT 49,696.52 million while it was BDT 40,478.44 million in the previous year i.e.,  2021-2022. 

Correspondingly, Gross Pro�t inched up by 25.38% to BDT 7,960.36 million along with the higher sales, while Gross Pro�t 

Margin uprise to 13.81%, compared to 13.56% of FY 2021-2022.

During the year under review, Administrative Expenses and Selling & Distribution Expenses increased by 12.47% and 3.78% 

respectively compared to the corresponding year 2021-2022. Finance Costs increased by 146.19% compared to the 

corresponding year 2021-2022. Finance costs increased largely due to higher foreign currency exchange losses which have 

contributed most to decline the pro�tability.

Pro�t after Tax for the FY year 2022-2023 declined by 82.09% to BDT 267.61 million and Earnings Per Share dropped by 83.04% 

to Tk. 0.58, while the Pro�t after Tax and Earnings Per Share of 2021-2022 was BDT 1,494.27 million and TK. 3.42 respectively. 

The last six years' Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Pro�t, and Net Pro�t of the Company are tabulated below:

Extra-Ordinary Activities and their Implications (Loss or Gain):

During the year under review, GPH Ispat Limited did not undertake or continue any kind of extra-ordinary activities and did not 

su�er or gain any loss or gain from such activities.

Related Party Transaction:

GPH Ispat Limited carried out a number of transactions with its related parties during the year and all transactions have been 

made in the normal course of business on an arms’ length basis. The details of related party transactions along with a statement 

showing amount, nature of related party, nature of transactions and basis of transactions have been shown in the Audited 

Financial Statements Note No. 38, page number 161.

Particulars

Cost of Goods Sold (Million)

Gross Pro�t (Million) 

Net Pro�t (Million) 

49,696.52

7,960.36

267.61

   40,478.45 

6,349.08

1,494.28

23,965.15

4,201.31

1,660.89

7,852.83

1,553.86

299.42

11,110.76

2,157.93

806.20

8,211.56

1,602.54

666.06

2021-2022

Taka

2020-2021

Taka

2019-2020

Taka

2018-2019

Taka

2017-2018

Taka

2022-2023

Taka
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Utilization of Proceeds raised through Public Issues and Rights Issues:

There are no unutilized Public Issues Proceeds and Rights Issues Proceeds in Company’s account as the proceeds were utilized 

fully during the year 2011-2012 and 2019-2020 respectively.

The Financial Results Deteriorate after the Company goes for Initial Public O�er (IPO) and Rights 
Share O�er:

No Financial results deteriorated or adverse situation has arisen after the company went for Initial Public O�er (IPO) and Rights 

Share Issue. Moreover, the Company was able to maintain consistent growth and a remarkable performance by earning 

consistent pro�tability since its inception.

Signi�cant Deviation between Quarterly Financial Performances and Annual Financial Statements:

In the First Quarter (July-2022 to September-2022), the Earnings Per Share of the Company was Tk. (1.82), in the Second Quarter 

(October-2022 to December-2022), the Earnings Per Share was Tk. (0.12), in the Third Quarter (January-2023 to March-2023), 

the Earnings Per Share was Tk. 1.16 and the Annual Earnings Per Share was Tk. 0.58. Earnings Per Share was negative in the First 

Quartet and Second Quarter compared to the Third Quarter and Final Quarter due to signi�cant foreign currency exchange 

loss. Moreover, the price of raw materials, international shipping, and freight charges have increased due to dull economic 

conditions after the e�ect of COVID-19 and the ongoing Russia-Ukraine war. Furthermore, the cost of production has increased 

signi�cantly due to price hikes and shortages of electricity and gas supply which is also an important reason for the deviation 

between quarterly �nancial performances and annual �nancial statements.

Remuneration paid to the Directors including Independent Directors:

Directors were remunerated as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the company and the approval of the Board of 

Directors meeting. A statement of the Directors’ Remuneration for the year ended on 30 June 2023 is shown in the Audited 

Financial Statements Note No. 40, page number 162.

Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Board of Directors is responsible for presenting a true and fair view of the Company’s �nancial performance and position 

as a part of good governance. In compliance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Corporate 

Governance Code, noti�cation No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 the Board of Directors of the 

company con�rmed to the best of their knowledge as follows:

a) The Financial Statements for the year ended on 30 June 2023 prepared by the management of GPH Ispat Limited 

presented fairly its state of a�airs, the result of its operations, cash �ows and change in equity.

b) Proper books of account of the company have been maintained. 

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the Financial Statements and the 

accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in 

Bangladesh, have been followed in the preparation of the Financial Statements and any departure therefrom has been 

adequately disclosed.

System of Internal Control:

The internal control system facilitates to conduct of the organization e�ciently, safeguarding the assets of the company, 

preventing and detecting fraud and other unlawful acts, completeness and accuracy of �nancial records. Moreover, 

transparency and accountability can bring business bene�ts like recognition and reputation, and also improve relationships 

among the companies, customers, and stakeholders. As GPH Ispat Limited is a publicly listed company, the board of directors 

is responsible for ensuring appropriate internal controls. To ensure transparency and accountability, GPH Ispat Limited has 

designed its internal control system with policies and procedures that assure the assets are safeguarded, transactions are 

authorized and properly recorded. The management and employees of the company are responsible to follow the policies and 

procedures of the internal control system. Furthermore, a separate Internal Audit Department headed by a professional auditor 

regularly conducts the audit works as per the established policies and procedures of the company is consistently followed.
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To abide by the Corporate Governance Code-2018, two sub-committees are in the Board of Directors; one is the Audit 

Committee and another is the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Both Committees play an important role in 

overseeing the company’s internal control processes. During the year under review, the Audit Committee of the Company met 

quarterly to review the quarterly Financial Statements as well as Annual Financial Statements. They discussed all signi�cant 

audit observations and ascertained their views on the Financial Statements, including the Financial Reporting System and 

compliance with accounting policies and procedures followed by the Company. The Audit Committee's observations and 

suggestions were acted upon by the Company’s Management. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company 

met once a year to formulate the nomination criteria or policy for determining quali�cations, positive attributes, experiences 

and independence of Directors and top-level executives as well as a policy for the formal process of considering remuneration 

of directors and top-level executives. 

Protection of Minority Shareholders: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is always concerned about the minority Shareholders’ interests. The Board ensures that 

the minority Shareholders’ interests have been protected from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling shareholders 

acting either directly or indirectly and has e�ective means of redress.

Ability to Continue as a Going Concern: 

The company has adequate resources to continue its operation for the foreseeable future. For this reason, the Board of 

Directors continues to adopt the going concern principle in preparing the �nancial statements. The current revenue 

generation and resources of the company provide su�cient funds to meet the present requirements of its existing business 

and operations. So, there is no doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

Signi�cant Deviations from the last year’s Operating Results: 

The operating result arising from the pro�t and loss account shows what the company has earned from its core business 

activities. The signi�cant deviations in the current year's operating results with the last year’s Operating Results are tabulated 

below:

The reason for deviation from last year’s operating results is the increase of dollar price due to the ongoing Russia-Ukraine war 

which caused a signi�cant foreign currency exchange loss. Moreover, the cost of production has increased signi�cantly due to 

price hikes and shortages of electricity and gas supply which is also an important reason for the deviation from last year’s 

operation results.

Key Operating and Financial Data of the Last Six Years: 

Signi�cant progress made by GPH Ispat Limited over the last few years with respect to Production, Sales, and Pro�t earnings. 

The last six year’s operational and �nancial data of the Company are tabulated below:
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Particulars
2022-2023

Taka (Million)

2021-2022

Taka (Million)

Deviations

(%)

Gross Revenue

Gross Pro�t  

Operating Pro�t

Pro�t before Income Tax

Pro�t after Tax

Earnings per Share (EPS)

59,011.45

7,960.36

6,472.91

1,236.41

267.61

0.58

47,959.93

6,349.07

4,945.60

2,781.54

1,494.27

3.42

23.04

25.38

30.88

(55.55)

(82.09)

(83.04)



Dividend Recommendation: 

In 2022-2023, GPH Ispat Limited earned Pro�t After Tax Tk. 267.61 million and Earnings Per Share stands Tk. 0.58. The Board of 

Directors recommended 5% Cash Dividend (only for General Shareholders except Sponsors and Directors) and 5% Stock 

Dividend out of pro�t earned for the year ended 30 June 2023. Accordingly, capital will be accumulated by an amount of Tk. 

230.42 million absorbing the Stock Dividend amount. This amount of capital will be utilized for the installation of Reheating 

Furnace under the company’s BMRE project.

The Board of Directors also con�rmed that no bonus share or stock dividend has been or shall be declared as interim dividend.

The Number of Board Meetings held and Attendance by Directors: 

During 2022-2023, the Board of Directors of the company has called upon total �ve board meetings to consider and discuss the 

various agenda related to the company’s operation and others. The total numbers of Board Meetings and attendance of the 

Directors have been shown in the Annual Audited Financial Statements Note No. 41, page number 162.
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Particulars

As on

June 30,

2020

As on

June 30,

2021

As on

June 30,

2019

Taka

As on

June 30,

2022

Taka

As on

June 30, 

2023

Taka Taka Taka

As on

June 30,

2018

Taka

Financial Data:

Non-Current Assets (Million)

Current Assets (Million)

Total Assets (Million)

Equity (Million)

Non-Current Liabilities (Million)

Current Liabilities (Million)

Total Equity & Liabilities (Million)

Net Asset Value (NAV)

50,417.25

35,966.46

86,383.72

24,461.99

26,595.79

35,325.93

86,383.72

53.08

23,010.70

8,482.32

31,493.02

6,335.36

16,952.44

8,205.22

31,493.02

17.59

13,976.55

8,717.68

22,694.23

5,525.35

8,619.71

8,549.17

22,694.23

16.87

27,043.69

12,945.80

39,989.49

6,433.36

20,648.88

12,907.25

39,989.49

17.01

33,821.01

19,838.25

53,659.26

11,856.92 

22,431.12

19,371.22

53,659.26

29.86

34,579.59

30,307.14

64,886.74

12,576.30

22,057.39

30,253.04

64,886.74

28.79

Particulars
2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

2017-2018

Taka

Operational Data:

Gross Revenue (Million)

Net Revenue (Million)

Cost of Goods Sold (Million)

Gross Pro�t (Million)

Operating Pro�t (Million)

Pro�t before Tax (Million)

Pro�t after Tax (Million)

Earnings per Share (EPS) 

Net Operating Cash Flow per Share 

59,011.45

57,656.89

49,696.52

7,960.36

6,472.91

1,236.41

267.61

0.58

(2.10)

13,421.05

13,268.68

11,110.76

2,157.93

1,735.00

1,075.12

806.20

2.24

1.44

9,923.40 

9,814.10

8,211.56

1,602.54

1,276.27

863.66

666.06

2.03

0.49

9,716.50

9,406.69

7,852.83

1,553.86

1,121.43

398.58

299.42

0.79

(8.10)

28,949.12 

28,166.46

23,965.15

4,201.31

3,218.38

2,122.27

1,660.89

4.18

(4.05)

47,959.93 

46,827.52

40,478.44

6,349.07

4,945.60

2,781.54

1,494.27

3.42

(7.15)



Shareholding Information:

The shareholding information of the company as on 30 June 2023 has been set out in Annexure-E, page number 93.

Directors’ Appointment, Retirement & Re-appointment:

Directors’ appointment, retirement and re-appointment are governed by the Articles of Association of the Company and the 

Companies Act 1994. Accordingly in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, the following Directors of the Board will retire 

and they will also be eligible for re-appointment:

1. Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad

2. Mr. Md. Azizul Hoque

A brief resume of the said Directors is set out on page number 26 & 27 of this Annual Report.

Appointment of Independent Director:

Independent Director appointment, reappointment, and retirement are governed by the Corporate Governance Code-2018 

issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. In this connection, GPH Ispat Limited has two Independent 

Directors. One of the Independent Directors Mr. Mohammad Abdul Malek resigned from his post due to personal reasons who 

was reappointed on 22 September 2021. To comply with the Corporate Governance Code 2018, the Board of Directors of the 

Company has nominated Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury, a former Managing Director and CEO of Pubali Bank Limited as the 

Independent Director of GPH Ispat Limited for three years tenure in place of Mr. Mohammad Abdul Malek. Subsequently, the 

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission accorded its consent on the said appointment vide its letter reference 

BSEC/CFD/12.50/2011/Part-4/1460 dated 13 April 2023. The appointment of Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury will also be 

placed for shareholders’ approval in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

A brief resume of Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury is set out on page number 28 of this Annual Report.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis: 

A management discussion and analysis presenting the company’s position and operations along with a brief discussion on the 

Financial Statements and others for the year ended on 30 June 2023 is attached in Annexure-F, page number 94.

Declaration by the Managing Director and the Chief Financial O�cer:

A declaration by the Managing Director and the Chief Financial O�cer to the Board regarding the �nancial statements for the 

year ended on 30 June 2023 is attached in Annexure-A, page number 77.

Report as well as certi�cate regarding Compliance of the Corporate Governance Code:

To ensure good governance, �nancial transparency, and accountability and to protect the stakeholder’s interest, the 

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission has issued a mandatory Code on Corporate Governance vide its noti�cation 

BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018. Abiding by the conditions of the said Corporate Governance 

Code, GPH Ispat Limited ensures all related compliances. The Compliance status of GPH Ispat Limited along with the Auditors’ 

Certi�cate for the year ended on 30 June 2023 is attached in Annexure-B, Page number 78  & Annexure-C, Page number 79. 

.

Unclaimed Dividend Transferred to the Capital Market Stabilization Fund: 

As per the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Letter No. SEC/SRMIC/165/-2020/part-1/166 dated 6 July 2021, 

GPH Ispat Limited deposited total Tk. 43,22,039.97 to the Capital Market Stabilization Fund as the unclaimed cash dividend of 

the shareholders from the years 2011-2012 to 2018-2019. GPH Ispat Limited also transferred 675 nos. unclaimed suspense 

bonus shares to the Capital Market Stabilization Fund. Moreover, Tk. 4,05,000.00 deposited to the Capital Market Stabilization 

as unclaimed IPO subscription money. The Company disclosed the unclaimed dividend position as a separate line item in the 

Balance Sheet as well as on the company’s website as per the regulatory instruction. A summary of the unclaimed dividend of 

the shareholders as on 30 June 2023 is also attached in Annexure-G, page number 97.
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Products Quality Control: 

We believe that the best technology can produce the best quality products. Keeping in mind the GPH’s vision and mission, we 
are producing quality steel products with the world’s best ‘Quantum Electric Arc Furnace and Winlink’ technology. The Board 
Directors of GPH Ispat focuses a high priority on preserving and enhancing the quality of its products. At every stage of the 
manufacturing process, a high standard of quality has been maintained which ensures the world standards as well as local 
standards of our products. The quality control facilities include a high-grade standard laboratory facility and the latest 
computerized equipment. Moreover, a highly experienced and dedicated research & development team engaged to achieve 
the ethical goals without any compromise with the quality of the product.

Marketing and Branding:

Considering the highly competitive steel market in Bangladesh, the Board of Directors is always proactive and concerned 
about the marketing and branding strategy of the company. E�ective marketing policy and implementation are vital factors 
for securing the expected growth of market share. Such a visionary thought induces GPH Ispat's management to introduce the 
world's latest and most advanced Quantum Electric Arc Furnace technology in Bangladesh. In that continuation, GPH Ispat has 
started manufacturing and marketing GPH Quantum B600C-R & GPH Quantum B600D-R Steel Re-bar for the �rst time in 
Bangladesh. Aiming to increase market share, along with the best quality products GPH follows the e�cient practices of 
Marketing and Branding activities like television commercials, reality shows, talk shows with various television channels, press 
advertisements, street beauti�cation, billboards, neon signs, high-wall painting, shop painting, shop-signboard, shop 
merchandising, new year calendars, brochures & �yers etc. over the year. Moreover, we used to organize conferences like 
dealers meet, retailers meet, engineers meet, masons meet, and halkhata program in order to engage the key in�uencers with 
our brand. 

Furthermore, to boost our brand visibility in the digital sphere, we have extended our involvement in social media platforms 
like Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, LinkedIn, YouTube and Google display networks along with many others.

Human Resource Management and Employees Bene�t:

The Board believes that if the employees take that organization as their own family, then there is no doubt about the success 
of that organization. So, we are committed to making extraordinary e�orts to provide our workforce with a best-in-class, 
inclusive work environment to deliver on their full potential. We also recognize that talent recruitment and retention are 
essential to our success. In the last few years, we have been working towards building a sense of belonging while championing 
our culture and guiding principles. Knowing how our people feel is important to us, we aim to continuously improve our 
employees’ journey and create an optimal workplace teeming with the power of possibility. To build an even stronger 
workforce, and create an optimal employee experience, we will continue to emphasize professional development, internal 
promotions, and succession planning to ensure leadership continuity and a strong legacy. As a responsible corporate 
organization, we are always concerned with ensuring the recruitment of the right people for the right job, managing salaries & 
wages, ensuring the physical and mental safety of employees at work, eliminating any forms of inequality, ensuring 
employment bene�ts as well as other bene�ts stipulated in the Labor Law, accepting newcomers and saying goodbye to those 
who leave. Moreover, employees are provided with long-term bene�ts such as provident fund, gratuity, group insurance, etc. 
GPH has also been taking initiatives for the skill development of the o�cers, sta� and workers by arranging internal, local and 
foreign training facilities throughout the year. 

GPH Ispat has also generated direct and indirect employment for a large number of people over the year. During the year 
2022-2023, we recruited technical and nontechnical 307 new employees in various departments.  As on 30 June 2023, the 
company had 2,286 permanent employees in addition to the many people who are directly and indirectly dependent on GPH 
for their livelihood working as distributors, dealers, retailers, suppliers, contractors and other business partners. 

Environment, Health and Safety Management:

GPH Ispat Limited not only pursues �nancial outcomes but also signi�cant strides in sustainability and Environmental, Health, 
and Safety (EHS) initiatives during the period from 2022-2023. Our unwavering commitment to safety and sustainability is a 
cornerstone of our success. We are delighted to share that our dedicated workforce, which collectively contributed and played 
a pivotal role in reducing Lost Time Injury (LTI) frequency rates across our organization. Our commitment to sustainability is 
further evidenced by our adherence to environmental regulations. Notably, o�-gas and Suspended Particulate Matter (SPM) 
emissions have remained consistently below the guidelines set by the Department of Environment. 
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Our EHS initiatives have included comprehensive safety training, process improvements, and investments in safety 
infrastructure. Initiatives such as the installation of �re pumps for our administrative building and regular health check-ups for 
employees with Thermoluminescent dosimeter (TLD) badges demonstrate our commitment to creating a safer and healthier 
workplace. We have diligently compiled compliance requirements for our operations, ensuring that our practices align with 
regulatory standards. This proactive approach not only mitigates risks associated with non-compliance but also enhances the 
e�ciency and sustainability of our operations. Our e�orts in process safety assessment and risk pro�ling have identi�ed and 
addressed potential hazards, ensuring the safety of our workforce and the integrity of our operations. We have also conducted 
extensive workshops and training sessions on various safety topics over the year. This ensures that our employees are 
well-prepared to handle any situation, further reducing risks.

Credit Rating:

Alpha Credit Rating Limited has assigned our Credit Rating for the year 2022-2023 which is as follows:

“AA” indicates the company has Very Strong Credit Quality to meet �nancial commitments. 

“ST-2” indicates the company has above average ability to meet short-term �nancial commitments.

Contribution to the National Exchequer:

The contribution to the national exchequer has been very signi�cant since the inception of GPH Ispat Limited. During the year 
2022-23, GPH contributed BDT 5,201.20 million to the national exchequer as Value Added Tax (VAT), Corporate Tax, Source Tax, 
Supplementary Duty (SD), Customs Duty and various Registration fees while it was BDT 4,422.33 million in the previous year. 
GPH Ispat Limited also paid BDT 4,931.10 million as Utility Bill.

Appointment of Auditors:

The Board of Directors hereby reports that Hoda Vasi Choudhury & Co., Chartered Accountants was appointed as the statutory 
auditors of the company for the �nancial year ended 30 June 2023 in the last Annual General Meeting. The Auditors have 
carried out the audit for the year ended 30 June 2023 and submitted their report thereof. According to the Bangladesh 
Securities & Exchange Commission’s noti�cation: BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81 dated 20 June 2018, Hoda Vasi 
Choudhury & Co., Chartered Accountants is eligible for re-appointment and they have expressed their willingness to take up 
the audit for the year ended 30 June 2024. The Board of Directors has recommended to re-appoint Hoda Vasi Choudhury & Co., 
Chartered Accountants as the statutory auditors of the company for the �nancial year ended on 30 June 2024. The Board of 
Directors also recommended to appoint Hussain Farhad & Co., Chartered Accountants as the corporate governance 
compliance auditors of the company for the year ended on 30 June 2024. These appointments of auditors will be approved by 
the shareholders in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Acknowledgments:

Finally, on behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to express my thanks, gratitude and sincere appreciation to all the 
valued shareholders for their wholehearted support to the Company and we expect to continue in the coming years.

On behalf of the Board

Md. Alamgir Kabir
Chairman
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wcÖq m¤§vwbZ ‡kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,
Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg,
wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡U‡Wi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡ÿ ‡_‡K ‡Kv¤úvwbi 17Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i mevB‡K ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| ‡mB 
mv‡_ 30 Ryb, 2023Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii ‡Kv¤úvwbi wbixwÿZ Avw_©K weeiYx, wbixÿ‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b Ges cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b 
Avcbv‡`i m`q we‡ePbv, MÖnb I Aby‡gv`b Gi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv Avgvi Rb¨ AZ¨šÍ Avb‡›`i Ges ‡mŠfv‡M¨i welq| D³ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 
‡Kv¤úvwb AvBb 1994 Gi aviv 184 Ges evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb (weGmBwm) Gi 03 Ryb, 2018Bs Zvwi‡Li K‡c©v‡iU 
Mf‡b©Ý ‡KvW ‡bvwUwd‡Kkbt GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/207/GWwgb/80 Gi Av‡jv‡K cÖ¯‘Z Kiv n‡q‡Q|

2022-2023 mv‡j B¯úvZ wk‡íi mvwe©K Ae¯’v Ges m¤¢ve¨ fwel¨Z Dbœqb:
A_©‰bwZK cwiw¯’wZ:
1971 mv‡j ̄ ^vaxbZv jv‡fi ci ‡_‡K evsjv‡`k AvÂwjK I AvšÍR©vwZKfv‡e ax‡i ax‡i Gwkqvi GKwU A_©‰bwZK civkw³‡Z cwiYZ n‡q‡Q| 
hvi d‡j ‡`‡k B¯úvZ mvgMÖxi Pvwn`v D‡jøL‡hvM¨ nv‡i e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q| evsjv‡`‡k B¯úvZ wk‡íi hvÎv cÖvq mvZ `kK Av‡M ïiæ n‡qwQj Ges 
eZ©gv‡b GwU cÖvq ¯^qsm¤ú~Y©| eZ©gv‡b GB Lv‡Z wewb‡q‡Mi cwigvb cÖvq 50 nvRvi ‡KvwU UvKv Ges GB Lv‡Z cÖvq 10 jÿ ‡jvK cÖZ¨¶ ev 
c‡iv¶fv‡e Kg©iZ i‡q‡Q| ¯’vbxq w÷j wg‡ji ‡gvU Drcv`b 12 eQi Av‡Mi Zyjbvq cÖvq Pvi¸Y ‡e‡o‡Q| B¯úv‡Zi Pvwn`vi GKwU eo 
Ask Av‡m miKv‡ii ‡gMv AeKvVv‡gv Dbœqb cÖK‡íi cvkvcvwk mviv ‡`‡k MÖvgxY AeKvVv‡gv Dbœqb ‡_‡K| cÖvq GK ̀ kK Av‡MI evsjv‡`‡k 
gv_vwcQy B¯úv‡Zi e¨envi wQj gvÎ 25 ‡KwR| eZ©gv‡b GwU cÖvq 43 ‡KwR‡Z ‡cŠu‡Q‡Q e‡j Abygvb Kiv nq, hv mviv ‡`‡k AeKvVv‡gv 
Dbœq‡b e¨vcK AMÖMwZi Bw½Z cÖ`vb K‡i| ‡`‡ki A_©‰bwZK AMÖMwZi d‡j GKwU AeKvVv‡gv Dbœqb cÖwµqv ïiæ n‡q‡Q hv AvMvgx w`‡b 
B¯úv‡Zi Pvwn`v e„w×i m~Pbv K‡i‡Q Ges B¯úvZ wkí AvMvgx 10-15 eQ‡ii Rb¨ ‡`‡ki µgea©gvb Pvwn`v ‡gUv‡Z cÖ¯‘Z, KviY Gi evwl©K 
Drcv`b ¶gZv cÖvq 80 jÿ ‡gwUªK Ub| ‡`kxq KviLvbvq ‰Zwi cÖvq 50-55 jvL ‡gwUªK Ub w÷j cY¨ ‡`‡k e¨eüZ nq, evwK¸‡jv ißvwb 
nq| ‡`‡k Drcvw`Z c‡Y¨i cÖvq 60 kZvsk B¯úvZ cY¨ miKvwi cÖK‡í e¨eüZ nq, ‡hLv‡b cÖvq 25 kZvsk e¨w³MZ ch©v‡q Ges cÖvq 15 
kZvsk ‡emiKvwi ch©v‡q e¨eüZ nq|

evsjv‡`‡ki B¯úvZ wk‡íi eZ©gvb Ae¯’v:
KvuPvgvj Avg`vwb wbf©i wkí wn‡m‡e B¯úvZ wkí eZ©gv‡b ‰ewk¦K A_©‰bwZK g›`v, gy`ªvùxwZ, evsjv‡`‡ki ‰e‡`wkK gy`«vi msKU, 
ivwkqv-BD‡µb hy× Ges gnvgvix cieZ©x cÖfv‡ei Kvi‡Y msK‡U i‡q‡Q| Wjvi msKU I Avg`vwb wewawb‡l‡ai Kvi‡Y KvuPvgvj Avg`vwb 
D‡jøL‡hvM¨ nv‡i K‡g‡Q| ZvQvov M¨vm-we`y¨‡Zi msKUI i‡q‡Q| KvuPvgvj Avg`vwb‡Z evav Ges BDwUwjwU mieiv‡ni NvUwZi Kvi‡Y 
Drcv`b mivmwi cÖfvweZ nIqvq ‡Kv¤úvwb¸‡jv Drcv`b Kgv‡Z eva¨ n‡”Q| Gi d‡j Drcv`b LiP D‡jøL‡hvM¨ nv‡i e„w× cvIqvq ‡fv³v‡`i 
Dci AwZwi³ Pvc m„wó n‡”Q| GgZve¯’vq fwel¨‡Z cÖ‡qvRbxqZvi K_v gv_vq ‡i‡L GLbB e¨e¯’v ‡bIqv cÖ‡qvRb| Zvi Rb¨ KvuPvgvj 
Avg`vwbi myweav wbwðZ Ki‡Z n‡e| ‡`‡ki eZ©gvb A_©‰bwZK cÖe„w× Bw½Z K‡i ‡h GLv‡b B¯úv‡Zi Pvwn`v evo‡e| myZivs, B¯úvZ LvZ‡K 
AMÖvwaKvi w`‡Z n‡e Ges AbyK~j bxwZ cÖYqb Ki‡Z n‡e hv‡Z Pjgvb A_©‰bwZK AMÖMwZ evavMÖ¯’ bv nq|

B¯úvZ wk‡íi cÖe„w×, my‡hvM Ges m¤¢vebv:
evsjv‡`k Acvi m¤¢vebvi ‡`k| MZ GK `k‡K ‡gMv cÖK‡íi gva¨‡g ‡`‡ki AeKvVv‡gvi ‡h `ªæZ Dbœqb n‡q‡Q Zv bwRiwenxb| gvby‡li 
µq ¶gZv e„w× Ges gvbm¤úbœ wbg©vY mvgMÖx e¨env‡ii m‡PZbZv e„w×i mv‡_ mv‡_ ‡emiKvwi Lv‡Zi Øviv Drcvw`Z w÷‡ji e¨enviI evo‡Q 
Ges kni Qvwo‡q MÖv‡g ‡cŠu‡Q‡Q| dj¯^iƒc, B¯úv‡Zi Pvwn`v Ges Gi eûgyLx e¨envi AvMvgx w`‡b µgk e„w× cv‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv n‡”Q| 
ZvQvov cÙv ‡mZy wbg©v‡Yi d‡j ‡`‡k `w¶YvÂ‡j bZyb A_©‰bwZK ev wkí Kwi‡Wvi ‰Zwii c_ myMg n‡q‡Q| GB ‡mZyi mv‡_ hy³ 21wU 
‡Rjvq e¨emv-evwYR¨ m¤cÖmvwiZ n‡e Ges bZyb wewb‡qvM n‡e| cÙv ‡mZy ‡`‡ki `yB cÖv‡šÍi g‡a¨ ‡hvMv‡hvM mnRZi K‡i‡Q Ges wkí I 
ch©Ub weKv‡k eo f~wgKv ivL‡e| cÙv ‡mZy evsjv‡`k, fviZ, ‡bcvj I fyUv‡bi g‡a¨ e¨emv-evwY‡R¨ ‡hvMv‡hvM evov‡e| DbœZ ‡hvMv‡hvM 
myweavi d‡j ‡`‡ki `w¶YvÂ‡j Drcvw`Z c‡Y¨i Drcv`b LiP Kgvi cvkvcvwk Avg`vwb-ißvwb cY¨ cwienb LiP Kg‡e|  miKvi‡K 
Aek¨B ‡cvkvK wk‡íi evB‡i ißvwb ev‡¯‹U‡K eûgyLx Ki‡Z n‡e Ges A_©bxwZ‡K Pv½v Ki‡Z ißvwb e„w×‡K AMÖvwaKvi w`‡Z n‡e| ißvwb 
ev‡¯‹U m¤cÖmviY Ges Drcv`b e„w×i Rb¨ bxwZ cÖ‡Yv`bv cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g ivR¯^ Kvh©Kifv‡e e„w× Kiv ‡h‡Z cv‡i| fv‡jv wkíevÜe bxwZ 
‡h‡Kv‡bv wkí‡K DbœZ Ki‡Z cv‡i|

30 Ryb, 2023Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii Rb¨
‡kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi wbKU cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b



evsjv‡`‡ki B¯úvZ wk‡íi P¨v‡jÄ:
eZ©gv‡b KvuPvgv‡ji cÖvc¨Zv wbwðZ Kiv evsjv‡`‡ki B¯úvZ wk‡íi Rb¨ GKwU KwVb P¨v‡jÄ| Wjvi msK‡Ui g‡a¨ B¯úvZ KvuPvgvj Avg`vwb 
K‡g hvIqvq G wkí msK‡Ui g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q| cÖ‡qvRb Abyhvqx Gjwm Lyj‡Z bv cvi‡j KvuPvgv‡ji cÖvc¨Zv AwbwðZ n‡q co‡e| ZvQvov 
KviLvbvq we`y¨r I M¨vm mieiv‡n e¨vNvZ GKwU eo D‡Ø‡Mi welq| ‰ewk¦K g›`v Ges KvuPvgvj Avg`vwbi `xN© cÖwµqvi Kvi‡Y Rvnv‡R 
cwienb fvov ‡e‡o hvq| KvuPvgv‡ji NvUwZ Ges BDwUwjwU msKU Drcv`b LiP evovq Ges Drcv`b LiP evovi m‡½ m‡½ c‡Y¨i evRvi`iI 
‡e‡o hvq, hv ‡fv³vi Dci evowZ Pvc m„wó K‡i| 2022-2023 A_©eQ‡i, Wjv‡ii g~j¨ Aeg~j¨vq‡bi Kvi‡Y evsjv‡`‡ki B¯úvZ wkí 
e¨vcK ¶wZi m¤§yLxb nq| Wjv‡ii g~j¨ ‡h AviI Aeg~j¨vwqZ n‡e bv Zvi ‡Kv‡bv wbðqZv ‡bB, Z‡e Avgiv Avkv Kwi Avi ‡Kv‡bv 
Aeg~j¨vqb n‡e bv| miKvi‡K Aek¨B Wjv‡ii cÖvc¨Zv wbwðZ Ki‡Z n‡e Ges G wel‡q fwel¨r ‡KŠkj cÖYqb Ki‡Z n‡e| Drcv`b eRvq 
ivL‡Z KvuPvgvj Avg`vwb Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z n‡e| G‡ÿ‡Î fwel¨‡Zi Rb¨ cÖ¯‘wZ AZ¨šÍ ¸iæZ¡c~Y©| ZvB ‰e‡`wkK gy`ªvi wiRvf© evov‡bvi wel‡q 
AMÖvwaKvi w`‡Z n‡e| G Rb¨ ‡iwg‡UÝ e„w× I ißvwb Avq‡K AMÖvwaKvi w`‡Z n‡e| GQvov, evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii wewfbœ bxwZgvjv, ïé AvBb, 
AvqKi, g~j¨ ms‡hvRb Ki Ges Ab¨vb¨ wbqš¿K ms¯’vi bxwZgvjv mg~n cÖvqB AcÖZ¨vwkZ cwieZ©‡bi ga¨ w`‡q hvq| AvqKi I f¨v‡Ui nvi 
Kgv‡bv Ges miKvix bxwZgvjv I wbqg‡K mnR Kiv mn Ki AvBb ms¯‹vi Acwinvh©| we`¨gvb LvZ Ges Ki`vZv‡`i AwZwi³ Ki ‡evSv 
msKU‡K AviI cÖKU Ki‡Z cv‡i, hvi d‡j wewb‡qvM n«vm ‡c‡Z cv‡i| GQvovI, GB ai‡bi bxwZ cwieZ©‡bi Aw¯’iZv Ges B¯úvZ 
Drcv`bKvixiv GB bxwZ¸wji mv‡_ mivmwi RwoZ _vKvi welqwU wk‡íi cÖe„w×‡Z ‡bwZevPK cÖfve ‡dj‡Q| Ki Ges g~mK bxwZgvjv 
mnRxKiY AZ¨šÍ ¸iæZ¡c~Y©, GB ‡¶‡Î Zv wkw_j Kivi gva¨‡g Drcv`b‡K DrmvwnZ Kiv ‡h‡Z cv‡i|

evsjv‡`‡ki B¯úvZ wk‡í wRwcGBP B¯úv‡Zi Ae`vb:
c ÖwZôvjMœ ‡_‡KB wRwcGBP m‡e©v”P gv‡bi cY¨ Drcv`b K‡i ‡`‡ki wkí I AeKvVv‡gvi Dbœq‡b ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb ivL‡Q, ‡hLv‡b Drcv`b 
cÖwµqvq wek¦ ‡miv Ò‡Kvqv›Uvg B‡jKwU«K AvK© dv‡b©m A¨vÛ DBbwjsKÓ cÖhyw³ e¨venvi Kiv n‡”Q| wRwcGBP B¯úvZ evsjv‡`‡k cÖ_gev‡ii 
g�Zv GPH QUANTUM B600C-R Ges GPH QUANTUM B600D-R w÷j wi-evi Drcv`b ïiæ K‡i‡Q, hv D”P kw³ Ges m‡e©v”P wbivcËv mn 
BDS ISO 6935-2:2021 wba©vwiZ gvb wbwðZ K‡i| ey‡qU cixw¶Z GPH QUANTUM B600C-R Ges GPH QUANTUM B600D-R  w÷j wi-evi 
‡`‡ki µgea©gvb AvevwmK Ges AeKvVv‡gvMZ wbg©v‡bi Pvwn`v c~i‡Y cÖš‘Z i‡q‡Q| D³ w÷j wi-evi evRv‡ii ‡h ‡Kvb i‡Wi ‡P‡q 
kw³kvjx, hv wbg©v‡Y i‡Wi e¨envi 30 kZvsk ch©šÍ Kwg‡q ‡`‡e| Bnvi e¨env‡i ‡jevi, cwienb, ‡µ‡bi LiP mn wbg©v‡Yi mgq n«vm cv‡e| 
GB wi-evi e¨envi Ki‡j Kjv‡gi ‡mKkb mvBR Kg n‡e, hv ‡d¬v‡i RvqMv e„w× Ki‡e| Bnvi e¨env‡i ÷ªvKPv‡i wi-ev‡ii AZ¨vwaKZv 
Kwg‡q ‡`‡e, hv wbg©v‡Yi ¸YMZgvb DbœZ Ki‡e Ges wewìs‡qi ‡WW ‡jvW Kwg‡q w`‡e| Bnvi fvienb Ges mvBwK¬K ‡jvwWs ¶gZvI ‡ewk, 
ZvB f~wgK‡¤ú ÷ªvKPvi wbivc` _vK‡e|

evsjv‡`‡k B¯úv‡Zi µgea©gvb Pvwn`v ‡gUv‡Z wRwcGBP B¯úv‡Zi cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| 2021 mv‡j GB AÂ‡j wRwcGBP B¯úv‡Zi 
cÖ_g mgwš^Z B¯úvZ cø¨v‡›Ui evwYwR¨K Drcv`b ïiæ nIqvi ci ‡_‡K, eZ©gv‡b GwU m‡e©v”P gv‡bi wbðqZvi mv‡_ cÖvnK‡`i cÖ‡qvRbxqZv 
c~iY Kivi wbðqZv cÖ`vb Ki‡Q| cÖwZôv‡bi Kg©Pvix‡`i AvbyMZ¨ Ges DrmM© Gi e¨emv‡K mviv ‡`‡k Ges wek¦Ry‡o Gi e¨vwß cÖmvwiZ 
Ki‡Z m¶g K‡i‡Q| wRwcGBP B¯úvZ ‡`‡ki B¯úvZ wk‡íi gva¨‡g AeKvVv‡gv wbg©vY Ges GKwU DbœZ RvwZ MV‡b mwµq Askx`vi n‡Z 
cÖwZkÖæwZe×| wRwcGBP B¯úvZ ‡UKmB Dbœqb, cwi‡ekMZ myiÿv, kw³ I m¤ú‡`i e¨envi Kgv‡Z Ges cybe¨©envi‡hvM¨Zv evov‡Z Zvi 
cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡e| wRwcGBP B¯úv‡Zi ‡KŠkj evsjv‡`‡ki wfkb-2041 Gi mv‡_ mvgÄm¨c~Y©, hv GKwU DbœZ ‡`k M‡o ‡Zvjvi Rb¨ 
Gi Dbœqb‡K wUwK‡q ivL‡Z Ges Zvi RbM‡Yi Rb¨ GKwU DbœZ RxebhvÎvi e¨e¯’v Ki‡Z m¶g|

cY¨ Abyhvqx djvdj:

wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW AZ¨vaywbK cÖhyw³i gva¨‡g Gg.Gm. we‡jU Ges Gg.Gm. iW Drcv`‡b wb‡qvwRZ i‡q‡Q| ‡Kv¤úvwbi Drcv`b 
cÖwµqvwU GKwU Abb¨ mgwš^Z c×wZ‡Z wWRvBb Kiv n‡q‡Q, ‡hLv‡b ‡Kvqv›Uvg B‡jKwU«K AvK© dv‡b©m (QEAF) ‡_‡K DËß avZe Dcv`vb 
mg~n‡K j¨v‡Wj widvBwbs dv‡b©m (LRF) G cwi‡kvab Kiv nq Ges Zvici GKwU Kw›UwbDqvm Kvw÷s ‡gwkb (CCM) cvVv‡bv nq| D³ 
cÖwµqvwU me‡P‡q weï× Ges cwi¯‹vi wRwcGBP ‡Kvqv›Uvg wi-ev‡ii Drcv`b wbwðZ K‡i| Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡ii mv‡_ c~e©eZ©x eQ‡ii cY¨ wfwËK 
Zzjbvg~jK djvdj wb‡¤œ QK AvKv‡i ‡`Lv‡bv nj:
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2022-2023 2021-2022 2022-2023 2021-2022

Drcv`b ÿgZv (‡g. Ub)

Drcv`‡bi cwigvb (‡g. Ub)

Drcv`b ÿgZvi e¨envi (%)

1,050,000
725,587

69.10

1,050,000
680,927

64.85

790,000
591,202

74.84

790,000
519,033

65.70
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weeib

wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q (wgwjqb)
‡gvU gybvdv (wgwjqb)
bxU gybvdv (wgwjqb)

49,696.52
7,960.36

267.61

   40,478.45 
6,349.08
1,494.28

23,965.15
4,201.31

1,660.89

7,852.83
1,553.86

299.42

11,110.76
2,157.93

806.20

8,211.56
1,602.54
666.06

2021-2022
UvKv

2020-2021
UvKv

2019-2020
UvKv

2018-2019
UvKv

2017-2018
UvKv

2022-2023
UvKv

SuywK I SuywK cÖkgb cwiKíbv:
B¯úvZ wkí Ggb GKwU cwi‡ek Øviv wbqwš¿Z ‡hLv‡b GB wkí KvuPvgvj, we`¨zr Ges M¨v‡mi g‡Zv g~j Drcv`b DcKiY¸‡jvi ch©vß 
mieiv‡ni ‡ÿ‡Î D”P Í̄‡ii SzuwKi m¤§yLxb nq| ‡h‡nZz SuywK g~j¨vqb Ges cÖkgb cwiKíbv ‡h ‡Kvb e¨emv‡qi GKwU Awe‡”Q`¨ Ask, ZvB 
‡Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©` I e¨e¯’vcbv `j e¨emv‡qi ‡UKmB cÖe„w× I gybvdv AR©‡bi ‡ÿ‡Î m¤¢ve¨ mKj Af¨šÍixY I evwn¨K SzuwK I ûgwK 
mg~n wbqwgZ ch©‡eÿb, g~j¨vqb I wPwýZ K‡i _v‡Kb| Zv m‡Ë¡I, ‡h ‡Kvb wewb‡qv‡Mi wm×všÍ ‡bqvi c~‡e© wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i m¤¢ve¨ SzuwKi 
welq¸‡jv we‡ePbvq ‡bIqv DwPZ| Avgv‡`i e¨emvq‡K cÖfvweZ K‡i Ggb wKQz m¤¢ve¨ cÖavb SzuwK Ges D³ SzuwK¸‡jv cÖkg‡b Avgv‡`i 
‡KŠkj mshyw³-D, c„ôv bs 90 Ges Aw_©K weeiYxi ‡bvU bs 45, c„ôv bs 164-‡Z wek`fv‡e eY©bv Kiv n‡q‡Q|

wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q, ‡gvU gybvdv Ges bxU gybvdv:

2022-2023 A_©eQ‡i, wRwcGBP B¯úvZ ‡iKW© 59,011.45 wgwjqb UvKv weµq Avq K‡i‡Q, hv c~e©eZ©x 2021-2022 A_©eQ‡ii 
47,959.93 wgwjqb UvKvi Zyjbvq 23.04 kZvsk ‡ewk| m¤cÖmvwiZ cø¨v‡›Ui Drcv`b ¶gZv µgvš^‡q e„w× cvIqvq Ges MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 
Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i Ub cÖwZ weµq g~j¨ e„w× cvIqvq weµq Avq e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q|

wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q (COGS) Gi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q KvuPvgv‡ji LiP, cÖZ¨¶ gRyix LiP Ges cY¨ Drcv`‡bi Rb¨ e¨eüZ Drcv`b Dcwi LiP mg~n| 
‡h‡nZy wewµZ c‡Y¨i g~j¨ gybvdv gvwR©‡b GKwU eo Ae`vb iv‡L, ZvB c‡Y¨i weµq g~‡j¨i ‡P‡q wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q Kgv‡bvi wel‡q 
‡Kv¤úvwbi g¨v‡bR‡g›U we‡kl g‡bv‡hvM w`‡q _v‡K| 2022-2023 Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i, wewµZ cY¨ e¨q n‡q‡Q 49,696.52 wgwjqb UvKv hv 
c~‡e©i eQi 2021-2022 mv‡j wQj 40,478.44 wgwjqb UvKv|

Abyiæcfv‡e, AwaKZi weµ‡qi mv‡_ ‡gvU gybvdv 25.38 kZvsk e„w× ‡c‡q 7,960.36 wgwjqb UvKv n‡q‡Q, ‡hLv‡b ‡gvU gybvdv gvwR©b  
‡e‡o n‡q‡Q 13.81 kZvsk, hv 2021-2022 mv‡j wQj 13.56 kZvsk|

Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i, cÖkvmwbK e¨q Ges weµq I weZiY e¨q 2021-2022 mv‡ji Zyjbvq h_vµ‡g 12.47 kZvsk Ges 3.78 kZvsk e„w× 
‡c‡q‡Q| Avw_©K LiP 2021-2022 mv‡ji Zyjbvq 146.19 kZvsk e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q| AZ¨vwaK cwigvb ‰e‡`wkK gy`ªvi wewbgq ¶wZi Kvi‡Y 
Avw_©K e¨q D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cwigv‡b e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q, hv gybvdv nªv‡mi ‡ÿ‡Î me‡P‡q ‡ewk Ae`vb ‡i‡L‡Q|

2022-2023 A_©eQ‡i Ki cieZ©x gybvdv 82.09 kZvsk n«vm ‡c‡q 267.61 wgwjqb UvKv n‡q‡Q Ges ‡kqvi cÖwZ Avq 83.04 kZvsk 
K‡g 0.58 UvKv n‡q‡Q, ‡hLv‡b 2021-2022 A_©eQ‡i Ki cieZ©x gybvdv Ges ‡kqvi cÖwZ Avq wQj h_vµ‡g 1,494.27 wgwjqb UvKv Ges 
3.42 UvKv|

‡Kv¤úvwbi MZ Qq eQ‡ii wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q, ‡gvU gybvdv Ges bxU gybvdvi cwigvb wb‡¤œ PK AvKv‡i ‡`Lv‡bv nj:

we‡kl Kvh©µg Ges Gi cÖfve (ÿwZ/jvf):

Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i, wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW ‡Kvb ai‡bi we‡kl Kvh©µg MÖnY K‡iwb ev Pvwj‡q hvqwb Ges GB ai‡bi Kvh©µg ‡_‡K ‡Kvb 
jvf ev ¶wZ nqwb| 

mswkøó c‡ÿi mv‡_ ‡jb‡`b:

Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i, wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW Zvi mswkøó c‡ÿi mv‡_ ‡ek wKQz ‡jb‡`b m¤úv`b K‡i‡Q Ges mKj ‡jb‡`b e¨emv‡qi ̄ ^vfvweK 
wbq‡g mn‡hvwMZvi wfwË‡Z Kiv n‡q‡Q| mswkøó c‡ÿi mv‡_ ‡jb‡`‡bi cwigvb, mswkøó c‡ÿi cÖK…wZ, ‡jb‡`‡bi cÖK…wZ Ges ‡jb‡`‡bi 
wfwË mn we¯ÍvwiZ weeiY wbixwÿZ Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b (‡bvU bs-38, c„ôv bs 161) mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|
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cvewjK Bmy¨ Ges ivBU ‡kqvi Bmy¨ n‡Z cÖvß A‡_©i e¨envi:

cvewjK Bmy¨ Ges ivBU ‡kqvi Bmy¨ n‡Z cÖvß A_© h_vµ‡g 2011-2012 Ges 2019-2020 wnmvee‡l© m¤ú~Y© e¨env‡ii d‡j ‡Kv¤úvwbi wbKU 
G Drm n‡Z cÖvß Avi ‡Kvb A_© Ae¨eüZ ‡bB|

cÖv_wgK MYcÖ¯Íve (AvBwcI) Ges ivBU ‡kqvi Bmy¨ cieZ©x ‡Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K djvdj:

cÖv_wgK MYcÖ¯Íve (AvBwcI) Ges ivBU ‡kqvi Bmy¨ cieZ©x mg‡q ‡_‡K GLb ch©šÍ ‡Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K djvd‡j ‡Kvb ai‡Yi AebwZ ev 
cÖwZK~j Ae¯’vi m„wó nqwb| AwaKš‘, ‡Kv¤úvwb Zvi cÖwZôvjMœ ‡_‡K avivevwnK gybvdv AR©‡bi gva¨‡g D‡jøL‡hvM¨ djvdj eRvq ivL‡Z Ges 
µgvMZfv‡e e¨emv‡qi cÖe„w× eRvq ivL‡Z mÿg n‡q‡Q|

‰ÎgvwmK I evwl©K Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b Gi g‡a¨ D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cv_©K¨:

‡Kv¤úvwbi cÖ_g cÖvwšÍ‡K (RyjvB-2022 n‡Z ‡m‡Þ¤^i-2022) ‡kqvi cÖwZ Avq wQj (1.82) UvKv, wØZxq cÖvwšÍ‡K (A‡±vei-2022 n‡Z 
wW‡m¤^i-2022) ‡kqvi cÖwZ Avq wQj (0.12) UvKv, Z…Zxq cÖvwšÍ‡K (Rvbyqvwi-2023 n‡Z gvP©-2023) ‡kqvi cÖwZ Avq wQj 1.16 UvKv 
Ges evwl©K ‡kqvi cÖwZ Avq n‡q‡Q 0.58 UvKv| ‰e‡`wkK gy`ªv ‡jb‡`‡b wewbgq ¶wZ D‡jøL‡hvM¨ e„w×i Kvi‡Y Z…Zxq cÖvwšÍK Ges ‡kl 
cÖvwšÍ‡Ki Zyjbvq cÖ_g I wØZxq cÖvwšÍ‡K ‡kqvi cÖwZ Avq ‡bwZevPK wQj| Z`ycwi, ‡KvwfW-19 cieZ©x cÖfv‡e Ges Pjgvb ivwkqv-BD‡µb 
hy‡×i Kvi‡Y wb‡¯ÍR A_©‰bwZK Ae¯’vi d‡j Avg`vwbK…Z mKj KvuPvgv‡ji `vg e„w× mn AvšÍR©vwZK wkwcs Ges Rvnv‡R gvjvgvj enb LiP 
D‡jøL‡hvM¨ nv‡i e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q| AwaKš‘, we`y¨r Ges M¨v‡mi `vg e„w× I mieivn NvUwZi Kvi‡Y Drcv`b LiP D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q 
hv ‰ÎgvwmK Avw_©K djvdj Ges evwl©K Avw_©K weeiYxi g‡a¨ wePy¨wZi GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© KviY|

cwiPvjK Ges ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i m¤§vbx:

‡Kv¤úvwbi bwg‡bkb I ‡igybv‡ikb bxwZgvjv Ges cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i mfvq Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡ÿ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i m¤§vbx cÖ`vb Kiv nq| 30 
Ryb 2023Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡i cwiPvjKe„›`‡K cÖ`Ë m¤§vbxi we¯ÍvwiZ weeiY wbixwÿZ Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b (‡bvU bs-40, c„ôv bs 162) 
mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Avw_©K weeiYx cÖ¯‘ZKiY:

mykvm‡bi Ask wn‡m‡e ‡Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K djvdj Ges Ae¯’v m¤ú‡K© mZ¨ I b¨vh¨ welq Dc¯’vcb Ki‡Z cwiPvjbv cl©` `vqe×| evsjv‡`k 
wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý ‡KvW ‡bvwUwd‡Kkb bs-weGmBwm/ wmGgAviAviwmwW/ 2006-158/ 207/ GWwgb/ 
80, ZvwiL 03 Ryb, 2018Bs ‡g‡b Pjvi Rb¨ ‡Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©` Zv‡`i m‡e©vËg Áv‡bi gva¨‡g wb‡¤œv³ welq ̧ ‡jv wbwðZ K‡i‡Qb:

K. 30 Ryb 2023Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡i ‡Kv¤úvwbi g¨v‡bR‡g›U KZ…©K cÖ¯‘ZK…Z Avw_©K weeiYx‡Z ‡Kv¤úvwbi Ae¯’v, Kvh©µ‡gi djvdj, 
bM` cÖevn I BKzBwUi cwie©Zb h_vh_ fv‡e Dc¯’vcb K‡i‡Q|

L. ‡Kv¤úvwbi wnmve eB h_vh_ fv‡e msiÿb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

M. Avw_©K weeiYx cÖ¯‘‡Zi mgq wnmve bxwZgvjv h_vh_ fv‡e cÖ‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges wnmve Abygvb¸‡jv hyw³msMZ Ges h‡_vchy³ wePvi 
we‡køl‡Yi Dci wfwË K‡i Kiv n‡q‡Q|

N. Avw_©K weeiYx cÖ¯‘‡Zi mgq B›Uvib¨vkbvj GKvDw›Us ÷¨vÛvW©m& (&AvBGGm) Ges B›Uvib¨vkbvj dvBb¨vwÝqvj wi‡cvwU©s ÷¨vÛvW©m& 
(&AvBGdAviGm) evsjv‡`‡k ‡hfv‡e cÖ‡hvR¨ ‡mfv‡e AbymiY Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y c×wZ:
Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v cÖwZôvb‡K `¶Zvi mv‡_ cwiPvjbv Ki‡Z, ‡Kv¤úvwbi m¤ú‡`i myi¶v Ki‡Z, RvwjqvwZ Ges Ab¨vb¨ ‡eAvBwb KvR 
mbv³ I cÖwZ‡iva Ki‡Z, Avw_©K ‡iKW© mg~n m¤ú~Y© Ges wbf©yj Ki‡Z mnvqZv K‡i| AwaKš‘, ¯^”QZv Ges Revew`wnZv ‡hgb e¨emvwqK 
¯^xK…wZ Ges L¨vwZ G‡b w`‡Z cv‡i ‡Zgwb ‡Kv¤úvwb, MÖvnK Ges ‡÷K‡nvìvi‡`i g‡a¨ m¤úK© DbœZ Ki‡Z cv‡i| ‡h‡nZy wRwcGBP B¯úvZ 
wjwg‡UW GKwU cvewjK wj‡÷W ‡Kv¤úvwb, ZvB h_vh_ Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ cwiPvjbv cl©` me©`v `vqe×| ¯^”QZv Ges 
Revew`wnZv wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡U‡Wi Af¨šÍixb wbqš¿b e¨e¯’vi bxwZgvjv I c×wZ¸‡jv Ggb fv‡e cÖYqb Kiv n‡q‡Q 
hv ‡Kv¤úvwbi m¤ú` mg~n myiw¶Z, ‡jb‡`b mg~n Aby‡gvw`Z Ges mwVKfv‡e bw_fz³ Ki‡Z wbðqZv cÖ`vb K‡i| ‡mB mv‡_ ‡Kv¤úvwbi 
e¨e¯’vcbv cl©` Ges Kg©Pvixiv Af¨šÍixb wbqš¿b e¨e¯’vi bxwZgvjv I c×wZ¸‡jv AbymiY Kivi Rb¨ `vqe×| AwaKš‘, GKRb ‡ckv`vi 
wbixÿ‡Ki ‡bZ…‡Z¡ GKwU c„_K Af¨šÍixY wbixÿv wefvM i‡q‡Q hv wbqwgZ fv‡e ‡Kv¤úvwbi cÖwZwôZ bxwZgvjv Ges c×wZ¸‡jv h_vh_ fv‡e 
AbymiY Kiv nq wKbv Zv wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ wbix¶v Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i _v‡K| 
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K‡c©v‡iU Mf©‡bÝ ‡KvW-2018 Abymv‡i, cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i `ywU Dc-KwgwU i‡q‡Q; GKwU nj wbix¶v KwgwU Ges AciwU bwg‡bkb Ges 
‡igybv‡ikb KwgwU| Dfq KwgwUB ‡Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y cÖwµqv Z`viwK‡Z ¸iæZ¡c‚Y© f‚wgKv cvjb K‡i| Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i ‡Kv¤úvwbi 
wbixÿv KwgwU ‰ÎgvwmK Avw_©K weeiYx ch©v‡jvPbvi Rb¨ cÖwZ wZb gvm AšÍi Ges evwl©K Avw_©K weeiYx ch©v‡jvPbvi Rb¨ eQ‡i GKevi mfv 
K‡i‡Qb| Avw_©K weeiYx, Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b ̂ Zwii c×wZ, wnmve bxwZgvjv I Gi c×wZ m¤ú‡K© Zviv ̧ iæZ¡c~Y© wbixÿv ch©‡eÿb cÖ`vb K‡ib 
Ges ‡Kv¤úvwbi Øviv AbymiYK…Z Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v Ges Gi Kvh©KvwiZv m¤ú‡K© Zv‡`i gZvgZ cÖ`vb K‡ib| AwWU KwgwUi ch©‡e¶Y 
Ges civgk© Abymv‡i ‡Kv¤úvwbi g¨v‡bR‡g›U KvR K‡ib| bwg‡bkb Ges ‡igybv‡ikb KwgwU ‡Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjK Ges D”P c`¯’ wbe©vnx‡`i 
g‡bvbq‡bi ‡hvM¨Zv, BwZevPK ¸bvejx, AwfÁZv Ges Zv‡`i Kv‡Ri ¯^vaxbZv wba©viY Kivi Rb¨ bxwZgvjv ‰Zwi Ges ‡mB mv‡_ Zv‡`i 
m¤§vbx wba©vi‡bi I ch©v‡jvPbvi Rb¨ eQ‡i GKevi ‰eVK K‡ib|

msL¨vjNy ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i myi¶v:

‡Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©` msL¨vjNy ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_© myi¶vi wel‡q me©`v m‡Pó i‡q‡Qb| cwiPvjbv cl©` wbwðZ K‡i‡Q †h, msL¨vjNy 
‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_© AegvbbvKi ‡Kvb Kg©KvÛ A_ev Zv‡`i ¯^v‡_©i wel‡q cÖZ¨ÿ A_ev c‡ivÿ fv‡e ‡kqvi‡nvwìs wbqš¿Y Ges Gi 
cÖwZKv‡i Kvh©Ki e¨e¯’v MÖnb K‡i‡Q|

Pjgvb cÖwZôvb wnmv‡e hvÎv Ae¨vnZ ivLvi ÿgZv:

wbKU fwel¨‡Z ‡Kv¤úvwb Zvi Kvh©µg Pvwj‡q hvIqvi Rb¨ ch©vß m¤ú` i‡q‡Q| GB Kvi‡Y, cwiPvjbv cl©` ‡Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K weeiYx cÖ¯ÍzZ 
Kivi ‡ÿ‡Î GKwU Pjgvb cÖwZôv‡bi bxwZ Aej¤^b K‡i P‡j‡Q| ‡Kv¤úvwbi we`¨gvb e¨emv Ges Gi Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ ivLvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq 
Znwej c~i‡Y AwR©Z Avq Ges m¤ú` mg~n h‡_ó| myZivs, Pjgvb cÖwZôvb wnmv‡e Pvwj‡q hvIqv ‡Kv¤úvwbi ¶gZvi wel‡q ‡Kvb m‡›`n ‡bB|

MZ eQi n‡Z Acv‡iwUs djvd‡j D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cwie©Zb:

jvf Ges ‡jvKmvb wnmve ‡_‡K D™¢‚Z Acv‡iwUs djvdj ‡_‡K ‡`Lv hvq ‡h ‡Kv¤úvwb Zvi g~j e¨emvwqK Kvh©µg ‡_‡K Kx AR©b K‡i‡Q| 
MZ eQ‡ii Acv‡iwUs djvd‡ji mv‡_ eZ©gvb eQ‡ii Acv‡iwUs djvd‡ji D‡jøL‡hvM¨ wePy¨wZ¸wj bx‡P PK AvKv‡i ‡`Lv‡bv nj:

MZ eQ‡ii Acv‡iwUs djvdj ‡_‡K wePy¨wZi KviY n‡jv Pjgvb ivwkqv-BD‡µb hy‡×i Kvi‡Y Wjv‡ii g~j¨ e„w× hv D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cwigvb 
‰e‡`wkK gy`ªv wewbgq ¶wZi KviY| Z`ycwi, we`¨yr I M¨vm Gi g~j¨e„w× Ges mieiv‡ni NvUwZi Kvi‡Y Drcv`b e¨q D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e e„w× 
‡c‡q‡Q hv MZ eQ‡ii Acv‡ikb djvdj ‡_‡K wePy¨wZi Av‡iv GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© KviY|

MZ Qq eQ‡ii Acv‡iwUs Z_¨ Ges Avw_©K Z_¨:

Drcv`b, weµq Ges gybvdv AR©‡bi ‡ÿ‡Î MZ K‡qK eQ‡i wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW D‡jøL‡hvM¨ AMÖMwZ mvab K‡i‡Q| weMZ Qq eQ‡ii 
‡Kv¤úvwbi Acv‡iwUs Z_¨ Ges Avw_©K Z_¨ wb‡¤œ QK AvKv‡i ‡`Lv‡bv nj:
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weeib
2022-2023

UvKv 

2021-2022

UvKv 

wePy¨wZ

(%)

‡gvU Avq (wgwjqb)

‡gvU gybvdv (wgwjqb)

Acv‡iwUs gybvdv (wgwjqb)

Ki c~e© gybvdv (wgwjqb)

Ki cieZx© gybvdv (wgwjqb)

‡kqvi cÖwZ Avq (BwcGm)

59,011.45

7,960.36

6,472.91

1,236.41

267.61

0.58

47,959.93

6,349.07

4,945.60

2,781.54

1,494.27

3.42

23.04

25.38

30.88

(55.55)

(82.09)

(83.04)



weeiY
30 Ryb
2020

30 Ryb
2021

30 Ryb
2019

UvKv

30 Ryb
2022

UvKv

30 Ryb
2023

UvKv UvKv UvKv

30 Ryb
2018

UvKv

Avw_©K Z_¨:

bb Kv‡i›U m¤úwË (wgwjqb)

PjwZ m¤úwË (wgwjqb)

‡gvU m¤úwË (wgwjqb)

BKzBwU (wgwjqb)

bb Kv‡i›U `vq (wgwjqb)

PjwZ `vq (wgwjqb)

‡gvU ‡kqvi‡nvìvim& BKzBwU Ges `vq (wgwjqb)

‡kqvi cÖwZ m¤ú` g~j¨ (GbGwf)

50,417.25

35,966.46

86,383.72

24,461.99

26,595.79

35,325.93

86,383.72

53.08

23,010.70

8,482.32

31,493.02

6,335.36

16,952.44

8,205.22

31,493.02

17.59

13,976.55

8,717.68

22,694.23

5,525.35

8,619.71

8,549.17

22,694.23

16.87

27,043.69

12,945.80

39,989.49

6,433.36

20,648.88

12,907.25

39,989.49

17.01

33,821.01

19,838.25

53,659.26

11,856.92 

22,431.12

19,371.22

53,659.26

29.86

34,579.59

30,307.14

64,886.74

12,576.30

22,057.39

30,253.04

64,886.74

28.79

weeiY
2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019

UvKv UvKv UvKv UvKv UvKv
2017-2018

UvKv

Acv‡iwUs Z_¨:

‡gvU Avq (wgwjqb)

wbU Avq (wgwjqb)

wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q (wgwjqb)

‡gvU gybvdv (wgwjqb)

Acv‡iwUs gybvdv (wgwjqb)

Ki c~e© gybvdv (wgwjqb)

Ki cieZx© gybvdv (wgwjqb)

‡kqvi cÖwZ Avq (BwcGm)
‡kqvi cÖwZ ‡bU Acv‡iwUs K¨vk ‡d¬v

59,011.45

57,656.89

49,696.52

7,960.36

6,472.91

1,236.41

267.61

0.58
(2.10)

13,421.05

13,268.68

11,110.76

2,157.93

1,735.00

1,075.12

806.20

2.24
1.44

9,923.40 

9,814.10

8,211.56

1,602.54

1,276.27

863.66

666.06

2.03
0.49

9,716.50

9,406.69

7,852.83

1,553.86

1,121.43

398.58

299.42

0.79
(8.10)

28,949.12 

28,166.46

23,965.15

4,201.31

3,218.38

2,122.27

1,660.89

4.18
(4.05)

47,959.93 

46,827.52

40,478.44

6,349.07

4,945.60

2,781.54

1,494.27

3.42
(7.15)

jf¨vsk mycvwik:

2022-23 Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i, wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW Ki cieZx© gybvdv AR©b K‡i‡Q 267.61 wgwjqb UvKv Ges ‡kqvi cÖwZ Avq n‡q‡Q 
0.58 UvKv| ‡Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©` 30‡k Ryb, 2023Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii AwR©Z gybvdv ‡_‡K 5 kZvsk bM` jf¨vsk (¯úÝi Ges 
cwiPvjK e¨wZZ ïaygvÎ mvaviY ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨) Ges 5 kZvsk ÷K jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi mycvwik K‡i‡Q| Z`bymv‡i, ÷K jf¨vs‡ki 
230.42 wgwjqb UvKv g~ja‡b Rgv Kiv n‡e| D³ g~jab ‡Kv¤úvwbi weGgAviB cÖK‡íi AvIZvq wiwnwUs dv‡Y©m ¯’vc‡bi Kv‡R e¨envi Kiv 
n‡e|

cwiPvjbv cl©` AviI wbwðZ K‡i‡Q †h, AšÍeZ©x jf¨vsk wnmv‡e ‡Kvb ‡evbvm ‡kqvi ev ÷K jf¨vsk ‡Nvlbv Kiv nqwb|

AbywôZ cl©` mfvi msL¨v I cwiPvjK‡`i Dcw¯’wZ:

2022-2023 mv‡j ‡Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©` ‡Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg I wewfbœ wel‡q Av‡jvPbvi Rb¨ ‡gvU cuvP evi cl©` mfv Avnevb 
K‡i‡Qb| cl©` mfvi msL¨v I cwiPvjK‡`i Dcw¯’wZ wbixwÿZ Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b (‡bvU bs-41, c„ôv bs 162) ‡`Lv‡bv n‡q‡Q|

‡kqvi avi‡Yi Z_¨:
30 Ryb 2023Bs Zvwi‡L ‡Kv¤úvwbi ‡kqvi aviY msµvšÍ Z_¨ mshyw³-E, c„ôv bs 93-‡Z mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|
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cwiPvjK wb‡qvM, Aemi I cybtwb‡qvM:
cwiPvjKM‡Yi wb‡qvM, Aemi I cybtwb‡qvM ‡Kv¤úvwbi msNwewa Ges ‡Kv¤úvwb AvBb 1994 Gi wewa Abyhvqx wbav©wiZ nq| ‡mB Abymv‡i, 
Avmbœ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq wbgœwjwLZ cwiPvjKMY Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges cybtivq wb‡qv‡Mi ‡hvM¨ weavq Zviv cwiPvjK c‡` c~btwb‡qv‡Mi 
Rb¨ we‡ewPZ n‡eb: 

K) Rbve ‡gvt Avãyj Avnv` 
L) Rbve ‡gvt AvwRRyj nK 

D³ cwiPvjKM‡Yi mswÿß Rxeb e„ËvšÍ GB cÖwZ‡e`‡bi c„ôv bs 26 Ges 27-G D‡jøL Kiv n‡q‡Q|

¯^Zš¿ cwiPvj‡Ki wb‡qvM:
¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wb‡qvM, cybtwb‡qvM Ges Aemi evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb KZ©…K RvwiK„Z K‡c©v‡iU Mfb¨©vÝ ‡KvW-2018 
Abyhvqx wbav©wiZ nq| GB ‡ÿ‡Î wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡U‡Wi `yRb ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK i‡q‡Qb| ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK‡`i GKRb Rbve ‡gvnv¤§` 
Ave`yj gv‡jK e¨w³MZ Kvi‡Y Zvi c` ‡_‡K c`Z¨vM K‡ib, whwb 22 ‡m‡Þ¤^i 2021Bs Zvwi‡L ‡Kv¤úvwbi ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e 
wb‡qvMcÖvß nb| K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý ‡KvW 2018 ‡g‡b Pjvi Rb¨, ‡Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©` Rbve ‡gvnv¤§` Ave`yj gv‡j‡Ki RvqMvq c~evjx 
e¨vsK wjwg‡U‡Wi mv‡eK e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I wmBI Rbve mwdDj Avjg Lvb ‡PŠayix‡K wZb eQ‡ii Rb¨ wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡U‡Wi 
¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qv‡Mi mycvwik K‡ib| cieZ©x‡Z, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ  G·‡PÄ Kwgkb 13 GwcÖj 2023Bs ZvwiL cÎ 
bs: weGmBwm/wmGdwW/12.50/2011/cvU©-4/1460 Gi gva¨‡g D³ wb‡qv‡Mi wel‡q m¤§wZ cÖ`vb K‡i| Rbve mwdDj Avjg Lvb ‡PŠayixi 
D³ wb‡qvM ‡Kv¤úvwbi Avmbœ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡e|

Rbve mwdDj Avjg Lvb ‡PŠayix Gi msw¶ß Rxeb e„ËvšÍ D³ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi c„ôv bs 28-G D‡jøL Kiv n‡q‡Q|

e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c‡ÿi Av‡jvPbv Ges we‡kølb:
Ryb 30, 2023Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡i ‡Kv¤úvwbi Ae¯’v Ges Kvh©µg mn Avw_©K weeiYxi I Ab¨vb¨ wel‡q we¯ÍvwiZ Av‡jvPbv Dc¯’vcb K‡i 
GKwU e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c‡ÿi Av‡jvPbv Ges we‡kølb mshyw³-F, c„ôv bs 94-‡Z hy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK Ges cÖavb A_© Kg©KZ©vi †NvlYv:
Ryb 30, 2023Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii Avw_©K weeiYx m¤ú‡K© cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i wbKU ‡Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK Ges cÖavb A_© 
Kg©KZ©vi GKwU ‡NvlYv cÎ mshyw³-A, c„ôv bs 77-G hy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

K‡c©v‡iU Mf©‡bÝ ‡KvW m¤úwK©Z cÖwZ‡e`b Ges G msµvšÍ mb`cÎ: 
mykvmb, Avw_©K ¯^”QZv I Revew`wnZv wbwðZ Ki‡Z Ges ‡÷K‡nvìv‡`i ¯^v_© myi¶vi j‡ÿ¨, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ GK‡PÄ Kwgkb 
03 Ryb, 2018Bs Zvwi‡L GKwU eva¨Zvg~jK K‡c©v‡iU Mf©‡bÝ ‡KvW (weGmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/207/GWwgb/80) Rvwi 
K‡i‡Q| D³ K‡c©v‡iU Mf©‡bÝ ‡Kv‡Wi kZ©vejx ‡g‡b Pjvi gva¨‡g wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW mKj KgcøvB‡qÝ wbwðZ K‡i‡Q| Ryb 30, 
2023Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii ‡Kv¤úvwbi KgcøvB‡qÝ ÷¨vUvm Ges GB wel‡q wbixÿK n‡Z cÖvß mb` mshyw³-B, c„ôv bs 78 I mshyw³-C, 
c„ôv bs 79-‡Z mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Acwi‡kvwaZ ev A`vweK„Z jf¨vs‡ki mvims‡¶c:
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi cÎ bs. GmBwm/GmAviGgAvBwm/165/-2020/cvU©-1/166, ZvwiL 6 RyjvB 2021Bs 
Abyhvqx, wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW 2011-2012 mvj ‡_‡K 2018-2019 mvj ch©šÍ ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i A`vweK„Z bM` jf¨vs‡ki ‡gvU 
43,22,039.97 UvKv K¨vwcUvj gv‡K©U ‡÷wejvB‡Rkb dv‡Û Rgv K‡i‡Q| wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i A`vweK„Z ‡evbvm 
jf¨vs‡ki 675 wU mvm‡cÝ ‡evbvm ‡kqvi K¨vwcUvj gv‡K©U ‡÷wejvB‡Rkb dv‡Û ¯’vbvšÍi K‡i‡Q| GQvov, A`vweK„Z AvBwcI mvew¯Œckb 
A_© wnmv‡e 4,05,000.00 UvKv K¨vwcUvj gv‡K©U ‡÷wejvB‡Rkb dv‡Û Rgv Kiv n‡q‡Q| ‡i¸‡jUix wb‡`©kbv Abymv‡i ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 
A`vweK„Z jf¨vs‡ki cwigvb ‡Kv¤úvwbi e¨v‡jÝ kx‡U GKwU c„_K jvBb AvB‡Ug wnmv‡e ‡`Lv‡bv n‡q‡Q Ges ‡Kv¤úvwbi I‡qemvB‡U cÖKvk 
Kiv n‡q‡Q| 30 Ryb, 2023Bs ZvwiL ch©šÍ ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ‡gvU A`vweK„Z jf¨vs‡ki mvims‡¶c mshyw³-G, c„ôv bs 97-G mshy³ Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| 
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c‡Y¨i gvb wbqš¿Y:
Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi ‡miv cÖhyw³ ‡miv gv‡bi cY¨ Drcv`b Ki‡Z cv‡i| wRwcGBP-Gi wfkb Ges wgkb gv_vq ‡i‡L Avgiv wek¦‡miv Ò‡Kvqv›Uvg 
B‡jKwU«K AvK© dv‡b©m A¨vÛ DBbwjsKÓ cÖhyw³i gva¨‡g gvbm¤úbœ w÷j cY¨ Drcv`b KiwQ| wRwcGBP B¯úv‡Zi cwiPvjbv cl©` Zvi c‡Y¨i 
gvb msi¶Y Ges DbœZ Kivi Dci m‡e©v”P AMÖvwaKvi w`‡q _v‡K| Drcv`b cÖwµqvi cÖwZwU ch©v‡q GKwU D”PZi gvb eRvq ivLv nq, hv 
Avgv‡`i c‡Y¨i wek¦gv‡bi cvkvcvwk ¯’vbxq gvbI wbwðZ K‡i‡Q| c‡Y¨i gvb wbqš¿‡Yi Rb¨ i‡q‡Q GKwU D”P-‡MÖ‡Wi gvbm¤úbœ cix¶vMvi 
myweav Ges AZ¨vaywbK Kw¤úDUvivBRW miÄvg| GQvovI, GKwU AZ¨šÍ AwfÁ Ges wb‡ew`Z M‡elYv I Dbœqb Uxg c‡Y¨i gv‡bi mv‡_ ‡Kvb 
iKg Avcm Qvov-B ‰bwZK j¶¨ AR©‡b wbhy³ i‡q‡Q| 

gv‡K©wUs Ges eªª¨vwÛs:
evsjv‡`‡ki B¯úvZ gv‡K©U AZ¨šÍ cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK welqwU we‡ePbvq wb‡q, cwiPvjbv cl©` ‡Kv¤úvwbi wecYb Ges eª¨vwÛs ‡KŠkj m¤ú‡K© 
me©`v m‡Pó i‡q‡Q| cÖZ¨vwkZ gv‡K©U ‡kqvi e„w× wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ Kvh©Ki wecYb bxwZgvjv Ges Gi ev¯Íevqb GKwU ¸iæZ¡c‚Y© welq| GKwU 
`~i`k©x wPšÍvfvebv ‡_‡K wRwcGBP B¯úvZ KZ…©cÿ evsjv‡`‡k we‡k¦i me©vaywbK ‡Kvqv›Uvg B‡jKwUªK AvK© dv‡Y©m cÖhyw³ ¯’vcb K‡i‡Q| ‡mB 
avivevwnKZvq wRwcGBP B¯úvZ evsjv‡`‡k cÖ_gev‡ii g‡Zv GPH Quantum B600C-R Ges GPH Quantum B600D-R w÷j wi-evi 
Drcv`b I evRviRvZKiY ïiæ K‡i‡Q| gv‡K©U ‡kqvi e„w×i j‡ÿ¨, ‡miv gv‡bi c‡Y¨i cvkvcvwk wRwcGBP B¯úvZ eQi e¨vwc ‡Uwjwfkb 
Kg©vwkqvj, wi‡qwjwU ‡kv, ‡cÖm weÁvcb, mo‡Ki ‡mŠ›`h© ea©b, wej‡evW©, wbqb mvBb, nvB-Iqvj ‡cBw›Us, kc ‡cBw›Us, kc-mvBb‡evW©, 
kc gv‡P©ÛvBwRs, bZzb eQ‡ii K¨v‡jÛvi, cÖPvicÎ BZ¨vw` Gi g‡Zv gv‡K©wUs I eª¨vwÛs Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i‡Q| GQvovI, Avgv‡`i 
eª¨v‡Ûi mv‡_ mswkøó hviv i‡q‡Q Zv‡`i Rb¨ wWjvi m‡¤§jb, wi‡UBjvi m‡¤§jb, BwÄwbqvi m‡¤§jb, ivRwgw¯¿ m‡¤§jb, nvjLvZv Abyôv‡bi 
Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

AwaKš‘, wWwRUvj cøvUd‡g©i g‡a¨ Avgv‡`i eª¨v‡Ûi cÖPvi e„w× Kivi Rb¨ Avgiv ‡dmeyK, UzBUvi, Bb÷ªvMÖvg, wjsKWBb, BDwUDe Ges ̧ Mj 
wWm‡cø ‡bUIqvK© mn wewfbœ mvgvwRK ‡hvMv‡hvM gva¨‡g Avgv‡`i m¤ú„³Zv e„w× K‡iwQ|

gvbe m¤ú` e¨e¯’vcbv Ges Kg©x‡`i Rb¨ my‡hvM-myweav mgyn:
cwiPvjbv cl©` wek¦vm K‡i, cÖvwZôv‡bi Kg©xiv hw` cÖwZôvb‡K wb‡R‡`i cwievi wn‡m‡e MÖnY K‡i Zvn‡j ‡mB cÖwZôv‡bi mdjZv wb‡q 
‡Kv‡bv m‡›`n _v‡K bv| myZivs, Avgiv Avgv‡`i Kg©xevwnbxi c~Y© m¤¢vebv‡K Kv‡R jvMv‡bi Rb¨ GKwU m‡e©vËg‡kÖYxi AšÍf©yw³g~jK Kv‡Ri 
cwi‡ek cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ cÖ‡Póv Pvwj‡q ‡h‡Z me©`v cÖwZkÖæwZe×| Avgiv GUvI ¯^xKvi Kwi ‡h cÖwZfvevb Kg©x wb‡qvM Ges Zv‡`i‡K a‡i ivLv 
Avgv‡`i mvd‡j¨i Rb¨ Acwinvh©| MZ K‡qK eQ‡i Avgiv Avgv‡`i cÖwZôv‡bi ms¯‹…wZ Ges w`Kwb‡`©kK bxwZgvjv¸‡jv‡K mymsnZ Kivi 
Rb¨ Ges mK‡ji g‡a¨ GKZ¡‡eva M‡o ‡Zvjvi Rb¨ KvR K‡i hvw”Q| Avgv‡`i Kg©xiv Kxfv‡e Avgv‡`i wbKU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ‡eva K‡i Zv ‡R‡b 
Avgiv Kg©x‡`i µgvMZ DbœwZi gva¨‡g GKwU m‡e©vËg Kg©‡¶Î ‰Zwi Kivi j‡¶¨ KvR KiwQ| GKwU kw³kvjx Ges m‡e©vËg AwfÁZv m¤úbœ 
Kg©xevwnbx ‰Zwi Ki‡Z, Avgiv ‡bZ…‡Z¡i avivevwnKZv Ges GKwU kw³kvjx DËivwaKvi wbwðZ Ki‡Z ‡ckvMZ Dbœqb, Af¨šÍixY cÖPvi Ges 
Kg©xDËivwaKvi cwiKíbv cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ ivLe| GKwU `vwqZ¡kxj K‡c©v‡iU cÖwZôvb wnmv‡e, mwVK Kv‡Ri Rb¨ mwVK ‡jvK wb‡qvM, ‡eZb 
I gRywi e¨e¯’vcbv, Kg©‡¶‡Î Kg©x‡`i kvixwiK I gvbwmK wbivcËv wbwðZ Kiv, ‡h‡Kvb ai‡bi ‰elg¨ `~i Kiv, Kg©ms¯’v‡bi myweav wbwðZ 
Kivi cvkvcvwk kÖg AvBb Abyhvqx Kg©x‡`i Rb¨ wba©vwiZ myweav wbwðZ Kiv, bZyb‡`i mv`‡i MÖnY Kiv Ges hviv P‡j hvq Zv‡`i we`vq 
Rvbv‡bvi wel‡q Avgiv me©`v m‡Pó _vwK| GQvovI, cÖwf‡W›U dvÛ, MÖ¨vPyBwU Ges MÖæc BÝy‡iÝ BZ¨vw`i gZ `xN© ‡gqv`x myweavI Kg©x‡`i 
cÖ`vb Kiv n‡”Q| Kg©KZv©, Kg©Pvix I kÖwgK‡`i `ÿZv Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ wRwcGBP eQi e¨vcx wewfbœ ai‡Yi Af¨šÍixY, ‡`‡k Ges we‡`‡k 
cÖwkÿ‡bi e¨e¯’v MÖnb K‡i Avm‡Q| 

wRwcGBP B¯úvZ eQie¨vwc wecyj msL¨K gvby‡li Rb¨ cÖZ¨¶ I c‡iv¶fv‡e Kg©ms¯’vb m„wó K‡i‡Q| 2022-2023 mv‡j, Avgiv wewfbœ 
wefv‡M ‡UKwbK¨vj Ges bb‡UKwbK¨vj ‡gvU 307 Rb bZzb Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix wb‡qvM K‡iwQ| 30 Ryb 2023Bs ZvwiL ch©šÍ, ‡Kv¤úvwbi 
‡gvU 2,286 Rb ¯’vqx Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix QvovI A‡bK ‡jvK wQj hviv RxweKv wbe©v‡ni Rb¨ wWw÷«weDUi, wWjvi, LyPiv we‡µZv, 
mieivnKvix, wVKv`vi Ges Ab¨vb¨ e¨emvwqK Askx`vi wnmv‡e KvR Kivi gva¨‡g cÖZ¨¶ I c‡iv¶fv‡e wRwcGBP-Gi Dci wbf©ikxj wQj|

cwi‡ek, ¯^v¯’¨ Ges wbivcËv e¨e¯’vcbv:
wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW ïaygvÎ Avw_©K djvdjB AbymiY K‡i bv eis 2022-2023 mgqKv‡j Gi ¯’vwqZ¡ Ges cwi‡ekMZ welq, ¯^v¯’¨ 
Ges wbivcËv (EHS) D‡`¨v‡Mi ‡ÿ‡Î D‡jøL‡hvM¨ AMÖMwZ AR©b K‡i‡Q| wbivcËv Ges ¯’vwq‡Z¡i cÖwZ Avgv‡`i AUj A½xKvi Avgv‡`i 
mvd‡j¨i g~j wfwË| Avgiv ‡kqvi Ki‡Z ‡c‡i Avbw›`Z ‡h, Avgv‡`i wb‡ew`Z Kg©xevwnbx hviv mw¤§wjZfv‡e Ae`vb ‡i‡L‡Q Ges Avgv‡`i 
cÖwZôvb Ry‡o j÷ UvBg BbRywi (LTI) wd«‡Kv‡qwÝ ‡iBU Kgv‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i‡Q| ¯’vwq‡Z¡i cÖwZ Avgv‡`i cÖwZkÖæwZ AviI 
cÖgvwYZ nq Avgv‡`i cwi‡ekMZ wewaweavb ‡g‡b Pjvi gva¨‡g| D‡jøL¨ ‡h, Ad-M¨vm Ges mvm‡c‡ÛW cvwU©Kz‡jU g¨vUvi (SPM) wbM©gb 
avivewnKfv‡e cwi‡ek Awa`ßi Øviv wba©vwiZ wb‡`©wkKv¸‡jvi bx‡PB i‡q‡Q|
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Avgv‡`i cwi‡ek, ¯^v¯’¨ Ges wbivcËv D‡`¨vM¸‡jvi g‡a¨ e¨vcK wbivcËv cÖwk¶Y, cÖwµqvi DbœwZ Ges wbivcËv AeKvVv‡gv‡Z wewb‡qvM 
AšÍf©y³ i‡q‡Q| Avgv‡`i cÖkvmwbK fe‡bi Rb¨ dvqvi cv¤ú ¯’vcb Ges _v‡g©vjywg‡b‡m›U WwmwgUvi (TLD) e¨vRavix Kg©x‡`i wbqwgZ ¯^v¯’¨ 
cix¶v Kivi g‡Zv D‡`¨vM¸‡jv GKwU wbivc` Ges ¯^v¯’¨Ki Kg©‡¶Î ‰Zwi‡Z Avgv‡`i cÖwZkÖæwZ cÖ`k©b K‡i| Avgiv Avgv‡`i Kvh©µ‡gi 
g‡a¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Kgcø¨v‡qÝ¸‡jv ‡i¸‡jUix gvb`‡Ûi mv‡_ mvgÄm¨c~Y© ‡i‡L AZ¨šÍ mdjZvi mv‡_ m¤úv`b K‡iwQ| Avgv‡`i Pjgvb 
c×wZ¸‡jv ïaygvÎ bb-Kgcø¨v‡qÝ Gi mv‡_ m¤úwK©Z SyuwK¸‡jv‡K cÖkwgZ K‡i bv eis Avgv‡`i Kvh©µ‡gi `¶Zv Ges ¯’vwqZ¡‡KI evwo‡q 
‡Zv‡j| Avgv‡`i Kvh©µ‡gi g‡a¨ wbivcËv g~j¨vqb Ges SyuwK e¨e¯’vcbvq m¤¢ve¨ wec` wPwýZ Kiv nq Ges Zv ‡gvKv‡ejv Kiv nq, hv 
Avgv‡`i Kg©x‡`i wbivcËv Ges Kvh©µ‡gi ALÛZv wbwðZ K‡i| Avgiv eQie¨vwc wewfbœ wbivcËv wel‡qi Dci e¨vcK Kg©kvjv Ges cÖwk¶Y 
‡mkb cwiPvjbv K‡iwQ| GwU wbwðZ K‡i ‡h Avgv‡`i Kg©xiv ‡h ‡Kvb cwiw¯’wZ ‡gvKv‡ejv Kivi Rb¨ fvjfv‡e cÖ¯‘Z i‡q‡Q|

FYgvb wbav©iY:
Avjdv ‡µwWU ‡iwUs wjwg‡UW 2022-2023 mv‡ji Rb¨ Avgv‡`i FYgvb hvPvB m¤úbœ K‡i‡Q, hv wb¤œiæc:

“AA” ‡Kv¤úvwb Avw_©K A½xKvi c~i‡Y AZ¨šÍ kw³kvjx mvg_©¨ Bw½Z K‡i| 
“ST-2” ‡Kv¤úvwb ¯^í ‡gqv`x Avw_©K A½xKvi c~i‡Y Mo Gi Dc‡i mvg_©¨ Bw½Z K‡i|

ivóªxq ‡KvlvMv‡i Ae`vb:
wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW cÖwZôvi ci ‡_‡KB ivóªxq ‡KvlvMv‡i D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Ae`vb ‡i‡L P‡j‡Q| 2022-2023 wnmveKv‡j wRwcGBP g~j¨ 
ms‡hvRb Ki (f¨vU), K‡c©v‡iU U¨v·, Drm Ki, m¤ú~iK ïé (GmwW), Kvógm ïé Ges wewea ‡iwR‡óªkb wd eve` ivóªxq ‡KvlvMv‡i 
5,201.20 wgwjqb UvKv Rgv K‡i‡Q hv c~e©eZ©x eQ‡i wQj 4,422.33 wgwjqb UvKv| GQvovI, D³ eQ‡i wRwcGBP B¯úvZ wjwg‡UW 
BDwUwjwU wej eve` 4,931.10 wgwjqb UvKv cwi‡kva K‡i‡Q| 

wbixÿK wb‡qvM:
MZ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq ‡gmvm© ‡nv`v fvmx ‡PŠayix GÛ ‡Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvDb‡U›Um&-‡K ‡Kv¤úvwbi 30 Ryb, 2023Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß wnmve 
eQ‡ii wbixÿv Kv‡Ri Rb¨ mswewae× wbixÿK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM cÖ`vb Kiv nq| wbixÿKMY 30 Ryb, 2023Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii 
wbixÿvKvh© m¤úv`b K‡i Gi cÖwZ‡e`b Dc¯’vcb K‡i‡Qb| evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi ‡bvwUwd‡Kkb: 
weGmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/208/GWwgb/81 ZvwiL 20 Ryb 2018Bs, Abymv‡i ‡gmvm© †nv`v fvmx ‡PŠayix GÛ ‡Kvs, PvU©vW© 
GKvDb‡U›Um& ‡Kv¤úvwbi mswewae× wbixÿK wn‡m‡e cybivq wb‡qvM cvIqvi ‡hvM¨ weavq 30 Ryb 2024Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii wbixÿvKvh© 
cwiPvjbvi B”Qv cÖKvk K‡i‡Q| cwiPvjbv cl©` 30 Rzb 2024Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß wnmve eQ‡ii wbixÿv Kv‡Ri Rb¨ ‡Kv¤úvwbi mswewae× 
wbixÿK wn‡m‡e ‡gmvm© ‡nv`v fvmx ‡PŠayix GÛ ‡Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvDb‡U›Um&-‡K cybivq wb‡qv‡Mi mycvwik K‡i‡Qb| GQvovI, cwiPvjbv cl©` 
30 Rzb 2024Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡i ‡Kv¤úvwbi K‡c©v‡iU Mf©‡bÝ KgcøvB‡qÝ wbixÿK wn‡m‡e ‡nv‡mb dinv` GÛ ‡Kvs, PvU©vW© 
GKvDb‡U›Um&-‡K wb‡qv‡Mi mycvwik K‡i‡Qb| D³ wbix¶KØ‡qi wb‡qvM Avmbœ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Aby‡gv`b ‡bqv n‡e|

ab¨ev` Ávcb:
cwi‡k‡l, cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÿ ‡_‡K Avwg mKj m¤§vwbZ ‡kqvi‡nvìv‡`i ‡Kv¤úvwbi cÖwZ Zv‡`i mg_©‡bi Rb¨ AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ges 
K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q Ges AvMvgx eQi¸‡jv‡Z Bnv Ae¨vnZ _vK‡e e‡j Avkv KiwQ|

cwiPvjbv cl©�`i c�ÿ

‡gvt AvjgMxi Kwei
‡Pqvig¨vb
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GPH ISPAT LTD.
Corporate O�ce : Crown Chamber, 325 Asadgonj, Chattogram-4000, Tel: +88 031 631460 , Fax: +88 031 610995, E-mail: info@gphispat.com.bd

Dhaka O�ce: Hamid Tower (3rd & 11th �oor), 24 Gulshan C/A, Circle -2, Dhaka-1212, Tel: +88 02 9840177, Fax: +88 02 9880366, E-mail: salesdhk@gphispat.com.bd 

GPH Ispat Limited
Declaration by Managing Director (MD) and Chief Financial O�cer (CFO)

Date: 28 October 2023

The Board of Directors
GPH Ispat Limited
Crown Chamber, 325 Asadgonj
Chattogram-4000.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30 June 2023.

Dear Sir(s),

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Noti�cation No. 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange 
Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

1) The Financial Statements of GPH Ispat Limited for the year ended on 30 June 2023 have been prepared in 
compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as 
applicable in Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

2) The estimates and judgments related to the �nancial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis, in 
order for the �nancial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of a�airs have been reasonably and fairly 
presented in its �nancial statements;

4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control and 
maintenance of accounting records;

5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established policies 
and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the �nancial statements is 
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast signi�cant doubt 
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that: -

(i) We have reviewed the �nancial statements for the year ended on 30 June 2023 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 
that might be misleading;

b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s a�airs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws.

(ii)  There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which 
is fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its members.

 Sincerely yours,

ANNEXURE-A
[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvi)]

Abu Bakar Siddique, FCMA 
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Mohammed Jahangir Alam
Managing Director (MD)
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ANNEXURE-C

[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)]

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Noti�cation No. BSEC/ CMRRCD/ 2006-158/ 207/ 

Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969: 

(Report under Condition No. 9)

Condition 
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column) Remarks 
(if any)

Complied
Not 

Complied
1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1(1)

Size of the Board of Directors 
The total number of members of a company’s Board of Directors 
(hereinafter referred to as “Board”) shall not be less than 5 (�ve) 
and more than 20 (twenty).

√

1(2) Independent Directors

1(2)(a)

At least one-�fth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the 
company’s Board shall be independent directors; any fraction 
shall be considered to the next integer or whole number for 
calculating number of independent director(s);

√

1(2)(b)(i)
Who either does not hold any share in the company or holds less 
than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of the 
company;

√

1(2)(b)(ii)

Who is not a sponsor of the company or is not connected with the 
company’s any sponsor or director or nominated director or 
shareholder of the company or any of its associates, sister 
concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding entities who holds 
one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up shares of the 
company on the basis of family relationship and his or her family 
members also shall not hold above mentioned shares in the 
company;

√

1(2)(b)(iii)
Who has not been an executive of the company in immediately 
preceding 2 (two) �nancial years;

√

1(2)(b)(iv)
Who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or 
otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary or associated 
companies;

√

1(2)(b)(v)
Who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement 
Certi�cate) holder, director or o�cer of any stock exchange;

√

1(2)(b)(vi)
Who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent 
director or o�cer of any member or TREC holder of stock 
exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

√

1(2)(b)(vii)

Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an 
executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned 
company’s statutory audit �rm or audit �rm engaged in internal 
audit services or audit �rm conducting special audit or 
professional certifying compliance of this Code;

√

1(2)(b)(viii)
Who is not independent director in more than 5 (�ve) listed 
companies;

√

1(2)(b)(ix)
Who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction 
as a defaulter in payment of any loan or any advance to a bank or 
a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI);

√
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Condition 
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column) Remarks 
(if any)

Complied
Not 

Complied

1(2)(b)(x)
Who has not been convicted for a criminal o�ence involving moral 
turpitude;

√

1(2)(c)
The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board and 
approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM);

√

1(2)(d)
The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for more 
than 90 (ninety) days;

√

1(2)(e)
The tenure of o�ce of an independent director shall be for a period 
of 3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 (one) tenure only:

√

1(3) Quali�cation of Independent Director

1(3)(a)

Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with 
integrity who is able to ensure compliance with �nancial laws, 
regulatory requirements and corporate laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to the business;

√

1(3)(b)(i)

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted 
company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or 
any listed company or a member of any national or international 
chamber of commerce or business association;

√

1(3)(b)(ii)

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not lower than Chief 
Executive O�cer or Managing Director or Deputy Managing Director or 
Chief Financial O�cer or Head of Finance or Accounts or Company Secretary 
or Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a 
candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted company having 
minimum paid up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a listed company; or

√

1(3)(b)(iii)

Former o�cial of government or statutory or autonomous or 
regulatory body in the position not below 5th Grade of the national 
pay scale, who has at least educational background of bachelor 
degree in economics or commerce or business or law; or

N/A

1(3)(b)(iv)
University Teacher who has educational background in Economics 
or Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or

N/A

1(3)(b)(v)

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High 
Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a Chartered 
Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered 
Financial Analyst or Chartered Certi�ed Accountant or Certi�ed 
Public Accountant or Chartered Management Accountant or 
Chartered Secretary or equivalent quali�cation;

N/A

1(3)(c)
The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) years of 
experiences in any �eld mentioned in clause (b);

√

1(3)(d)
In special cases, the above quali�cations or experiences may be 
relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission.

N/A

1(4) Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive O�cer

1(4)(a)
The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing 
Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive O�cer (CEO) of the company 
shall be �lled by di�erent individuals;

√

1(4)(b)
The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive O�cer (CEO) of a 
listed company shall not hold the same position in another listed 
company;

√

1(4)(c)
The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the non-
executive directors of the company;

√
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Condition 
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column) Remarks 
(if any)

Complied
Not 

Complied

1(4)(d)
The Board shall clearly de�ne respective roles and responsibilities of the 
Chairperson and the Managing Director and/or Chief Executive O�cer

√

1(4)(e)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining 
members may elect one of themselves from non-executive directors as 
Chairperson for that particular Board’s meeting; the reason of absence 
of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

√

1(5) The Directors’ Report to Shareholders
1(5)(i) An industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry; √

1(5)(ii) The segment-wise or product-wise performance; √

1(5)(iii)
Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, threat 
to sustainability and negative impact on environment, if any;

√

1(5)(iv)
A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Pro�t Margin and Net 
Pro�t Margin, where applicable;

√

1(5)(v)
A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and their 
implications (gain or loss);

N/A

1(5)(vi)

A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a 
statement showing amount, nature of related party, nature of 
transactions and basis of transactions of all related party 
transactions;

√

1(5)(vii)
A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public issues, 
rights issues and/or any other instruments;

N/A

1(5)(viii)
An explanation if the �nancial results deteriorate after the company 
goes for Initial Public O�ering (IPO), Repeat Public O�ering (RPO), 
Rights Share O�er, Direct Listing, etc.;

N/A

1(5)(ix)
An explanation on any signi�cant variance that occurs between 
Quarterly Financial performances and Annual Financial Statements;

√

1(5)(x)
A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including 
independent directors; 

√

1(5)(xi)
A statement that the �nancial statements prepared by the 
management of the issuer company present fairly its state of a�airs, 
the result of its operations, cash �ows and changes in equity;

√

1(5)(xii)
A statement that proper books of account of the issuer company 
have been maintained;

√

1(5)(xiii)
A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been consistently 
applied in preparation of the �nancial statements and that the 
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment; 

√

1(5)(xiv)

A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) or 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in 
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the �nancial 
statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

√

1(5)(xv)
A statement that the system of internal control is sound in design 
and has been e�ectively implemented and monitored;

√

1(5)(xvi)
A statement that minority shareholders have been protected from 
abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling shareholders 
acting either directly or indirectly and have e�ective means of redress;

√
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Condition 
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column) Remarks 
(if any)

Complied
Not 

Complied

1(5)(xvii)

A statement that there is no signi�cant doubt upon the issuer 
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, if the issuer 
company is not considered to be a going concern, the fact along 
with reasons there of shall be disclosed;

√

1(5)(xviii)
An explanation that signi�cant deviations from the last year’s 
operating results of the issuer company shall be highlighted and the 
reasons thereof shall be explained;

√

1(5)(xix)
A statement where key operating and �nancial data of at least 
preceding 5 (�ve) years shall be summarized;

√

1(5)(xx)
An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not 
declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year;

N/A

1(5)(xxi)
Board’s statement to the e�ect that no bonus share or stock 
dividend has been or shall be declared as interim dividend;

N/A

1(5)(xxii)
The total number of Board meetings held during the year and 
attendance by each director;

√

1(5)(xxiii)
A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares (along with 
name-wise details where stated below) held by:-

1(5)(xxiii)(a)
Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related 
parties (name-wise details);

√

1(5)(xxiii)(b)
Directors, Chief Executive O�cer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial O�cer, Head of Internal Audit and Compliance and their 
spouses and minor children (name-wise details);

√

1(5)(xxiii)(c) Executives; and √

1(5)(xxiii)(d)
Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in 
the company (name-wise details);

√

1(5)(xxiv)(a) A brief resume of the director; √
1(5)(xxiv)(b) Nature of his or her expertise in speci�c functional areas; √

1(5)(xxiv)(c)
Names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship 
and the membership of committees of the Board;

√

1(5)(xxv)(a)
Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of �nancial 
statements;

√

1(5)(xxv)(b)

Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly 
describing the e�ect on �nancial performance or results and 
�nancial position as well as cash �ows in absolute �gure for such 
changes;

√

1(5)(xxv)(c)

Comparative analysis (including e�ects of in�ation) of �nancial 
performance or results and �nancial position as well as cash �ows for 
current �nancial year with immediately preceding �ve years 
explaining reasons thereof;

√

1(5)(xxv)(d)
Compare such �nancial performance or results and �nancial position 
as well as cash �ows with the peer industry scenario;

√

1(5)(xxv)(e)
Brie�y explain the �nancial and economic scenario of the country 
and the globe;

√

1(5)(xxv)(f)
Risks and concerns issues related to the �nancial statements, 
explaining such risk and concerns mitigation plan of the company;

√

1(5)(xxv)(g)
Future plan or projection or forecast for company’s operation, 
performance and �nancial position, with justi�cation thereof, i.e., 
actual position shall be explained to the shareholders in the next AGM;

√
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Condition 
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column) Remarks 
(if any)

Complied
Not 

Complied

1(5)(xxvi)
Declaration or certi�cation by the CEO and the CFO to the Board as 
required under condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A; 

√

1(5)(xxvii)
The report as well as certi�cate regarding compliance of conditions 
of this Code as required under condition No. 9 shall be disclosed as 
per Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

√

1(6)

Meetings of the Board of Directors
The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the 
minutes of the meetings as well as keep required books and records 
in line with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial 
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries 
of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent 
with any condition of this Code.

√

1(7) Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive O�cer

1(7)(a)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
(NRC) at condition No.  6, for the Chairperson of the Board, other 
board members and Chief Executive O�cer of the company;

√

1(7)(b)

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on 
the website of the company including, among others, prudent 
conduct and behavior; con�dentiality; con�ict of interest; 
compliance with laws, rules and regulations; prohibition of insider 
trading; relationship with environment, employees, customers and 
suppliers; and independency.

√

2 GOVERNANCE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

2(a)
Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the holding 
company shall be made applicable to the composition of the Board 
of the subsidiary company;

N/A

2(b)
At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the holding 
company shall be a director on the Board of the subsidiary company; N/A

2(c)
The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be 
placed for review at the following Board meeting of the holding company; N/A

2(d)
The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding 
company shall state that they have reviewed the a�airs of the 
subsidiary company also;

N/A

2(e)
The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the 
�nancial statements, in particular the investments made by the 
subsidiary company.

N/A

3
MANAGING DIRECTOR (MD) OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO), CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO), 
HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE (HIAC) AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS).

3(1) Appointment

3(1)(a)
The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive 
O�cer (CEO), a Company Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial O�cer 
(CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC);

√

3(1)(b)

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive 
O�cer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial O�cer (CFO) 
and Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall be �lled by 
di�erent individuals;

√
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3(1)(c)
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall not hold 
any executive position in any other company at the same time;

√

3(1)(d)
The Board shall clearly de�ne respective roles, responsibilities and 
duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS;

√

3(1)(e)
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from their 
position without approval of the Board as well as immediate 
dissemination to the Commission and stock exchange(s).

√

3(2)
Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the 
meetings of the Board:

√

3(3) Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive O�cer (CEO) and Chief Financial O�cer (CFO)

3(3)(a)
The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have reviewed �nancial statements for 
the year and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:

3(3)(a)(i)
These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or 
omit any material fact or contain statements that might be 
misleading;

√

3(3)(a)(ii)
These statements together present a true and fair view of the 
company’s a�airs and are in compliance with existing accounting 
standards and applicable laws;

√

3(3)(b)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best
of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation 
of the code of conduct for the company’s Board or its members;

√

3(3)(c)
The certi�cation of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in the 
Annual Report. √

4
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMITTEE
For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall have at least following subcommittees:

4(i) Audit Committee; √
4(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee. √

5 AUDIT COMMITTEE
5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

5(1)(a)
The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of 
the Board; 

√

5(1)(b)

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the 
�nancial statements re�ect true and fair view of the state of a�airs of 
the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the 
business;

√

5(1)(c)
The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the duties of 
the Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing.

√

5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committee
5(2)(a) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members; √

5(2)(b)
The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who shall 
be non-executive directors of the company excepting Chairperson 
of the Board and shall include at least 1 (one) independent director;

√

5(2)(c)
All members of the audit committee should be “�nancially literate” 
and at least 1 (one) member shall have accounting or related �nancial 
management background and 10 (ten) years of such experience;

√
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5(2)(d)

When  the  term  of  service  of any  Committee  member  expires  or  
there  is  any circumstance  causing  any  Committee  member  to  be  
unable  to  hold  o�ce before expiration  of  the  term  of  service,  
thus  making  the  number  of  the  Committee members to  be  lower 
than  the  prescribed  number  of  3  (three)  persons,  the Board shall 
appoint the new Committee member to �ll up the vacancy 
immediately or not later  than  1  (one)  month  from  the  date  of  
vacancy  in  the  Committee  to  ensure continuity of the performance 
of work of the Audit Committee;

√

5(2)(e) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee; √

5(2)(f)
The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute 
without at least 1 (one) independent director.

√

5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee

5(3)(a)
The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee to be 
Chairperson of the Audit Committee, who shall be an independent director;

√

5(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the 
remaining members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for 
that particular meeting, in that case there shall be no problem of 
constituting a quorum as required under condition No. 5(4)(b) and 
the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly 
recorded in the minutes.

√

5(3)(c)
Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the 
Annual General Meeting (AGM).

√

5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee

5(4)(a)

The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a 

�nancial year:

Provided that any emergency meeting in addition to regular meeting may 

be convened at the request of any one of the members of the Committee.

√

5(4)(b)

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be 

constituted in presence of either two members or two third of the 

members of the Audit Committee, whichever is higher, where 

presence of an independent director is a must.

√

5(5) Role of Audit Committee

5(5)(a) Oversee the �nancial reporting process; √

5(5)(b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; √

5(5)(c)

Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is 

adequately resourced, including approval of the Internal Audit and 

Compliance Plan and review of the Internal Audit and Compliance Report;

√

5(5)(d) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors; √

5(5)(e)

Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of 

the annual �nancial statements before submission to the Board for 

approval or adoption;

√

5(5)(f)
Review along with the management, the annual �nancial 

statements before submission to the Board for approval;
√



GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Annual Report 2022-202386

ANNEXURE-C

Condition 
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column) Remarks 
(if any)

Complied
Not 

Complied

5(5)(g)
Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly 
�nancial statements before submission to the Board for approval;

√

5(5)(h) Review the adequacy of internal audit function; √

5(5)(i)
Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before disclosing 
in the Annual Report;

√

5(5)(j)
Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the 
management;

√

5(5)(k)
Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness 
issued by statutory auditors;

√

5(5)(l)
Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and 
magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time required for 
e�ective audit and evaluate the performance of external auditors;

√

5(5)(m)

Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public O�ering 
(IPO) or Repeat Public O�ering (RPO) or Rights Share O�er have been 
utilized as per the purposes stated in relevant o�er document or 
prospectus approved by the Commission:

N/A

5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee
5(6)(a) Reporting to the Board of Directors

5(6)(a)(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board. √

5(6)(a)(ii) The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board on the following �ndings, if any: -

5(6)(a)(ii)(a) Report on con�icts of interests; N/A

5(6)(a)(ii)(b)
Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect 
identi�ed in the internal audit and compliance process or in the 
�nancial statements;

N/A

5(6)(a)(ii)(c)
Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances including 
securities related laws, rules and regulations; N/A

5(6)(a)(ii)(d)
Any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall 
be disclosed to the Board immediately; N/A

5(6)(b)

Reporting to the Authorities
If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about anything 
which has material impact on the �nancial condition and results of 
operation and has discussed with the Board  and  the  management  
that  any  recti�cation  is  necessary  and  if  the  Audit Committee  
�nds  that  such  recti�cation  has  been  unreasonably  ignored,  the  
Audit Committee shall report such �nding to the Commission, upon 
reporting of such matters to the Board for three times or completion 
of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of �rst reporting to the 
Board, whichever is earlier.

N/A

5(7)

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors
Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including 
any report made to the Board under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above 
during the year, shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit 
Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer 
company.

√

6 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
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6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6(1)(a)
The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (NRC) as a subcommittee of the Board;

√

6(1)(b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination 
criteria or policy for determining quali�cations, positive attributes, 
experiences and independence of directors and top-level executive 
as well as a policy for formal process of considering remuneration of 
directors, top level executive;

√

6(1)(c)
The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in 
writing covering the areas stated at the condition No. 6(5)(b). 

√

6(2) Constitution of the NRC

6(2)(a)
The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including 
an independent director;

√

6(2)(b) All members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors; √

6(2)(c)
Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by 
the Board;

√

6(2)(d)
The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member 
of the Committee;

√

6(2)(e)

In case of death, resignation, disquali�cation, or removal of any 
member of the Committee or in any other cases of vacancies, the 
board shall �ll the vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of 
occurring such vacancy in the Committee;

√

6(2)(f)

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any 
external expert and/or member(s) of sta� to the Committee as 
advisor who shall be non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels 
that advice or suggestion from such external expert and/or 
member(s) of sta� shall be required or valuable for the Committee;

√

6(2)(g) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee; √

6(2)(h)
The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without 
attendance of at least an independent director;

√

6(2)(i)
No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any 
remuneration for any advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, 
other than Director’s fees or honorarium from the company.

√

6(3) Chairperson of the NRC

6(3)(a)
The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson 
of the Committee, who shall be an independent director;

√

6(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining 
members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that 
particular meeting, the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson 
shall be duly recorded in the minutes;

√

6(3)(c)
The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting 
(AGM) to answer the queries of the shareholders:

√

6(4) Meeting of NRC
6(4)(a) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a �nancial year; √

6(4)(b)
The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meeting 
upon request by any member of the NRC;

√
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6(4)(c)

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in 
presence of either two members or two third of the members of the 
Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of an independent 
director is must as required under condition No. 6(2)(h);

√

6(4)(d)
The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be recorded 
in the minutes and such minutes shall be con�rmed in the next 
meeting of the NRC.

√

6(5) Role of the NRC

6(5)(a)
NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the 
Board and to the shareholders;

√

6(5)(b)(i)

NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report with recommendation to the 
Board:
formulating the criteria for determining quali�cations, positive attributes and independence of a director 
and recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level executive, 
considering the following:

6(5)(b)(i)(a)
The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and 
su�cient to attract, retain and motivate suitable directors to run the 
company successfully;

√

6(5)(b)(i)(b)
The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets 
appropriate performance benchmarks;

√

6(5)(b)(i)(c)
Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between 
�xed and incentive pay re�ecting short and long-term performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals; 

√

6(5)(b)(ii)
Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into consideration age, 
gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background and nationality;

√

6(5)(b)(iii)

Identifying persons who are quali�ed to become directors and who 
may be appointed in top level executive position in accordance with 
the criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment and 
removal to the Board;

√

6(5)(b)(iv)
Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of 
independent directors and the Board;

√

6(5)(b)(v)
Identifying the company’s needs for employees at di�erent levels 
and determine their selection, transfer or replacement and 
promotion criteria; 

√

6(5)(b)(vi)
Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s 
human resources and training policies;

√

6(5)(c)
The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration policy 
and the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during the year at a 
glance in its annual report.

√

7 EXTERNAL OR STATUTORY AUDITORS

7(1)
The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following 
services of the company, namely:

7(1)(i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; √
7(1)(ii) Financial information systems design and implementation; √

7(1)(iii)
Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or 
�nancial statements;

√

7(1)(iv) Broker-dealer services; √
7(1)(v) Actuarial services; √
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7(1)(vi) Internal audit services or special audit services; √
7(1)(vii) Any service that the Audit Committee determines; √

7(1)(viii)
Audit or certi�cation services on compliance of corporate 
governance as required under condition No. 9(1);

√

7(1)(ix) Any other service that creates con�ict of interest. √

7(2)

No partner or employees of the external audit �rms shall possess any 
share of the company they audit at least during the tenure of their 
audit assignment of that company; his or her family members also 
shall not hold any shares in the said company:
Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother, sister, 
son-in-law and daughter-in-law shall be considered as family 
members.

√

7(3)

Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain present 
in the Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual General Meeting or 
Extraordinary General Meeting) to answer the queries of the 
shareholders.

√

8 MAINTAINING A WEBSITE BY THE COMPANY

8(1)
The company shall have an o�cial website linked with the website 
of the stock exchange.

√

8(2)
The company shall keep the website functional from the date of 
listing.

√

8(3)
The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its 
website as required under the listing regulations of the concerned 
stock exchange(s).

√

9 REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

9(1)

The company shall obtain a certi�cate from a practicing Professional 
Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant or Cost and 
Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than its 
statutory auditors or audit �rm on yearly basis regarding compliance 
of conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the Commission and 
shall such certi�cate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

√

9(2)
The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of 
this Corporate Governance Code shall be appointed by the 
shareholders in the annual general meeting.

√

9(3)
The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the 
Annexure-C attached, in the directors’ report whether the company 
has complied with these conditions or not.

√

Directors who take part in the day-to-day operation of the company and work as a remunerated person is not 
Executive Director. Only the Managing Director of the Company holds executive power. 

Two members of the Audit Committee are remunerated persons, but they do not hold any executive power as they 
are Non-Executive Directors.

Two members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are remunerated persons, but they do not hold any 
executive power as they are Non-Executive Directors.



ANNEXURE –D

[As per condition No. 1(5)(iii)]

RISKS AND RISKS MITIGATION PLAN

1. Pro�tability Reduction Risk

 The Company is operating in a highly competitive industry with low pro�t & the market is also highly sensitive. Moreover, 
the Company faces competition from a number of private sector mills that are found to be very aggressive in the market. 
The inability to o�er competitive products may hinder the Company’s growth potential.

 Mitigation Plan 

 The company has successfully entered in the market till date and is working to o�er its customers new and better-quality 
products like the world’s best “GPH Quantum” steel at competitive terms. GPH Ispat also started manufacturing and 
marketing the GPH QUANTUM B600C-R & GPH QUANTUM B600D-R Steel Re-bar for the �rst time in Bangladesh with the 
world's best Quantum Electric Arc Furnace technology. Moreover, the group’s track records of the last 5 (�ve) years for 
operating at a low pro�t and highly sensitive market environment established its capability.

2. Technology Related Risks

 Technology always plays a vital role in each and every type of business. Better technology can increase productivity and 
reduce the costs of production. Firms are exposed to technology risks when there are better technologies available in the 
market than the one is used by the company which may cause technological obsolescence and negative operational 
e�ciency.

 Mitigation Plan

 The company is aware of technological changes and has adopted new technology according to its needs. The new 
expansion plant substantially increases the production capacity of the company and further consolidates its position as 
the country’s leading steel producer serving the growing domestic and export market. This “State-of-the-Art” technology 
based on “EAF Quantum Technology” with the highest level of automation, precision, and engineering would ensure 
world-class products. Furthermore, routine and proper maintenance of the equipment carried out by the Company 
ensures longer service life for the existing equipment and facilities.

3. Risk of new entrants

 New entrants of similar/higher scale may push the Company into a competitive scenario.

 Mitigation Plan

 Implementation of a similar project generally has a lead time of 3 (three) years and before the earliest entrant, the 
Company will be able to consolidate its both �nancial as well as market position. Furthermore, with the track record of 
GPH and its market reputation, it will be very di�cult for newcomers to make inroads into the quality steel market. 
Moreover, Steel is a highly capital-intensive industry and therefore, barriers to entry are high. GPH Ispat Limited enhanced 
its production capacity of MS Billet by 840,000 MT and MS Rod/Medium Section product (Steel Beam, Angle, Channel, Flat 
Bar, etc.) by 640,000 MT per annum. Now, the total annual production capacity of MS Billet is 10,50,000 MT and MS 
Rod/Medium section products (Steel Beam, Angle, Channel, Flat Bar, etc.) are 7,90,000 MT. As the company established the 
latest technology-based production plant it would be more capable of facing new entrants.

4. Sourcing of Raw Materials

 As the steel market price is so volatile, sourcing of raw materials is important. Shortages or price hikes of raw materials may 
a�ect the Company’s operation.

 Mitigation Plan

 The main raw materials of the company are melting scrap, which is available both in the international market and local 
market from ship breaking yards. The company has a bilateral arrangement with a group of independent suppliers of raw 
materials. Therefore, it is expected that the company will have a smooth �ow of raw materials.
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5. Interest Rate Risk

 Interest rate risk is the risk that the Company faces due to unfavorable movement in the interest rates. Changes in the 
Government’s monetary policy and increased demand for loans/investments trend to increase the interest rates. Such 
rises in interest rates mostly a�ect Companies having �oating rate loans or Companies investing in debt securities.

 Mitigation Plan

 In order to manage this risk and overcome it, the management of the company closely monitors its cash �ows, coupled 
with continued strength in sales and marketing. GPH is very careful in forecasting the prices of international steel and 
manages its costs in an e�ective manner, so as to ensure that the debt repayments are met on schedule, even if the 
interest rates were to rise.

6. Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

 Foreign currency exchange rate risk is the risk of changes in exchange rates that adversely a�ect the company’s earnings, 
equity, and competitiveness. As the Company import equipment/raw materials from abroad and earns revenue in local 
currency, unfavorable volatility or currency �uctuation may a�ect the pro�tability of the Company.

 Mitigation Plan

 Appropriate and responsible hedging mechanisms were applied by GPH in the past in case of signi�cant taka devaluation 
in order to keep the cost minimum and the same will be followed in the future. GPH Ispat also maintains a foreign currency 
account in which export collection is directly deposited and we can meet foreign currency payment requirements. 
However, if the price of the US Dollar appreciates too sharply against the BDT, this will be a nationwide phenomenon 
experienced by the whole industry. In such a scenario, there will be a market adjustment to end product prices. Moreover, 
Exchange rate �uctuation is beyond the control of the management. 

7. Potential Changes in Global or National Policies

 Changes in the existing global or national policies can have either positive or negative impacts on the company. Any 
scarcity or price hike of raw materials due to changes in policy in the international market might hamper production and 
pro�tability. Furthermore, the performance of the company may also be hampered due to unavoidable circumstances 
both in Bangladesh and worldwide like political turmoil. Since the risk involved with the potential changes in global or 
national policies is a macro factor, it is beyond the capability of GPH to control. 

 Mitigation Plan

 The management of GPH Ispat Limited is always concerned about the prevailing and upcoming future changes in global 
or national policy and shall respond appropriately and timely to safeguard its interest. Strong brand equity of the 
company in the local market and deep and profound knowledge of the sponsors will always endeavor to withstand 
unexpected changes or any such possible threats. Nevertheless, political stability and a congenial business environment 
is de�nitely the best situation in which GPH will achieve its maximum potential. Political turmoil and disturbance are bad 
for the economy as a whole and also for the company. On the other hand, the Government has special attention to the 
growth of the industry as it is related to the infrastructure development of the country.

8. Potential or Existing Government Regulations

 The Company operates under the Company’s Act 1994, Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Income Tax Rules 1984, Value Added 
Tax (VAT) Act 1991, Value Added Tax (VAT) Rules 1991 and other related regulations. Any abrupt changes in the policies 
made by the regulatory authorities may adversely a�ect the business of the company.

 Mitigation Plan

 Since the Company operates in the steel sector, the Government regulations are mostly investment-friendly. However, 
unless any policy change may negatively and materially a�ect the industry as a whole, the business of the Company is 
expected not to be a�ected. As it is an emerging sector, it is highly expected that the Government will not frustrate the 
growth of the industry with adverse policy measures.

9. History of Non-operation, if any 

 Is there any history of the Company becoming non-operative from its commercial operation? 

 Mitigation Plan

 GPH Ispat Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Private Limited Company with limited liability on 17 May 2006 
under the Companies Act 1994 and started commercial operation on 21 August 2008 and it has no history of 
non-operation till now. The Company is an independent entity that is operated by its Memorandum & Articles of 
Association and within the jurisdiction of applicable laws implemented by the Government. Besides, the Company's 
�nancial strength is satisfactory. So, the chance of becoming non-operative for the Company is very minimum.
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10. Operational Risks

 Non-availability of materials/equipment/services may a�ect the smooth operational activities of the Company. On the 
other hand, the equipment may face operational and mechanical failure due to natural disasters, terrorist attacks, 
unforeseen events, lack of supervision and negligence, leading to severe accidents and losses.

 Mitigation Plan

 The Company is equipped with a power backup and security system, which reduces operational risk. Besides, the 
equipment has insurance coverage in order to get reasonable compensation for any damages. Apart from these, routine 
security checks and proper maintenance of the equipment also reduce/eliminate operational risk.

11. The risk associated with labor unrest

 Smooth production is dependent on a good relationship with the factory workers and their ability to provide high-quality 
services. In the event of disagreements with the workers, the company may experience adverse impacts.

 Mitigation Plan

 GPH Ispat Limited maintains a good atmosphere at the workplace and provides all sorts of facilities to the workers as per 
law of the land. GPH employees/workers have been provided with all necessary facilities according to service rules. So, it 
is unlikely for them to create such unrest. The company has a good remuneration package and welfare policies for its 
human resources, which reduce the risk of labor unrest.

12. Availability of Power and Gas

 Steel industries require a huge and uninterrupted power supply. Any unfavorable change in power-related regulations 
may a�ect the Company’s business. The Company also requires gas for heating billets and accordingly shortage of gas 
supply will a�ect the operation of the Company.

 Mitigation Plan

 GPH Ispat Limited has total 92 MW power connections. Among that 15 MW load connection through 132/33 KV substation 
(33 KV H. T. line) from PDB, 65 MW load connection through 230/33 KV substation (33 KV H. T. line) from national grid of 
BPDB and 12 MW gas �red captive power plant named GPH Power Generation Limited which ensures uninterrupted 
power supply. Furthermore, GPH’s gas connection is connected with the main distribution line of Chattogram zone. So, 
GPH Ispat Limited is enjoying uninterrupted and su�cient electricity and gas supply at present except for complying with 
some Govt. special orders and it is expected that this availability will remain same in the near future.

13. Impact on Environment

 Steel production has a number of impacts on the environment including air emissions, wastewater contaminants, 
hazardous wastes, and solid wastes. The major environmental impacts of integrated steel mills are from coking and 
iron-making. Moreover, reducing CO2 emissions in steelmaking must be tackled on a global level. Making the substantial 
CO2 reductions required will need technology transfer, collaboration and breakthrough technologies.

 Mitigation Plan

 Climate change is the biggest issue for the steel industry in the 21st century and GPH Ispat Limited always feels the 
importance of environmental issues. In this connection, GPH Ispat set out an E�uent Treatment Plant (ETP) system to 
make a pollution-free environment. GPH Ispat also installed an Air Separation Plant (ASP) based on the latest technology 
and international standard for its expansion plant. In Bangladesh, every factory uses a tremendous amount of water for its 
manufacturing process, and in most if not all cases, is drawn from the groundwater reserves, causing a shortage for the 
community as a whole. But at GPH Ispat, not a single drop of water is drawn from the groundwater table, as all the water 
requirement is met through rainwater harvesting, which is collected and stored in an arti�cial lake. Moreover, the smart 
water solution for GPH Ispat’s steel manufacturing plant is composed of two parts; one is Closed Loop Zero Discharge 
Circulation System and another is Water Treatment Plant. The two parts work in conjunction to remove all contamination 
from the wastewater before discharging to the arti�cial lake, used again for production, and ensure that the water stays 
within the system. No waste is discharged through water, thereby ensuring no damage to the natural environment. 
Moreover, in order to drastically reduce the overall CO2 emissions from the production of steel, the development of 
breakthrough technologies is crucial. At present, a large number of promising projects are ongoing in di�erent parts of 
the world. We have installed State-of-the-Art technology for our expansion project. By using this technology, carbon 
emissions will be 90% less than the World Bank’s prescribed limit and 96% less than the Bangladesh Standard’s 
recommended limit.
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The pattern of Shareholding as on 30 June 2023

ANNEXURE –E

[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxiii)]

Shareholding Position as on June 30 2023 are as follows:

Directors/Sponsors Government Institute Foreign Public

49.61% - 17.93% - 32.46%

(a) Parent or Subsidiary or Associate

Companies and other related parties:

Status/PositionName No of
Shares

% of
Shareholding

N/A N/A N/A

4.81%

23.58%

10.83%

3.00%

2.40%

2.00%

3.00%

-

-

-

-

-

            0.94%

            1.57%

            0.89%

            0.71%

0.01%

-

-

-

-

23.58%

10.83%

Chairman

Managing Director

Additional Managing Director

Director

Director

Director

Sponsor (Deceased) 

Independent Director

Independent Director

Chief Financial O�cer (CFO)

Company Secretary (Acting)

Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (In-charge)

W/O Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam

W/O Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul

W/O Mr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman

W/O Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad 

Executive Director (Finance and Business Development)

Chief Corporate Relations O�cer

Chief Operating O�cer 

Chief Research Project O�cer

Chief People O�cer (Human Resources)

Managing Director

Additional Managing Director

22,172,403

108,652,757

49,887,907

13,825,240

11,060,192

9,216,826

13,825,240

-

-

-

-

-

4,334,756

7,241,052

4,096,367

3,277,092

54,114

-

-

-

-

108,652,757

49,887,907
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(b) Directors, CEO, CS, CFO, Head of Internal Audit and Compliance and their spouses and minor children:

Mr. Md. Alamgir Kabir

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul

Mr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman

Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad

Mr. Md. Azizul Haque

Mr. Md. Abdur Rouf

Mr. Mukhtar Ahmed

Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury

Mr. Abu Bakar Siddique, FCMA

Mr. Md. Mosharof Hossain 

Mr. Md. Sharif Billah Bhuiyan

Mrs. Masuma Begum

Mrs. Farjana Sharmin Muktha

Mrs. Amina Khanom Roni

Mrs. Israt Jahan Najnin

(c) Executives:

Mr. Kamrul Islam, FCA

Mr. Shobhon Mahbub Shahabuddin (Raj)

Mr. T. Mohan Babu

Engr. A S M Shumon, Ph.D

Ms. Sharmin Sultan

(d) Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest in the Company:

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul
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ANNEXURE –F

[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxv)]

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

GPH Ispat Limited is one of the leading integrated steel manufacturing companies in Bangladesh engaged in the 

manufacturing and trading of M. S. Billet and M. S. Rod. World-class manufacturing facilities, a highly trained and e�cient 

workforce, and tireless e�orts from the management were behind this remarkable achievement. 

Pursuant to condition No. 1(5)(xxv) of the Corporate Governance Code issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 

Commission, the Management Discussion and Analysis for the year ended 30 June 2023 presents the Company’s position and 

operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the �nancial statements, among others, focusing on as follows:

Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of �nancial statements:

The �nancial statements of GPH Ispat Limited for the year ended on 30 June 2023 have been prepared a going concern basis 

following the accrual basis of accounting except for statement of cash �ows in accordance with the International Accounting 

Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted in Bangladesh by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). Detail descriptions of the accounting policies and estimations applied for the preparation 

of the �nancial statements of the Company are disclosed in Notes 2 and 3 of the �nancial statements, page number 118 & 121.

a) Changes in accounting policies and estimation: 

GPH Ispat Limited has been following consistent policies and estimations and there have been no such changes in accounting 

policies and estimations that have had a material impact on the �nancial statements of the Company. 

b) Comparative analysis of �nancial performance or results and �nancial position as well as cash �ows for the current 

�nancial year with immediately preceding �ve years:

The Board of Directors’ Report provides an analysis of �nancial performance and position during the year under review. 

However, the major areas of �nancial performance, �nancial position as well as cash �ows for the current �nancial year along 

with the immediate preceding �ve years are tabulated below:

Financial Performance: 

Particulars
2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

Gross Revenue (Million) 59,011.45 47,959.93 28,949.12 9,716.50 13,421.05 9,923.40

Net Revenue (Million) 57,656.89 46,827.52 28,166.46 9,406.69 13,268.68 9,814.10

Cost of Goods Sold (Million) 49,696.52 40,478.44 23,965.15 7,852.83 11,110.76 8,211.56

Gross Pro�t (Million) 7,960.36 6,349.07 4,201.31 1,553.86 2,157.93 1,602.54

Operating Pro�t (Million) 6,472.91 4,945.60 3,218.38 1,121.43 1,735.00 1,276.27

Pro�t before Tax (Million) 1,236.41 2,781.54 2,122.27 398.58 1,075.12 863.66

Pro�t after Tax (Million) 267.61 1,494.27 1,660.89 299.42 806.20 666.06

Earnings per Share (EPS) 0.58 3.42 4.18 0.79 2.24 2.03
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c) Comparison of �nancial performance and �nancial position as well as cash �ows with the peer industry scenario:

There are a number of steel manufacturing companies in Bangladesh, but only a few companies are listed with the Stock 
Exchanges. A comparison of peer industry �nancial performance and �nancial position, as well as cash �ows for the year ended 
30 June 2023 compared with GPH Ispat Limited, are tabulated below:

Particulars
GPH Ispat Ltd. BSRM Steels Ltd. BSRM Ltd. 

Taka Taka Taka

Earnings per Share (EPS) 0.58 7.92 9.76

Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share 53.08 73.32 140.46

Net Operating Cash Flow per Share (2.10) 29.15 10.74

• 5% Cash Dividend for the year 2022-2023 only for General Shareholders except Sponsors and Directors. 

Cash Flow:

Particulars
2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

Net Cash Flows Generatedby 
Operating Activities(Million)

(969.55) (3,122.03) (1,607.99) (3,063.59) 579.85 365.48

Net Cash Flows Usedin Investing 
Activities(Million)

(2,343.00) (2,890.35) (3,493.50) (4,563.33) (7,894.96) (8,900.32)

Net Cash Flows Usedin Financing 
Activities 

3,238.26 6,327.04 5,192.91 7,383.92 7,372.54 8,447.86

Net Operating Cash Flow per 
Share 

(2.10) (7.15) (4.05) (8.10) 1.61 1.12

Shares and Dividend Information:

Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018

Shares Outstanding (Nos.) 46,08,41,387 43,68,16,480 39,71,05,891 37,81,96,087 36,01,86,750 32,74,42,500

Face Value per Share (Tk.) 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00

Cash Dividend 5% 5.50% 20% 5% 5% -

Stock Dividend 5% 5.50% 10% 5% 5% 10%

Financial Position: 

Particulars

As on 
June 30,

2023

As on 
June 30,

2022

As on 
June 30,

2021

As on 
June 30,

2020

As on 
June 30,

2019

As on 
June 30,

2018

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

Non-Current Assets (Million) 50,417.25 34,579.59 33,821.01 27,043.69 23,010.70 13,976.55

Current Assets (Million) 35,966.46 30,307.14 19,838.25 12,945.80 8,482.32 8,717.68

Total Assets (Million) 86,383.72 64,886.74 53,659.26 39,989.49 31,493.02 22,694.23

Equity (Million) 24,461.99 12,576.30 11,856.92 6,433.36 6,335.36 5,525.35

Non-Current Liabilities (Million) 26,595.79 22,057.39 22,431.12 20,648.88 16,952.44 8,619.71

Current Liabilities (Million) 35,325.93 30,253.04 19,371.22 12,907.25 8,205.22 8,549.17

Total Equity and Liabilities (Million) 86,383.72 64,886.74 53,659.26 39,989.49 31,493.02 22,694.23

Net Asset Value (NAV) 53.08 28.79 29.86 17.01 17.59 16.87

* 5% Cash Dividend for the year 2022-2023 only for General Shareholders except Sponsors & Directors.
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d) Financial and Economic Scenario of Bangladesh and the Globe:

Bangladesh:

After a strong economic recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic, Bangladesh's economy has been interrupted by supply chain 
disruptions due to the Russia-Ukraine war, leading to a sharp widening of the current account de�cit, rapid decline of foreign 
exchange reserves, rising in�ation and slowing growth. Bangladesh's economic growth in the pre-COVID-19 �scal year (FY 
2018-19) was 7.88 percent. During the COVID-19 period, this growth rate declined to 3.45 percent in FY 2019-20, which 
increased to 6.94 percent in FY 2020-21 and 7.10 percent in FY 2021-22. According to the provisional estimates of the 
Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics (BBS), the GDP growth stood at 6.03 percent in FY 2022-23.

To successfully graduate from Least Developed Country status and achieve middle-income status by 2031 and meet the vision 
for a Smart Bangladesh by 2041, it is imperative to build on past successes, the right policies and timely actions Bangladesh can 
accelerate its recovery from the economic downturn. The long-term continuous e�orts also increase the GDP growth, per 
capita income, export earnings, remittance, foreign exchange reserves etc. However, despite challenges on many fronts, 
circumstances also o�er favorable conditions for the steel market as the mega infrastructure developments of Bangladesh are 
going on. As one of the emerging industries, the steel industry has been contributing signi�cantly to the national infrastructure 
and economic development. Though the history of the Steel Industry of Bangladesh is not older, it can make a glorious future.  

The Global:

The global economic growth in 2023 remains highly uncertain due to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic over the past three 
years and the growing adverse e�ects of the ongoing Russia’s war in Ukraine. In the World Economic Outlook (WEO), the 
International Monetary Fund (IMF) has expected the global economy to slow down from 3.4 percent in 2022 to 2.8 percent in 
2023 and rebound to 3.0 percent in 2024. The slowdown of economic activity is observed due to spikes in commodity prices 
and supply chain disruption driven by the e�ects of war. Sluggish growth rates between advanced economies and emerging 
markets and developing economies will be divergent. Growth in advanced economies is expected to decline from 2.7 percent 
in 2022 to 1.3 percent in 2023 and rebound 1.4 percent in 2024. In emerging markets and developing economies, however, 
growth is expected to drop from 4.0 percent in 2022 to 3.9 percent in 2023 and rebound to 4.2 percent in 2024.

At present, Russia’s invasion of Ukraine and its e�ects on commodity markets, supply chains, in�ation, and �nancial conditions 
have steepened the slowdown in global growth. One key risk to the outlook is the possibility of high global in�ation 
accompanied by tepid growth. This could eventually result in a sharp tightening of monetary policy in advanced economies, 
which could lead to �nancial stress in some emerging markets and developing economies. Policymakers will need to balance 
the need to support the recovery while safeguarding price stability and �scal sustainability and to continue e�orts toward 
promoting growth-enhancing reforms. Policymakers can also help entrench a lasting recovery by undertaking growth 
enhancing reforms and steering their economies onto a green, resilient, and inclusive development path. 

e) Risks and concerns issues related to the �nancial statements, explaining such risk and concerns mitigation plan of 
the company;

GPH Ispat Limited has exposure to the Financial Risk, Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk and Market Risk arising from the �nancial 
statements. The detailed explanation of risk and concerns are explained in Note No. 45 and the page number 164 of the 
annual audited �nancial statements. Moreover, GPH Ispat Limited has su�cient and e�ective measures/controls to mitigate 
the risk and concerns. A detailed report on risks and concerns mitigation plans are discussed in Annexure-D, Page 90.

f) Future plan for the company’s operation, performance and �nancial position:

In times of high in�ation, we have increased our focus on cost reduction of the company. We also make short, mid and 
long-term goals to reach �nancial stability. We also focus on the strategy of increasing the market share by enhancing 
customer relationships and exploring new markets locally and internationally. Moreover, as Bangladesh is moving forward as 
a middle-income country, GPH Ispat wants to take strong participation to achieve this goal. In this regard, there is no scope for 
compromise with the quality of products for the sustainability of any infrastructure development in the country. The 
Management is also very sincere in the adoption of necessary feasible plans and strategies in respect of operations, 
performance, �nancial and sustainability for its foreseeable future. 

Mohammed Jahangir Alam
Managing Director



ANNEXURE-G

[As per Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03, Dated, 14 January 2021]

Summary of Unpaid or Unclaimed Dividend
As on 30 June 2023

Note: As per BSEC Letter No. SEC/SRMIC/165/-2020/part-1/166 dated 6 July 2021, GPH Ispat Limited transferred 

total Tk. 43,22,039.97 to the Capital Market Stabilization Fund as the unclaimed dividend of the shareholders from 

the years 2011-2012 to 2018-2019. The details of the unclaimed dividend have been uploaded in the website of the 

Company at https://www.gphispat.com.bd/investor-matters/unpaid-unclaimed-dividend-list. 

1.

2.

3.

Unclaimed Dividend 2019-2020

Unclaimed Dividend 2020-2021

Unclaimed Dividend 2021-2022

                  588,149.00 

              1,737,722.00 

888,147.00

3,214,018.00

Sl. No. Dividend Year

Total

Amount

GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Annual Report 2022-2023 97



GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Annual Report 2022-202398

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

For the year ended on June 30, 2023

Dear Shareholders,

The Audit Committee acts as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors of GPH Ispat Limited. The Committee also assists the 

Board in ensuring that the �nancial statements re�ect a true and fair view of the state of a�airs of the company and in ensuring 

a good monitoring system within the business. The Audit Committee report provides an overview of how the committee 

operated, an insight into the committee’s activities and its role in ensuring the integrity of the company’s published �nancial 

information. 

Composition of the Audit Committee:

The Committee has been formed in accordance with the guidelines of the Corporate Governance Code 2018. The Committee 

comprises one Independent Director and two Non-Executive Directors who are as follows: 

1. Mr. Mukhtar Ahmed – Chairman   

2. Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul – Member  

3. Mr. Mohammad Asrafuzzaman – Member

As per the regulatory guidelines, Mr. Md. Mosharof Hossain, Company Secretary (Acting) acted as the Secretary of the Audit 

Committee. 

Meetings of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee has conducted four meetings during the year 2022-2023 to perform various activities in order to meet 

the regulatory requirements. The members of the Committee attended all four meetings of the Audit Committee. The 

Independent Director, Mr. Mukhtar Ahmed acted as Chairman of the Committee. Moreover, Mr. Kamrul Islam FCA, Executive 

Director (Finance and Business Development), Mr. Abu Bakar Siddique FCMA, Chief Financial O�cer and Mr. H. M. 

Ashraf-Uz-Zaman FCA, Group CFO also attended the meetings on invitation of the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

Key Responsibilities of the Audit Committee: 

As per the Corporate Governance Code 2018, the key responsibilities of the Audit Committee are as follows:

a) Oversee the �nancial reporting process and monitor the choice of accounting policies and principles; 

b) Monitor the internal audit and compliance process and review the internal audit and compliance report;

c) Hold meeting with the Statutory Auditors to review the annual Financial Statements before submission to the board for 

approval or adoption;

d) Review along with the management, the quarterly Financial Statements and annual Financial Statements before 

submission to the board for approval; 

e) Review the adequacy of the internal audit function;

f ) Review the management discussion and analysis before disclosing it in the Annual Report;

g) Review the statement of all Related Party Transactions submitted by the management; and

h) Evaluate the performance of external auditors and recommend to the Board for their appointment and remuneration 

fees.

Major Activities of the Audit Committee during the Reporting Period: 

The Audit Committee carried out the following activities during the year 2022-2023: 

 Reviewed and recommended the quarterly Financial Statements for the year 2022-2023 and the annual Financial 

Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023.
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 Overseed the �nancial reporting process and monitored the choice of accounting policies and principles; 

 Monitored the internal audit and compliance process and reviewed the internal audit and compliance report;

 Reviewed the adequacy of the internal audit function;

 Reviewed the Management Discussion and Analysis for the year 2022-2023.

 Reviewed and recommended related party transactions.

 Reviewed the performance of the statutory auditors and made a recommendation to the board on the appointment and 

remuneration of statutory auditors.

Acknowledgment:

The Audit Committee would like to express its heartfelt thanks to the members of the Board, key management executives and 

all other employees for their utmost cooperation with the Audit Committee. 

Mukhtar Ahmed

Chairman

Audit Committee



NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE REPORT

For the year ended on June 30, 2023

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee acts as a sub-committee of the Board and is responsible and accountable to the 

Board of Directors and the shareholders of GPH Ispat Limited. The NRC also assists the Board broadly in the formulation of 

policy with regard to determining the quali�cations, positive attributes, experiences and remuneration mainly for the Directors 

and the top-level Executives of the company. 

Composition of the NRC:

The NRC has been formed in accordance with the guidelines of the Corporate Governance Code 2018. The Committee 

comprises one Independent Director and two Non-Executive Directors who are as follows: 

1. Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury – Chairman 

2. Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul – Member

3. Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad – Member

As per the regulatory guidelines, Mr. Md. Mosharof Hossain, Company Secretary (Acting) acted as the Secretary of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

Meeting of the NRC:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has conducted one meeting during the year 2022-2023 to perform various 

activities. The members of the Committee attended the meeting. Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury, the Independent Director 

acted as Chairman of the Committee. Mr. Abu Bakar Siddique FCMA, Chief Financial O�cer also attended the meetings on 

invitation of the Chairman of NRC.

Mejor Role of the NRC:

NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report with recommendations to the Board:

a) Formulating the criteria for determining quali�cations, positive attributes and independence of a director and 

recommending a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level executives;

b) Devising a policy on the Board’s diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational 

background and nationality;

c) Identifying persons who are quali�ed to become directors and who may be appointed in top level executive positions in 

accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment and removal to the Board;

d) Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board;

e) Identifying the company’s needs for employees at di�erent levels and determining their selection, transfer or 

replacement and promotion criteria; and

f ) Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human resources and training policies;

Nomination Policy of the Directors:

The NRC is responsible to ensure that the procedures for appointing new Directors are transparent and appropriate. The Board 

places great emphasis on ensuring its membership re�ects diversity in a broader sense. A combination of age, gender, 

experience, ethnicity, educational background, nationality as well as personal attributes provide all-round of perspectives and 

insights for appropriate decision-making. The aim of the selection and appointment process is to ensure that candidates with 

the most suitable skill, knowledge, experience, and personal values can be selected. 
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Evaluation Criteria of the Directors:

The NRC is responsible for ensuring the e�ectiveness of the Board. The NRC shall carry out an evaluation of the Directors once 
a year of its work, functions, and performance as well as monitoring of internal control over �nancial reporting and provide 
reasonable assurance that the assets are safeguarded, and transactions are authorized and properly recorded. The evaluation 
process is led by the Chair of the NRC. Each Director is required to complete a con�dential pre-set questionnaire. The evaluation 
includes a review of the administration of the board and its committees covering their operations, agenda, reports, and 
information produced for consideration, and relationship with the management.

Selection Policy of the Top-level Executives:

The performance of the company depends upon the quality of its top-level Executives. So, the selection and recruitment of 
top-level Executives is an important fact. The recruitment process of top-level Executives shall be transparent, 
non-discriminatory, diversi�ed and in alignment with the GPH standard. The recruitment processes for top-level Executives 
identify candidates with the most suitable skills, knowledge, experiences and personal values. The recruitment standards also 
support GPH Ispat’s reputation as an attractive employer of choice. 

Remuneration Policy for the Directors and Top-level Executives:

The Directors who are directly engaged with the operational activities of the company shall eligible for reasonable 
remuneration along with traveling facilities. Directors also receive remuneration from the company for attending every Board 
Meeting along with traveling facility for travel to and returning from Board Meetings. The Director’s remuneration is 
recommended by NRC and approved by the Board of Directors.  

On the other hand, the structure, scale and composition of remuneration are reasonable and su�cient to attract, retain and 
motivate suitable top-level executives and other employees to run the company e�ciently and successfully. The context of 
packages, including remuneration monthly, yearly and in the long run for all the employees are categorically laid down and 
meet the appropriate performance benchmarks. Moreover, the objective of GPH Ispat’s remuneration policy is to secure that 
rewards for the top-level executives shall contribute to attracting, engaging and retaining the right person in the right place to 
deliver sustainable value for the company as well as the shareholders.

Activities of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the reporting period:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has performed its duties as per the Terms of Reference which were formulated 
in accordance with the Corporate Governance Code 2018. The major activities of the NRC are as follows:

a) Reviewed the background, quali�cation and independence of Independent Directors and recommended the extension 
of tenure of the Independent Directors; 

b) Reviewed the criteria for determining quali�cations and positive attributes of the top-level executives;

c) Reviewed the standard of manpower planning;  

D) Reviewed the company’s needs for employees at di�erent levels and determine their selection, transfer or replacement 
and promotion criteria;

e) Reviewed the employee bene�ts policy to attract job seekers and retain internal talents;

f ) Reviewed the recruitment and selection process where competent candidates get hired.

g) Reviewed and recommended the company’s human resources and training policies;

Acknowledgment:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee would like to express its heartfelt thanks to the members of the Board, key 
management executives and all other employees for their utmost cooperation with the Committee during the year 2022-2023.

On behalf of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury
Chairman

GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Annual Report 2022-2023 101

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE REPORT



DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY OF
GPH ISPAT LIMITED

1. OBJECTIVE: 

 The objective of Dividend Distribution Policy is to ensure the right balance between the amount of Dividend paid and 
amount of pro�ts retained in the business for various purposes. Towards this end, the Policy lays down parameters to be 
considered by the Board of Directors of the Company before recommending or declaring dividend to its shareholders 
from time to time. 

2. PHILOSOPHY:

 The philosophy of the Company is to maximize the shareholders’ wealth in the Company through business decision and 
performance. The Company believes that driving growth creates maximum shareholders’ value. Thus, the Company shall 
consider the investors’ expectations, market scenario and impacts of dividend policy on market capitalization to distribute 
the pro�ts/retain earnings in the form of dividend to the shareholders.

3. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK:

 The policy is framed in compliance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Directive No. 
BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03, dated 14 January, 2021 and Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange (Listing) 
Regulations, 2015.

4. AUTHORITY:

 Dividends will be recommended by the Board of Directors of GPH Ispat Limited and approved by the shareholders in the 
Annual General Meeting.

5. FORMS OF DIVIDENDS; INTERIM DIVIDEND, FINAL OR SPECIAL:

 The Board will recommend cash/stock or both dividend once a year as �nal dividend, after the announcement of the full 
year results and before the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the shareholders, as may be permitted by the Companies 
Act, 1994. The Board may also recommend interim dividends subject to Company’s periodic business performance and as 
may be permitted by the Companies Act, 1994.

6. PARAMETERS FOR DECLARATION OR RECOMMENDATION OF DIVIDEND:

 The Board of Directors of the Company would consider the following parameters for declaration or recommendation of 
Dividend:

a) Financial Parameters/Internal Factors: 

 Financial performance of the Company for the period for which dividend is declared or recommended; 

 Working capital requirements; 

 Capital expenditure requirements; 

 Resources required to fund acquisitions and/or new businesses; 

 Cash �ow required to meet contingencies; 

 Outstanding borrowings; 

 The ratio of debt to equity; 

 Cost of raising funds from alternate sources of capital;

 Past dividend trends.

b)  Statutory and Regulatory Compliance/External Factors:

 Prevailing legal requirements, regulatory conditions or restrictions laid down under the applicable laws including tax 
laws; 

 Economic environment;
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 Dividend pay-out ratios of companies in the same industry;

 Shareholder expectations.

 c) Circumstances under which the Shareholders may or may not expect Dividend: 

 In case of adverse business performance of the Company, the Board of Directors can take decision to recommend 0 
(zero) dividend for a particular period/year. Moreover, the shareholders of the Company may not expect Dividend 
under the following circumstances:

 Whenever it undertakes or proposes to undertake a signi�cant expansion project requiring higher allocation of 
capital;

 Signi�cantly higher working capital requirements adversely impacting free cash �ow; 

 Whenever it undertakes any acquisitions or joint ventures requiring signi�cant allocation of capital;

 If the eligibility criteria for recommendation of dividend have not been met by the Company, including any 
regulatory restriction placed on the Company on declaration of dividend or if the Board strongly believes the need 
to conserve capital for growth or other exigencies.

 d) Utilization of Retained Earnings: 

 The Board of Directors of the company may recommend dividend out of the pro�ts of the Company for the year or 
out of the pro�ts for any previous years or out of the free reserves available for distribution of Dividend, after having 
due regard to the parameters laid down in this Policy.

 e) Parameters adopted with regard to various classes of shares: 

 Currently, the Company has no any other class of shares (including shares with di�erential voting rights/preference 
shares) other than equity shares having face value Taka 10 (Ten) each. In the absence of any other class of shares 
and/or shares with di�erential voting rights, the entire distributable pro�t for the purpose of declaration of dividend 
is considered for the equity shareholders. As and when the Company issues other kind of shares, the Board of 
Directors may suitably amend this Policy. Therefore, dividend declared will be distributed amongst all shareholders, 
based on their shareholding on the record date.

7. DIVIDEND RECOMMENDATION PROCEDURE: 

 The Board of Directors of GPH Ispat Limited works for the best interest of the shareholders and the Board always takes 
decision regarding dividend recommendation on the basis of performance and strategic planning of the company. The 
Board has also established a long-term and sustainable dividend policy considering the followings that allows the 
shareholders to make an enlightened investment decision.  

a) The agenda of the Board of Directors where Dividend declaration or recommendation is proposed shall contain the 
rationale of the proposal;

b) In consultation with the Chief Financial O�cer (CFO), the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive O�cer (CEO) of 
the Company shall recommend any amount to be declared/recommended as Dividend to the Board of Directors of 
the Company;

c) Pursuant to the provisions of applicable laws and this Policy, interim Dividend approved by the Board of Directors will 
be con�rmed by the shareholders and �nal Dividend, if any, recommended by the Board of Directors, will be subject 
to shareholders’ approval, at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company; 

d) The Company shall ensure compliance of provisions of applicable laws and this policy in relation to Dividend 
declared by the Company. 

8. DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION PROCEDURE: 

 a) The Company shall pay o� the dividend (cash/stock) to the entitled shareholders within 30 days of declaration or 
approval or record date as the case may be; 

b) The Company shall pay o� the cash dividend directly to the bank account of the entitled shareholder as available in 
the BO account maintained with the depository participant (DP), or the bank account as provided by the shareholder 
in paper form, through Bangladesh Electronic Funds Transfer Network (BEFTN) or through bank transfer or any 
electronic payment system as recognized by the Bangladesh Bank, if not possible through BEFTN; 
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c) Cash Dividend of the margin client of stock broker or merchant banker or portfolio manager shall pay o� to the 
Consolidated Customer’s Bank Account (CCBA) of the stock broker or to the separate bank account of the merchant 
banker or portfolio manager through BEFTN; 

d) In case of non-availability of bank account information or not possible to distribute cash dividend through BEFTN or 
any electronic payment system, shall issue cash dividend warrant and shall send it by post to the shareholder; 

e) The Company shall credit the stock dividend to the BO account or issue the bonus share certi�cate of the entitled 
shareholder; 

f) Company shall follow the directives/circulars in force of the securities regulator, related to dividend distribution from 
time to time.

9.  AMENDMENTS/MODIFICATIONS:

 The Board of Directors may amend, abrogate, modify or revise any or all provisions of this Policy at any time according to 
the business necessity and in compliance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission guidelines as may be 
issued or such other regulatory authority from time to time. However, amendments in the act or the regulatory guidelines 
shall be binding even if not incorporated in this policy.

10. EFFECTIVE DATE:

 This Policy has been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting and would be e�ective and 
applicable for dividend, if any, declared for the Financial Year 2020-21 onwards.

11. DISCLOSURE OF POLICY: 

 The Dividend Distribution Policy will be available in the Company’s website (www.gphispat.com.bd) and will also be 
disclosed in the Company’s Annual Report.

GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Annual Report 2022-2023104

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY 

***



GPH ISPAT LIMITED

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND ECONOMICAL SUSTAINABILITY REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 30 JUNE 2023 

In the pursuit of our Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) objectives, our company has demonstrated a 

steadfast commitment to sustainability across key facets of our operations. Over the period from July 2022 to June 

2023, our e�orts in environmental sustainability have been marked by signi�cant achievements.

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY:

Air Quality:

Our air quality, well below the DoE limit, at 198 μg/m3, re�ects our dedication to clean air in our facilities, 

safeguarding the health of our employees and surrounding communities.

Water Management:

Achieving 99% surface water sustainability through our Zero Liquid Discharge Water Treatment Plant underscores 

our responsible water management practices, emphasizing our commitment to preserving this critical resource.

Energy E�ciency:

With an energy intensity of 1.18 GJ/ton, we've showcased our commitment to reducing energy consumption and 

minimizing our carbon footprint, contributing to a greener and more sustainable future.

Noise Pollution Control:

Our noise levels at 70.43 dBa, below the DoE limit, not only promote a healthier working environment but also 

demonstrate our commitment to minimizing our impact on the communities around our facilities.

Carbon Emissions:

Actively working towards minimizing greenhouse gas emissions, our CO2 emission intensity of 0.231 tons 

CO2/ton re�ects our dedication to combatting climate change.

Material E�ciency:

With a material e�ciency of ±95%, we are optimizing resource utilization, demonstrating a responsible approach 

to material sourcing and consumption.

SAFETY AND HEALTH:

Reduced Lost Time Injury Frequency:

A commendable reduction in the one-year rolling Lost Time Injury frequency rate from 1.20 to 1.10 per 1,000,000 

man-hours underscores our commitment to the safety and well-being of our workforce.

Investment in Training:

With 11,654 training man-hours invested in enhancing skills and safety awareness, we prioritize continuous 

improvement in the competency and well-being of our employees and contractors.

ECONOMIC SUSTAINABILITY:

Product Development Impact:

Our investment in product development, speci�cally the B600C-R, has proven economically advantageous, 

leading to substantial steel savings, reduced construction costs, and improved e�ciency in congested sections.
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Positive Economic and Environmental Impact:

The implementation of B600C-R not only reduces fabrication time and costs but also positively impacts the 

environment by curtailing transport costs and decreasing energy demand for steel production.

RECOGNITION AND AWARDS:

We have received recognition from the Sustainability Band Forum Bangladesh for our alignment with Sustainable 

Development Goal No. 9, showcasing our commitment to the Mujib Climate Action Plan and NDC 

implementation.

RENEWABLE ENERGY INITIATIVES:

The installation of 3.90 MWp solar PV systems on our facilities' rooftops and contribution to the national grid 

through Net Metering Guideline 2018 highlight our commitment to renewable energy, aligning with climate 

action plans.

In summary, this comprehensive report underscores our ongoing dedication to environmental responsibility, 

safety, economic e�ciency, and renewable energy initiatives. As a company, we remain steadfast in our pursuit of 

continuous improvement and contributing to a sustainable future.

***
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Shareholders of

GPH ISPAT LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying �nancial statements of GPH ISPAT LIMITED (the Company), which comprise the 

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2023, the Statement of Pro�t or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, 

Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, together with the notes 

numbering 01 to 46 annexed thereto.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, the accompanying 

Financial Statements, prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), give a true and 

fair view of the �nancial position of the company as at 30 June 2023 and of its �nancial performance and cash �ows for 

the period from 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023 and comply with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange 

Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standard on Auditing (ISAs) as adopted by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in 

"Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the �nancial statements" section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code 

of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) that are relevant to our audit of the �nancial statements in 

Bangladesh, and we have ful�lled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 

IESBA Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained are su�cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most signi�cance in our audit of the 

�nancial statements for the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the �nancial 

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
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1 Revenue Recognition

 (Refer to note 25)

 Revenue of TK. 59,011,458,603 is recognized in the 

Statement of Pro�t or Loss and Other Comprehensive 

Income of GPH ISPAT LIMITED for the year ended 30 June 

2023. We identi�ed revenue recognition as a key audit 

matter because revenue is one of the key performance 

indicators of the company and therefore there is an 

inherent risk of manipulation of the timing of 

recognition of revenue by management to meet speci�c 

targets or expectations. 

 As described in the accounting policy 3.15 to the 

�nancial statements, the company recognizes revenue 

upon rendering services to the customers/clients as per 

IFRS 15 – Revenue from Contract with Customers. 

2 Inventories

 (Refer to note 11)

 Inventories represent about 29.98% of the total revenue 

of the Company; inventories are thus a material item to 

the �nancial statements. Please refer to note 11 to the 

�nancial statements.

 As described in the accounting policy note 3.07 to the 

�nancial statements, inventories are valued at the lower 

of the cost or net realizable values. As such, 

management is required to make judgments in 

determining whether inventories are being 

appropriately valued, and also need to make provision 

for aged inventories, if required.

 Due to the value and volume of inventories being held 

by the Company at the reporting date and complexities 

involved in the accounting and presentation thereof, 

inventories have been considered as a key audit matter.

In light of the fact that the high degree of complexity we 

assessed the Company’s processes and controls for 

recognizing revenue as part of our audit. Furthermore, in 

order to mitigate the inherent risk in this area, our audit 

approach included testing of the controls and the 

substantive audit procedure, including:

 We evaluated the Company’s accounting policies 

pertaining to revenue recognition and assessed 

compliance with the policies in terms of IFRS 15 – 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

 We identi�ed and tested controls related to revenue 

recognition and our audit procedure focused on 

assessing the invoicing and measurement systems up 

to entries in the general ledger. Examining customers’ 

invoices and receipts of payment on a sample basis.

 We conducted substantive testing of revenue recorded 

over the year using sampling techniques, by 

examining the relevant supporting documents 

including sales invoices. In addition, we con�rmed 

certain customers’ receivable balances at the reporting 

date, selected on a sample basis by considering the 

amounts outstanding with those customers.

 Furthermore, we tested the sales transactions 

recognized shortly before and after the reporting date, 

including the sales returns recorded after that date, to 

examine whether sales transactions were recorded in 

the correct recording periods. 

We veri�ed the appropriateness of management control 

applied in calculating the value of the inventory provision 

by: 

 Tested the operating e�ectiveness of key controls over 

inventories; including observing the process of 

management’s year-end inventory count.

 Veri�ed a sample of inventory items to ensure that 

costs have been appropriately recorded.

 Tested on a sample basis the net realizable value by 

comparing costs to recent selling prices and assessing 

the reasonableness of any resulting write down of 

inventory items.

Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter
SL

No.

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co
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3 Property Plant and Equipment

 (Refer to note 04)

 The company has a large number of Property, Plant and 

Equipment items. In view of availability of latest 

machinery due to improved technology, the 

obsolescence & impairment may be noticed in existing 

machineries.

 Management has concluded that there is no impairment 

in respect of all assets. This conclusion required 

signi�cant management judgment. Hence, we 

considered this to be key audit matter. 

4 Measurement of Deferred Tax

 (Refer to note 20)

 The Company recognizes deferred taxes relating to 

Property, Plant and equipment, Investment in associates 

and employee bene�ts (Gratuity), which are very 

complex in nature.

 As such accounting for deferred taxes involves 

management in developing estimates of tax exposures 

and contingencies in order to assess the adequacy of tax 

provision. Hence, we considered this to be a key audit 

matter.

 Assessed whether appropriate provision have been 

recognized for aged, damaged, slow moving or 

obsolete inventories by reviewing the age of 

inventories held and evaluating management’s basis 

for determining the usability of inventories.  

 Performed cut-o� tests to determine that the purchase 

and sales of the inventories have been considered in 

the correct accounting period.

 Reviewed the historical accuracy of inventory provision 

and the level of write downs.

Our audit procedure in this area included, among others;

 Assessing the consistency of methodologies use for 

depreciating the assets; 

 Checking on a sample basis, the accuracy and relevance 

of the accounting of PPE by management; and 

 For selected samples, performing physical observation 

to assess management’s determination on whether the 

equipment is obsolete, and testing the assumptions 

used in estimating recoverable amount, such as 

estimated useful life and replacement cost. 

 Examining management’s periodic review of Property, 

Plant and Equipment for determination of impairment 

and obsolescence.

 We have however, reviewed to valuation report 

submitted by G. Kibria & Co. Chartered Accountants 

dated 22 June 2023 and ensured implementations of 

their �ndings/ recommendation(s).

Our audit procedure in this area included, among others.

 Assessing the design, implementation and operating 

e�ectiveness of key controls in respect of the company 

and the process of recognition of deferred taxes.

 Using our own tax specialist to evaluate the tax bases 

and Company tax strategy. 

 Assessing the accuracy and completeness of deferred 

tax, and 

Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter
SL

No.
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Reporting on other Information

Other information consists of the information included in the Company’s 30 June 2023 year ended Annual Report other than 

the �nancial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. We obtained the Director’s Report, Management Discussion and 

Analysis, Financial information, and Corporate Governance report prior to the date of our auditor’s report, and we expect to 

obtain the remaining reports of the Annual Report after the date of our auditor’s report. Management is responsible for the 

other information.

Our opinion on the �nancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the �nancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the �nancial statements or our knowledge obtained 

in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

Based on the work we have performed; we conclude that we have nothing to report in this respect.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these �nancial statements of the Company in 

accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange 

Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary 

to enable the preparation of �nancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5 Trade Receivabless

 (Refer to note 12)

 Trade receivable is a key audit matter in the audit due to 

quantum of the trade receivable balance, realization 

nature of long outstanding invoices and management 

judgement at the time of impairment test.

Our audit procedures in this area included among others:

 Obtained trade receivable balance con�rmation;

 Analyzed the ageing of trade receivable;

 Obtained a list of long outstanding receivable and 

assessed the recoverability of these through inquiry 

with management and by obtaining su�cient 

corroborative evidence to support the conclusion.

 Reviewed subsequent status of receivables. 

 Evaluating the adequacy of the �nancial statement’s 

disclosure, including disclosures of assumption, 

judgements and sensitivities. We involved tax 

specialist to assess key assumptions, control 

recognition and measurement of deferred tax liabilities 

(Assets).  

Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter
SL

No.

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co



In preparing the �nancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going 

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's �nancial reporting process.

Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the �nancial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the �nancial statements as a whole are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 

is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to in�uence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

�nancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit. We also:

(a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the �nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is su�cient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal control.

(b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 

in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the e�ectiveness of the Company's internal 

control.

(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 

disclosures made by management.

(d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast signi�cant doubt on 

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to 

draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the �nancial statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

(e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the �nancial statements, including the disclosures and whether 

the �nancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

(f ) Obtain su�cient appropriate audit evidence regarding the �nancial information of the or business activities within the 

Company to express an opinion on the �nancial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and 

performance of the Company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 

audit and signi�cant audit �ndings, including any signi�cant de�ciencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We communicate with those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co
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We determine those matters, from the matters communicated with those charged with governance that were of most 

signi�cance in the audit of the �nancial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 

describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 

when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest bene�ts of such 

communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, we also report the following:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 

for the purposes of our audit and made due veri�cation thereof;

ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared from 

our examination of these books and;

iii) The statement of �nancial position and statement of pro�t or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by the 

report are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

iv) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the company's business.

For and on behalf of

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chartered Accountants

Showkat Hossain, FCA

Senior Partner

Enrollment No: 0137

DVC:2311020137AS965943

Chattogram, 02 November 2023

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Annual Report 2022-2023 113

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT



GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Annual Report 2022-2023114

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GPH ISPAT LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2023

These �nancial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes: 1 to 46
and were approved by the Board of Directors on: October 28, 2023

and were signed on its behalf by:

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

Managing DirectorCompany Secretary

Chattogram, 02 November 2023

For and on behalf of
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

Showkat Hossain, FCA
Senior Partner
Enrollment No: 0137
DVC: 2311020137AS965943

Director

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 4.00 45,551,153,270 31,015,518,304
Right of Use Assets 5.00 131,800,094 148,898,625
Capital work-in-progress 6.00 4,563,241,317 3,241,016,198
Intangible assets 7.00 1,766,944 2,167,899
Investments 8.00 169,297,886 171,998,290

Total non-current assets 50,417,259,511 34,579,599,316

Current assets

Short term investment 9.00 2,403,554,551 2,224,065,981

Advances, deposits and prepayments 10.00 8,672,153,570 6,192,398,719

Inventories 11.00 17,695,225,133 15,979,789,926

Trade and Other receivables 12.00 6,824,964,470 5,466,050,256

Cash and cash equivalents 13.00 370,562,834 444,842,678
Total current assets 35,966,460,558 30,307,147,560

Total Assets 86,383,720,069 64,886,746,876

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Share capital 14.00 4,608,413,870 4,368,164,800
Share premium 15.00 1,136,440,000 1,136,440,000
Revaluation Reserve 16.00 15,628,615,873 3,850,132,682
Retained earnings 17.00 3,088,526,189 3,221,570,157

                         24,461,995,932                              12,576,307,639 
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Long term loan 18.01 22,044,892,873 20,648,351,119

Finance lease obligations 5.00 88,439,678 109,707,227

De�ned Bene�t Obligation - Gratuity 19.00 86,286,208 65,079,334
Deferred tax liability 20.00 4,376,173,680 1,234,261,441

26,595,792,439 22,057,399,121
Current liabilities

Current portion of long term loan 18.01                              2,216,832,848 3,275,776,093

Current portion of �nance lease obligations 5.00                                     50,001,246 41,019,367

Short term borrowings 21.00                           30,030,316,737                               23,882,391,653 

Creditors and accruals 22.00                              2,205,904,652                                  2,329,816,135 

Unclaimed Dividend 23.00                                       3,214,018                                            3,182,912 

Current tax liability 24.00                                  819,662,197 720,853,956

Total current liabilities 35,325,931,698 30,253,040,116

Total liabilities 61,921,724,137                             52,310,439,237 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 86,383,720,069                             64,886,746,876 

NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE 32.00 53.08 28.79
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GPH ISPAT LIMITED

Statement of Pro�t or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2023

These �nancial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes: 1 to 46
and were approved by the Board of Directors on:October 28, 2023

and were signed on its behalf by:

Managing DirectorCompany Secretary

Chattogram, 02 November 2023

For and on behalf of
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

Showkat Hossain, FCA
Senior Partner
Enrollment No: 0137
DVC: 2311020137AS965943

Director

Note(s)

01 July 2022
to

30 June 2023

01 July 2021
to

30 June 2022

Taka Taka

Gross Revenue 25.00 59,011,458,603 47,959,934,807

Value Added Tax (1,354,565,767) (1,132,409,850)

Net Revenue                         57,656,892,836                       46,827,524,957 

Cost of goods sold 26.00 (49,696,528,648) (40,478,446,890)

Gross Pro�t                            7,960,364,188                          6,349,078,067 

Administrative expenses 27.00 (400,362,118) (355,960,816)

Selling and distribution expenses 28.00 (1,087,086,220) (1,047,512,874)

Pro�t from operating activities 6,472,915,850 4,945,604,377

Finance Cost 29.00 (5,319,826,294) (2,160,878,575)

Finance income 30.00 143,522,469 112,396,730

Pro�t before other income                            1,296,612,025                          2,897,122,532 

Other income 31.00                                       7,575,384                                   32,669,960 

Net change in fair value of investment in quoted shares 8.02 (2,700,404)                                   (1,845,975)

Pro�t before Income Tax and distribution of WPPF and Welfare Fund                            1,301,487,005                          2,927,946,517 

Contribution to WPPF and Welfare Fund 22.03                                  (65,074,350)                             (146,397,326)

Pro�t before Income Tax                            1,236,412,655                          2,781,549,191 

Income tax expenses

 Current 24.00 (806,371,385)                             (716,277,882)

 Deferred 20.00 (162,430,218)                             (570,994,876)

Pro�t after Tax                                 267,611,052                          1,494,276,433 

Other comprehensive income

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment 16.00                          14,837,808,326                                                         -   

Deferred tax on revaluation reserve of property, plant and equipment 20.00                           (2,979,482,021)                                  19,325,461 

Total other comprehensive income                         11,858,326,305                                  19,325,461 

Total comprehensive income                         12,125,937,357                          1,513,601,894 

Earning Per Share (Basic) 33.00                                                   0.58                                                  3.42 

Earning Per Share (Restated) 33.00                                                  3.24 
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Note(s)

01 July 2022
to

30 June 2023

01 July 2021
to

30 June 2022

Taka Taka

GPH ISPAT LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2023

a. Operating activities

Receipts from customers against sales 36.02.01 56,452,238,901 44,682,258,869

Cash Paid to suppliers, operating and other expenses 36.02.02 (54,294,205,691) (47,195,390,373)

Foreign currency exchange gain/(loss) 36.02.03 (2,325,087,448) (282,457,184)

Income from forfeited account 36.02.04 733,834 311,904

Income tax paid 36.02.05 (803,230,690) (326,759,988)

Net cash �ows generated by operating activities 36.01 (969,551,094) (3,122,036,772)

b. Investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 36.02.06 (2,268,280,807) (2,163,875,416)

Acquisition of right of use asset 36.02.07 (42,346,073) (38,811,385)

Acquisition of Intangible asset 36.02.08 - (1,059,075)

Investment in quoted shares 36.02.09 - (2,401,965)

Dividend received (net of tax) 36.02.10 3,583,112 2,940,136

Interest received from bank deposits and others 36.02.11 95,461,730 68,999,337

Other investments 36.02.12 (131,427,831) (756,143,539)

Net cash �ows used in investing activities (2,343,009,869) (2,890,351,907)

c. Financing activities

Receipts from long term loans 36.02.13 337,598,509 62,404,626

Repayments of �nance lease obligation 36.02.14 (12,285,670) (2,600,231)

(Repayment) / Receipt of short term borrowings 36.02.15 6,147,925,084 8,941,647,220

Dividend paid 36.02.16 (240,217,958) (795,982,933)

Interest and bank charges paid 36.02.17 (2,994,751,884) (1,878,420,936)

Net cash �ows used in �nancing activities 3,238,268,081 6,327,047,746

d. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (a+b+c) (74,292,882) 314,659,067

e. Opening cash and cash equivalents 444,842,678 130,184,066

f. E�ect of foreign exchange rate changes 36.02.18 13,038                                       (455)

g. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period (d+e+f) 370,562,834 444,842,678

Net operating cash �ows per share 34.00 (2.10) (7.15)

These �nancial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes: 1 to 46
and were approved by the Board of Directors on: October 28, 2023

and were signed on its behalf by:

Managing DirectorCompany Secretary Director
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GPH ISPAT LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2023

 1.00  REPORTING ENTITY 

 1.01  Formation and Legal Status

   GPH Ispat Limited (hereinafter referred to as “GPH” or “the company”) was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Private 

Limited company on 17 May 2006 at the O�ce of the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, Chittagong vide 

registration no. CH-5853 of  2006 under the Companies Act 1994. The company, subsequently, was converted into a 

Public Limited company on 18 December 2009 along with the subdivision of face value of shares from Tk. 100 to Tk. 

10 each and enhancement of Authorized Capital from Tk. 2,500,000,000 to Tk. 10,000,000,000.

   GPH became listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited during April 2012. 

The registered o�ce and principal place of business of the company is located at Crown Chamber, 325 Asadgonj, 

Chattogram, Bangladesh. 

 1.02  Nature of Business 

   The principal activities of the company are manufacturing and trading of iron products and steel materials of all kinds 

(except ferro alloy products) or other metallic or allied materials and marketing thereof. The commercial production 

of the factory commenced on 21 August 2008. 

 2.00  BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION

 2.01  Statement of Compliance

   The �nancial statements of the company under reporting have been prepared on a going concern basis following 

accrual basis of accounting except for statement of cash �ows in accordance with the International Accounting 

Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted in Bangladesh by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

 2.02  Basis of Reporting

   The �nancial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance with identi�ed 

�nancial reporting framework. Presentation has been made in compliance with the requirements of IAS 1 – 

“Presentation of Financial Statements”. The �nancial statements comprise of: 

  a) A statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2023;

  b) A statement of Pro�t or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended  30 June 2023

  c) A statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2023;

  d) A statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2023; and

  e) Notes, comprising a summary of signi�cant accounting policies and explanatory information.

 2.03  Other Regulatory Compliances

   As required, GPH Ispat Limited complies with the following major legal provisions in addition to the Companies Act 

1994 and other applicable laws and regulations:         

  a) The Income Tax Act 2023

  b) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act 2012



 

  c) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules 2016

  d) The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969

  e) The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987

  f) Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993

  g) The Customs Act 1969

  h) Bangladesh Labour Law 2006 (as amended in 2022)

 2.04 Authorization for Issue

  The �nancial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 October 2023.

 2.05 Basis of Measurement

  The Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost convention except 

investment in quoted shares which are measured at fair value.

 2.06 Functional and Presentation Currency

  The �nancial statements are expressed in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk.) which is both functional currency and 

presentation currency of the Company. The �gures of �nancial statements have been rounded o� to the nearest Taka 

except when otherwise indicated.

 2.07 Cash Flows Statement

  Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows" and the cash 

�ows from operating activities have been presented under direct method. A reconciliation of net income or net pro�t 

with cash �ows from operating activities making adjustments for non-cash items, for non-operating items and for the 

net changes in operating accruals as per requirement of Securities and Exchange Rules 1987.

 2.08 Going Concern

  The company has adequate resources to continue its operation in foreseeable future. For this reason the directors 

continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the �nancial statements. The current revenue generations and 

resources of the company provide su�cient fund to meet the present requirements of its existing business and 

operation. 

 2.09 Reporting Period 

  The �nancial statements of the company covers one year from 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023 and is followed 

consistently. 

 2.10 Application of Accounting Standards 

  The �nancial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of IASs (International Accounting 

Standards) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as applicable in Bangladesh. The following IASs and IFRSs are applied to 

preparation of the �nancial statement for the year under report : 

  Accounting Standards

  IAS-1-Preparation of Financial Statements

   IAS-2-Inventories 

   IAS-7-Statement of Cash Flows
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   IAS-8-Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

    IAS-10-Events after the Reporting Period 

    IAS-12-Income Taxes 

    IAS-16-Property, Plant and Equipment 

    IAS-19-Employee Bene�ts 

   IAS-21-The E�ects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate

   IAS-23-Borrowing Cost 

   IAS-24-Related Party Disclosures 

    IAS-33-Earning Per Share 

   IAS-36-Impairment of Assets 

    IAS-37-Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

   IAS-38-Intangible Assets 

    IFRS-7-Financial Instruments: Disclosures 

    IFRS-9-Financial Instruments 

   IFRS-13-Fair Value Measurement 

    IFRS-15-Revenue from Contract with Customers

   IFRS-16-Leases

 2.11 Initial application of new standards

  The entity has initially applied IFRS 16 (see 3.05) from 01 July 2019. This standard do not have a material e�ect on the 

�nancial statements.

 2.12  Use of Estimates and Judgements 

  The preparation of these �nancial statements is in conformity with IAS and IFRS requires management to make 

judgements, estimates and assumptions that a�ect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts 

of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may di�er from these estimates.

  Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 

recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods a�ected.

  In particular, information about signi�cant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying 

accounting policies that have the most signi�cant e�ect on the amounts recognized in the �nancial statements is 

included in the following notes:

  Note: 4 Property, plant and equipment

  Note: 5 Right of Use Assets

  Note: 6 Capital work-in-progress

  Note: 7 Intangible assets

  Note: 11 Inventories

  Note: 12 Trade and other receivables

  Note: 19 De�ned bene�t obligation - gratuity

  Note: 20 Deferred tax liabilities 

  Note: 24 Current tax liability

 2.13 Classi�cation of current and non-current

  The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of �nancial position based on current/non-current 

classi�cation. 
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   An asset is current when it is: 

  - Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle  

  - Held primarily for the purpose of trading  

  - Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period 

    Or, 

  - Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve 

months after the reporting period 

  All other assets are classi�ed as non-current. 

  A liability is current when:

  - It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

  - It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 

  - It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period 

    Or, 

  - There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the 

reporting period 

  The company classi�es all other liabilities as non-current. 

  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classi�ed as non-current assets and liabilities. 

 2.14 Comparative Information and reclassi�cation

  Comparative information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the �nancial statements and also the 

narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period �nancial 

statements. To facilitate comparison, certain relevant balances pertaining to the previous period have been 

rearranged/reclassi�ed wherever considered necessary to conform to current periods presentation.

 3.00  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

  The speci�c accounting policies selected and applied by the company’s directors for signi�cant transactions and 

events that have material e�ect within the framework of IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”, in preparation 

and presentation of �nancial statements have been consistently applied throughout the period and were also 

consistent with those used in earlier periods. 

  For a proper understanding of the �nancial statements, these accounting policies are set out below in one place as 

prescribed by the IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”. The recommendations of IAS-1 relating to the format 

of �nancial statements were also taken into full consideration for fair presentation.

  Set out below is an index of the signi�cant accounting policies, the details of which are available on the following:

  3.01  Consistency 

  3.02  Property, Plant and Equipment  

  3.03  Intangible Assets  

  3.04  Capital Work-in-Progress

  3.05  Leases 

  3.06  Investment 

  3.07  Inventories

  3.08  Financial Instruments 

  3.09  Impairment 

GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Annual Report 2022-2023 121

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



  3.10  Share Capital 

  3.11  Employee Bene�ts 

  3.12  Taxation 

  3.13  Loans and Borrowings 

  3.14  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

  3.15  Revenue Recognition  

  3.16  Other Income 

  3.17  Finance Income and Cost 

  3.18  Earnings Per Share 

  3.19  Measurement of Fair Values 

  3.20  Events after the Reporting Period

 3.01  Consistency

  Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparation of Financial 

Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023 are consistent with those policies and methods adopted in preparing the 

�nancial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022.

 3.02 Property, Plant and Equipment 

  i) Recognition and Measurement

  Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation except land and land development. 

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of asset. The cost of self constructed asset 

includes the cost of material and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working 

condition for their intended use, and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which 

they are located.

  ii) Pre-Operating Expenses and Borrowing Costs

  Interest and other incurred by the company in respect of borrowing of fund are recognized as expenses in the year in 

which they incurred unless the activities that are necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for its intended use are in 

progress. Expenses capitalized also include applicable borrowing cost considering the requirement of IAS-23 

“Borrowing Costs”.

  iii) Subsequent Costs and Maintenance Activities

  The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the cost of replacing 

part of such an item when the cost is incurred, it is probable that the future economic bene�ts embodied with the 

item will �ow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Expenditure incurred after the assets 

have been put into operation, such as repair and maintenance is normally charged o� as revenue expenditure in the 

year in which it is incurred. In situation where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an 

increase in the future economic bene�t expected to be obtained from the use of property, plant and equipment, the 

expenditure is capitalized as an additional cost of the assets. All other costs are recognized to the pro�t and loss 

account as expenses if incurred. All upgradation /enhancement are generally charged o� as revenue expenditure 

unless they bring similar signi�cant additional bene�ts.

  iv) Depreciation

  Land is held on a freehold basis and is not depreciated considering the unlimited life. In respect of all other property, 

plant and equipment, depreciation is recognized in the statement of pro�t or loss and other comprehensive income 

on diminishing balance method.
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  The depreciation rate(s) are as follows:

  Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for 

it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an asset ceases at earlier of 

the date that the asset is classi�ed as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 and the date that the asset is 

derecognised. The depreciation method used re�ects the pattern in which the asset's economic bene�ts are 

consumed by the entity. After considering the useful life of assets as per IAS-16 "Property, plant and equipment", the 

annual depreciation have been applied equal allocation of total cost over useful life of assets which is considered 

reasonable by the management.

  Depreciation methods and useful lives are reassessed at the reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

  Upon retirement of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and 

resulting gain or loss is charged or credited to statement of pro�t or loss and other comprehensive income.

  Total depreciation is distributed as under:

  v)  Impairment of Assets

  The company reviews the recoverable amount of its assets at each reporting date. If there exists any indication that 

the carrying amount of assets exceeds the recoverable amount, the company recognizes such impairment loss in 

accordance with IAS-36 “Impairment of Assets”.

  vi) Retirement and Disposals

  An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic bene�ts are expected from its use and subsequent 

disposal. On disposal of property, plant and equipment, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated. Gain 

or loss arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset is determined as the di�erence between the net disposal 

proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognized as gain or loss from disposal of asset under other 

income in the statement of pro�t or loss and other comprehensive income.

30 June 2023 30 June 2022

 - 

5%

5%

10%

20%

10%

7.50%

5%

10%

20%

 - 

5%

5%

10%

20%

10%

7.50%

5%

10%

20%

Rate of Depreciation for the year

Class of assets

Land & Land development

Plant and Machinery

Factory Building

Furniture, Fixture and Decoration

Computer and Accessories

Motor Vehicles

Logistic Vehicles

Electric and Gas Line Installation

Lab Equipment

O�ce Equipment

Category  

Direct expenses 

Administrative expenses

Selling and distribution expenses

Rate

90%

5%

5%
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  vii) Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

  As per decision of the Board of Directors (BoD), the Company has revalued its freehold land and development, Plant 

& Machineries and Electric and Gas Line Installation of QEAF project to the determination of current fair market value 

to be used to show the actual picture of the company in the Financial Statements  by an independent valuer G. Kibria 

& Co.; Chartered Accountants dated 22 June 2023. As per BoD meeting dated 28 June 2023, the Board of Directors has 

accepted the revaluation report and agreed to e�ect revaluation surplus amount in the accounts of GPH Ispat Limited 

by following necessary accounting policies. 

  Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of such land and land development, plant and machinery, Electric 

and Gas Line Installation is recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity as revaluation 

reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decreases for the same asset previously recognized in pro�t 

or loss, in which case the increase is credited to pro�t or loss to the extent if the decrease previously expensed. A 

decrease in the carrying amount arising on the revaluation of such Land, building, plant and machinery, furniture, 

�xtures and equipments is recognized in pro�t or loss to the extent that it exceeds the credit balance, if any, held in 

the properties revaluation reserve relating to a previous revaluation of that asset.

 3.03 Intangible Assets 

  i)  Recognition and Measurement

  Intangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any. 

Intangible asset is recognized when all the conditions for recognition as per IAS 38 Intangible assets are met. The cost 

of an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes and any directly 

attributable cost of preparing the asset for its intended use..

  ii)  Amortization

  Amortization is recognized in the statement of pro�t or loss and other comprehensive income on straight line 

method at the rate of 10% per annum. Amortization is charged on an asset when the asset is available for use i.e. 

when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by 

management. Amortization of an asset ceases at earlier of the date that the asset is classi�ed as held for sale in 

accordance with IFRS 5 and the date that the asset is derecognised.

  iii) Subsequent Costs

  Subsequent cost is capitalized only when it increases the future economic bene�ts embodied in the speci�c asset to 

which it relates. All other expenditures are recognized in pro�t or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred.

 3.04 Capital Work-in-Progress

  Capital work-in-progress represents the cost incurred for acquisition and/or construction of property, plant and 

equipment that were not ready for use at the end of 30 June 2023 and these are stated at cost.

 3.05 Leases

  At inception of an arrangement, the company determines whether the arrangement is or contains a lease. At 

inception or on reassessment of an arrangement that contains a lease, the entity separates payments and other 

consideration required by the arrangement into those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis of their 

relative fair values.

  Leases in terms of which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classi�ed as 

�nance leases. Upon initial recognition the leased asset is measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value 

and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for

3.05.01    Finance Lease
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   3.08  Financial Instruments

  A �nancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a �nancial asset of one entity and a �nancial liability or equity 

instrument of another entity.

  The Company initially recognizes loans, receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All other 

�nancial assets are recognized initially  on the date at which the company becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions of the instrument.

  The Company derecognizes a �nancial asset when the contractual rights to the cash �ows from the asset expires, or 

it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash �ows on the �nancial asset in a transaction in which substantially 

all the risks and rewards of ownership of the �nancial assets are transferred.

  in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset. Minimum lease payments made under �nance 

lease are apportioned  between the �nance expense and the reduction of outstanding liability. The �nance expense 

is allocated to each year during the lease term so as to produce a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance 

of the liability.

  Leases that are not �nance lease are considered as operating leases and the leased assets are not recognised in the 

Company's Statement of Financial Position. Payments made under operating leases are recognised in pro�t or loss on 

a straight line basis over the term of the lease.

  Assets held under �nance leases are recognized as assets of the company at their fair value at the date of acquisition 

or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability is included in the 

statement of �nancial position as a �nance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between �nance costs 

and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the 

liability. Finance costs are recognized in the statement of pro�t or loss and other comprehensive income.

  Assets held under �nance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets.

 3.06 Investment 

  i.  Investment in unquoted shares are initially recognized at cost. After initial recognition these are carried at cost less  

impairment losses, if any.

  ii.  Ianvestment in quoted shares are recognized at fair value through other comprehensive income. Changes in fair 

value are recognized under other comprehensive income in the �nancial statements. Fair values of investment in 

quoted shares are determined by reference to their quoted  price less cost to sale in active market at the reporting 

date. Dividend and gain /(loss) from sale are recognised in the pro�t or loss.

 3.07 Inventories

  i)  Nature of Inventories

  Inventories comprise of Finished goods, Raw materials and Spares and other materials.

  ii) Valuation of Inventories

  Inventories are measured at lower of cost or net realizable value in accordance with the Para of 21 and 25 of IAS 2 

“Inventories” after making due allowance for any obsolete or slow moving item and details of valuation are as follows:  

3.05.02 Operating Lease

3.05.03 Leasehold Assets

            Category 

i)     Raw materials 

ii)   Finished goods

iii)  Spares and other materials

                                  Valuation method

Valued at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is lower.

Valued at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is lower.

Based on weighted average method.

 3.08.01 Financial Assets
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  Financial assets include Trade Receivables, Advances, Deposits and Prepayments, Short Term Investments, and Cash 

and cash equivalents.

  Loans and Receivables

  Loans and receivables are �nancial assets with �xed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active 

market. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent 

to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost.

  Loans and receivables comprise cash and cash equivalents, loans, trade receivables, and deposits.

  a)  Trade Receivables

  Trade receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given in return. After 

initial recognition, these are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any, due to un-collectability of any amount so 

recognized.

  b)  Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

  Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less deductions, 

adjustments or charges to other account heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment, Inventory or Expenses.

  Deposits are measured at payment value.

  Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost less charges to 

pro�t and loss.

  c)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

  According to IAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows " cash comprises cash in hand and bank deposit and cash equivalents 

are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject 

to an insigni�cant risk of changes in value. IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial  Statements" provides  that cash and cash 

equivalent  are not restricted in use. Considering the provision of IAS 7 and IAS 1, cash in hand and bank balances 

have been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

  Available-for-sale

  Available-for-sale �nancial assets are non-derivative �nancial assets that are designated as available for sale and are 

not classi�ed in any other categories of �nancial assets. Generally available-for-sale �nancial assets are recognized 

initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs and subsequent to initial recognition at fair value 

and changes therein other than impairment losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in 

the fair value reserve in equity. Financial assets which are not traded in the market have been valued at cost unless 

any indication of impairment in value of such �nancial assets exist. Cumulative gain/losses recognized in the other 

comprehensive income are reclassi�ed from equity to pro�t or loss upon derecognition or reclassi�cation.

  The company initially recognizes all �nancial liabilities on the trade date which is the date the company becomes a 

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

  The company derecognises a �nancial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.

  The company classi�es non-derivative �nancial liabilities into the other �nancial liabilities category. Such �nancial 

liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial 

recognition, these �nancial liabilities are measured at amortized cost.

  Other �nancial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, bank overdrafts and  trade and other payables.

3.08.02    Financial Liabilities
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  a) Trade and Other Payables

  The company recognizes a �nancial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past events are certain and 

the settlement of which is expected to result in an out�ow from the company of resources embodying economic 

bene�ts.

  b) Interest-bearing borrowings

  Interest-bearing borrowings comprise loans and operational overdraft.

 3.09 Impairment

  Financial assets not carried at fair value through pro�t or loss, loans and receivables are assessed at each reporting 

date to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A �nancial asset is impaired if objective 

evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had 

a negative e�ect on the estimated future cash �ows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

  The carrying amounts of the company's non-�nancial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets are 

reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication 

exists, then the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount 

of an asset or its related cash-generating unit (CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

 3.10 Share Capital

  Paid-up-capital represents total amount contributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the company 

to the ordinary shareholders. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognized as 

expenses as and when incurred. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to 

time and are entitled to vote at shareholders' meetings. In the event of a winding up of the company, ordinary 

shareholders will be rank after all other shareholders. Creditors are fully entitled to any proceeds of liquidation before 

all shareholders.

 3.11 Employee Bene�ts

  The company maintains both de�ned contribution plan and de�ned bene�t plan for its eligible permanent 

employees.

  The company maintains a recognized provident fund @ 5% of basic pay (Equally contributed by employee and 

employer) for all eligible permanent employees.

  Noti�cation of Financial Reporting Council (FRC) on distribution of for�ted amount among members  of providend 

fund dated 07 July 2020 has been complied with.

  The company maintains an unfunded gratuity scheme, provision in respect of which is made annually for the 

employees. Gratuity payable at the end of each year is determined on the basis of following rules and regulations of 

the company;

  Six months continued service in the year of leaving or retirement will be trailed as one year for the purpose of 

calculation of gratuity.

3.09.01   Financial Assets

3.09.02 Non-Financial Assets

3.11.01 De�ned Contribution Plan (Sta� Providend Fund)

3.11.02 De�ned Bene�t Plan

Less than 5 (Five) years

After completion of 5 (Five) years but upto 10 (Ten) years

Above 10 (Ten) years but upto 15 (Fifteen) years

Above 15 (Fifteen) years

                                                                                                            Nil amounts

Half times of last month basic salary X years of services

One times of last month basic salary X years of services

One and half times of last month basic salary X years of services

Service Length Payment Basis
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  The company contributed 5% of net pro�t to the aforementioned fund in accordance with the requirement of 

Section 234 (Kha), Chapter 15 of Labour Law 2006 (as amended in 2022) and payable to these to employee and 

Bangladesh Sramik Kallyan Foundation.

3.12  Taxation

  Provision for taxation is calculated on the basis of applicable corporate tax rate for publicly traded company as per 

ITA 2023.

  Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future periods in respect of taxable temporary 

di�erences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of deductible 

temporary di�erences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing 

di�erences arising between the carrying values of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax 

bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or 

substantially enacted at the statement of �nancial position date. The impact of changes on the account in deferred 

tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the pro�t and loss account as per IAS-12 “Income taxes”.

  The deferred tax asset/income or liability/expense does not create a legal liability/recoverability to and from the 

income tax authority.

3.13  Loans and Borrowings

  Principal amount of the loans and borrowings are stated at their outstanding amount. Borrowings repayable within 

twelve months from the �nancial position date are classi�ed as current liabilities whereas borrowings repayable after 

twelve months from the �nancial position date are classi�ed as non-current liabilities. Accrued interest and other 

charges are classi�ed as current liabilities.

  Interest and other costs incurred by the company in connection with the borrowing of funds are recognised as 

expense in the year in which they are incurred, unless such borrowing cost relates to acquisition / construction of 

assets in progress that are capitalized as per IAS 23 "Borrowing Costs". Borrowing cost incurred against loan for BMRE 

project has been capitalised under e�ective interest rate method.

3.14  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

  A provision is recognized in the statement of �nancial position when the company has a legal or contractual 

obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an out�ow of economic bene�ts will be required to settle the 

obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

  Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed, unless the possibility of an out�ow of economic resources is 

remote.

  Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed where an in�ow of economic bene�ts is probable. When the 

realization of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and its recognition is 

appropriate.

 3.15 Revenue Recognition

  Revenue is measured based on the consideration speci�ed in a contract with a customer. The Company recognises 

revenue when it transfers control over a good or service to a customer. The following table provides information 

about the nature and timing of the satisfaction of performance obligations in contracts with customers.

3.11.03 Workers' Pro�t Participation and Welfare Funds

3.12.01 Current Tax

3.12.02 Deferred Tax
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  The company is in the business of providing M.S. Billet and M.S. Rod. Revenue from contracts with customers is 

recognised when control of the goods are transferred to the customer at an amount that re�ects the consideration 

to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods. The Company has generally concluded 

that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements, because it typically controls the goods before transferring them to 

the customer.

  Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of Value 

Added Tax (VAT). Gross turnover comprises local sales of M. S. Billet, M.S. Rod, By-products, export of M.S. Rod and 

includes VAT paid to the Government of Bangladesh.

  The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations 

to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction price for local sales, 

the Company considers the e�ects of variable consideration payable to the customer.

  The company has variable considerations included in the contracts with customers which are netted o� against the 

revenue to determine the transaction price. The variable considerations are pre-determined. The e�ect of variable 

considerations on revenue is only from contracts with local customers.

 3.16 Other Income

  Other income includes gain / (loss) on sale of property, plant and equipment, Gain on sale of investment in quoted 

shares, dividend and other miscellaneous.

 3.17 Finance Income and Cost

  Interest income on bank deposits and loan to related companies is recognised in the pro�t or loss in accrual basis 

following speci�c rate of interest in agreement with banks, �nancial institution and related companies.

  Interest expenses comprises interest expense on operational overdraft, LATR, term loan and short term borrowings 

incurred during the period are charged to Statement of Pro�t or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. 

  Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange ruling on the date of transactions. 

Monetary assets and liabilities, if any, denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated at the 

applicable rates of exchange ruling at that date and the related exchange di�erences are recognized as gain or loss 

in the pro�t or loss under �nance cost.

3.18  Earnings Per Share

  The company calculates its earnings per share in accordance with International Accounting Standard IAS-33 

“Earnings per Share” which has been reported on the face of Statement of Pro�t or Loss and Other Comprehensive 

Income.

3.17.02 Finance Cost

3.17.03 Transactions in Foreign Currencies

Type of products
Nature and timing of satisfaction

of performance obligations
Revenue recognition under IFRS 15

-

-

-

Local sales 

Export sales 

By Products 

Customers obtain control of products when 

goods are shipped out at factory gate. Invoices 

raised as per management approved price list 

are generated at that point in time.

Revenue is recognized when (or as) the 

entity satis�es a performance obligation 

by transferring the promised good or 

service to a customer.

3.17.01 Finance Income
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  This represents pro�t for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there were no preference shares requiring 

returns or dividends, non-controlling interest or extra ordinary items, the net pro�t after tax for the year has been 

considered as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

  This has been calculated by dividing total attributable pro�t by the total number of ordinary shares outstanding 

during the year.

  Diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the year when there is scope for dilution exists.

  Issue of bonus share in any year requires re-stating the EPS of the prior year. In such a case, the EPS calculation for 

those and any prior �nancial statements presented are based on the new number of shares.

3.19  Measurement of Fair Values

   When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the entity uses market observable data as far as possible. Fair 

values are categorized into di�erent levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation 

techniques as follows.

  Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

  Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly 

(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

  Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data.

  If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability might be categorized in di�erent levels of the fair 

value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is signi�cant to the entire measurement.

  Property, Plant and Equipment

  The fair value of items of property, plant and equipment has been determined based on the depreciated replacement 

cost method and net realizable value method as applicable.

  Equity and Debt Securities

  Fair values of tradable equity and debt securities are determined by reference to their quoted closing price in active 

market at the reporting date which are categorized under ‘Level 1’ of the fair value hierarchy.

3.20  Events after the Reporting Period

  Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at the date of 

Statement of Financial Position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not appropriate are re�ected 

in the Financial Statements. Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes 

when material.

3.18.01 Basis of Earnings

3.18.02 Basic Earnings Per Share

3.18.03 Diluted Earnings Per Share

3.18.04 Re-stated Earnings Per Share
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5.00 Lease

5.01 As a Lessee

5.01.01 Right of Use Assets

At 01 July 2021

Additions during the year

Disposals/adjustment during the year

At 30 June 2022

At 01 July 2022

Additions during the year

Disposals/adjustment during the year

At 30 June 2023

AMORTISATION

At 01 July 2021

Charge during the year

Disposals/adjustment during the year

At 30 June 2022

At 01 July 2022

Charge during the year

Disposals/adjustment during the year

At 30 June 2023

CARRYING AMOUNT

At 30 June 2022

At 30 June 2023

40,930,000

25,731,384

-

66,661,384

66,661,384

22,134,073

-

88,795,457

18,611,706

6,866,495

-

25,478,201

25,478,201

22,055,610

-

47,533,811

41,183,183

41,261,646

5.01.02 Lease liabilities

Opening balance

Lease obligations 

Paid during the year

5.01.03 Finance Lease Obligation - Maturity analysis

Due within one year

Due after one year

5.01.04 Amounts recognised in pro�t or loss

Interest on lease liabilities 

5.01.05 Amount recognised in the statements of cash �ows

Principal paid on lease liabilities

Interest paid on lease liabilities

Note(s)
Motor

Vehicles

Logistics

Vehicles
Total

Note(s)
30 June 2023 30 June 2022

Taka Taka

195,910,000

38,811,385

-

234,721,385

234,721,385

42,346,073

-

277,067,458

40,247,217

45,575,543

-

85,822,760

85,822,760

59,444,604

-

145,267,364

148,898,625

131,800,094

153,326,825

34,276,200

(36,876,431)

150,726,594

41,019,367

109,707,227

150,726,594

15,566,136

15,566,136

36,876,431

15,566,136

52,442,567

154,980,000

13,080,001

-

168,060,001

168,060,001

20,212,000

-

188,272,001

21,635,511

38,709,048

-

60,344,559

60,344,559

37,388,994

-

97,733,553

107,715,442

90,538,448

150,726,594

29,377,433

(41,663,103)

138,440,924

50,001,246

88,439,678

138,440,924

14,031,382

14,031,382

41,663,103

14,031,382

55,694,485

5.01.05

5.01.05

5.01.02

5.01.04
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5.01.06 Allocation of Depreciation of ROU Asset

Factory overhead 

Administrative expenses

Selling and distribution expenses

6.00 Capital work-in-progress

Opening balance

Cost incurred during the year

Capitalized during the year

Closing balance

7.00 Intangible assets

Software

7.01 Intangible assets schedule

Cost

Opening balance

Addition during the year

Closing balance

Accumulated amortization

Opening balance

Charged during the year

Closing balance

Carrying amount

8.00 Investments

Investment in Un-quoted equity-at cost

Investment in quoted shares - at fair value

8.01 Investment in Un-quoted equity-at cost

GPH Steels Limited

Star Allied Venture Limited

8.01.01

8.02 Investment in quoted shares - at fair value

Opening balance

Purchases during the year 8.02.01

8.02.01

Sales during the year

Gain on sale of shares

Net change in fair value of investment in quoted shares

Note(s)
30 June 2023 30 June 2022

Taka Taka

41,017,989

2,278,777

2,278,777

45,575,543

1,497,760,003

1,816,608,702

3,314,368,705

(73,352,507)

3,241,016,198

2,167,899

2,167,899

2,950,475

1,059,075

4,009,550

1,449,521

392,130

1,841,651

2,167,899

64,500,000

107,498,290

171,998,290

98,049,188

183,544,882

281,594,070

181,142,917

8,893,112

(1,845,975)

107,498,290

53,500,144

2,972,230

2,972,230

59,444,604

3,241,016,198

1,564,246,568

4,805,262,766

(242,021,449)

4,563,241,317

1,766,944

1,766,944

4,009,550

-

4,009,550

1,841,651

400,955

2,242,606

1,766,944

64,500,000

104,797,886

169,297,886

                                 1,000,000 

                              63,500,000 

                             64,500,000 

107,498,290

-

107,498,290

-

-

(2,700,404)

104,797,886

                                 1,000,000 

                              63,500,000 

                             64,500,000 

26.02

27.00

28.00

7.01

27.00

8.01

8.02

GPH Ispat Limited has acquired 10% equity of GPH Steels Limited i.e. 100,000 ordinary shares of  Tk. 10 each. GPH 
Steels Limited has yet to start its commercial operation till the date of Statement of Financial Position.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10.00 Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advances 10.01 8,525,921,944 6,073,121,081

Deposits  10.02 123,969,319 102,644,130

Prepayments 10.03 22,262,307 16,633,508

8,672,153,570 6,192,398,719

10.01 Advances

Against income tax 10.01.01 1,386,940,111 1,288,131,870

Against VAT 10.01.02 4,882,393 8,023,088

Against VAT current account 476,448 476,448

Against land 757,400,000 757,400,000

Against LC 2,499,408,673 1,956,491,470

Against other supply 3,854,837,032 2,047,646,407

Against raw material supply 13,897,904 11,098,615

Against employees 8,079,383 3,853,183

8,525,921,944 6,073,121,081

10.01.01 Advance income tax

Opening balance 1,288,131,870 915,488,653

Addition during the year 24.00 806,371,385 716,277,882

Paid/adjusted during the year 24.00 (707,563,144) (343,634,665)

1,386,940,111 1,288,131,870

10.01.02

Opening balance 8,023,088 397,540,982

Addition during the year                                      102,971,867 166,928,025

Paid/adjusted during the year (106,112,562) (556,445,919)

4,882,393 8,023,088
10.02 Deposits 

Bangladesh Power Development Board 100,000,000 80,000,000

Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited 23,532,319 21,738,586

Security to Shipping Lines 337,000 805,544

Bangladesh Railway 100,000 100,000

123,969,319 102,644,130

10.03 Prepayments

Insurance premium 14,212,307 16,633,508

8,050,000 -

22,262,307 16,633,508

10.04

11.00 Inventories

Finished goods 11.01 6,239,103,309 7,534,192,359

Raw materials 11.02 6,567,107,688 5,017,002,570

Spares and other materials 11.03 4,889,014,136 3,428,594,997
17,695,225,133 15,979,789,926

Advance VAT

Bangladesh Standards and Testing Institution

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

The directors consider that all the above advances, deposits and prepayments are either adjustable or recoverable in 

kind or in cash and that no provision against those are required at this stage. 
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13.00 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand 13.01 5,286,599 3,546,093

Cash at bank 13.02 365,276,235 441,296,585

370,562,834 444,842,678

11.01 Finished Goods 

M. S. Rod 26.00 5,625,612,944 3,922,974,399

M. S. Billet 26.00 613,490,365 3,611,217,960

6,239,103,309 7,534,192,359

11.02 Raw Materials

Melting Scrap 6,329,196,916 3,595,316,160

Sponge Iron 30,618,342 56,428,029

Lime 24,330,004 118,138,413

Dolomite 31,557,771 340,097,118

Chemicals 132,793,615 560,391,427

Quartz Powder 1,712,001 2,766,695

Pet Coke 16,899,039 343,864,728

26.01 6,567,107,688 5,017,002,570

11.03 Spares and other materials

Refractory Bricks 1,308,595,767 958,304,393

Spares and Consumables 2,946,329,809 2,092,592,036

Rolls 79,962,877 78,441,831

Graphite Electrode 519,537,991 285,818,840

Copper Mould Tube 34,587,692 13,437,897

26.01 4,889,014,136 3,428,594,997

12.00 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables 12.01 6,318,562,409 5,010,039,818

Other receivable 12.02 506,402,061 456,010,438

6,824,964,470 5,466,050,256

12.01 Ageing of trade receivables

Dues within 6 Months 6,218,949,906 4,911,714,497

Dues over 6 months 99,612,503 98,325,321

6,318,562,409 5,010,039,818

12.02 Other receivable

Other receivable 504,960,207 456,010,438

1,100,457 -

State Bank of India (Stimulus Fund)

Bengal Commercial Bank Limited (Stimulus Fund)

341,397 -

506,402,061 456,010,438

12.03

12.04 Interest at 10% per annum has been charged on outstanding balance of other receivable from Arbee Textiles Ltd.

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

Trade Receivables represent receivable from 1,147 parties as on 30 June 2023 (1,033 Parties as on 30 June 2022). 

Receivables are unsecured but considered good and recoverable.Therefore no doubtful debt provision against 

receivable are required.
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13.02 Cash at Bank

Gulshan Current 45,220 45,910

AB Bank Limited Sitakunda Current 41,305 58,938

AB Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 3,312,138 -

Agrani Bank Limited Asadgonj Current 100,112 746,067

Agrani Bank Limited Principal Current 1,850 11,478

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited Jubilee Road Current 17,209,293 6,228,990

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 52,279 14,328

Bangladesh Development Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 1,231 1,231

Bank Al Falah Limited Agrabad Current 13,453 15,867

Bank Asia Limited Anderkilla Current 21,445 872,035

Bank Asia Limited Banani Current 141 8,143

BASIC Bank Limited Asadgonj Current 106,460 10,281

Bengal Commercial Bank Limited Gulshan Current 41,798 13,328

Bengal Commercial Bank Limited Agrabad Current 8,805 9,495

BRAC Bank Limited Agrabad Current 10,000 -

Community Bank Bangladesh Limited Agrabad Current - 57,482

Dhaka Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 2,237,692 607,689

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 6,050,489 2,892,296

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited Agrabad Current - 1,068,202

Eastern Bank Limited Agrabad Current 26,158 30,033

EXIM Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 1,258,759 1,424,563

First Security Islami Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 1,265,619 509,774

First Security Islami Bank Limited Gulshan Current 8,557 -

HSBC Agrabad Current 2,970 2,970

IFIC Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 3,663,672 4,902,971

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited Khatungonj Current 17,560,175 13,258,277

Jamuna Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 5,823,567 3,871,356

Janata Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 4,248,923 1,411,342

Mercantile Bnak Limited Khatungonj Current - 42,194

Meghna Bank Limited Agrabad Current 94,606 421,340

Midland Bank Limited Agrabad Current 716,181 32,360

Modhumoti Bank Limited Agrabad Current 18,114 34,942

Modhumoti Bank Limited O.R Nizam Road Current 12,556 105,147

Mutual Trust Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 1,278,191 895,416

National Bank Limited Anderkilla Current 1,804,057 2,183,967

National Bank Limited Jubilee Road Current 2,920 4,300

NCC Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 1,599 87,747

NRB Bank Limited Agrabad Current 22,229 17,916

AB Bank Limited

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

30 June 2022

Taka
Account

Type

30 June 2023

Taka

13.01 Cash in hand 

Dhaka o�ce petty cash 1,608,940 1,378,241

Factory petty cash - IF 1,959,990 799,506

Factory petty cash - QEAF 1,717,669 1,368,346

5,286,599 3,546,093

BranchName of the Banks



30 June 2022

Taka
Account

Type

30 June 2023

Taka
BranchName of the Banks

NRB Commercial Bank Limited Agrabad Current 2,103,247 1,125,197

One Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 11,873,835 54,658,584

Premier Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 20,027,173 34

Premier Bank Limited O.R Nizam Road Current 13,416 14,106

Prime Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 1,151,480 1,630,076

Prime Bank Limited O.R Nizam Road Current 253,119 164,969

Pubali Bank Limited Principal Current - 5,968

Pubali Bank Limited Khatungonj Current - 4,892,725

Rupali Bank Limited Laldighi Current 936,335 -

Shahajalal Islami Bank Limited Gulshan Current 2,515 3,550

Shahajalal Islami Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 2,754,031 1,278,983

Shimanto Bank Limited Agrabad Current 920,430 2,396,204

Social Islami Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 1,560,773 1,015,642

Social Islami Bank Limited Kawran Bazar Current 5,862 7,127

Sonali Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 1,323,556 3,465,843

Sonali Bank Limited Motijheel F. Ex. Current 1,641,343 175,448

South Bangla Agricultural  Bank Limited Agrabad Current 1,749 28,341

South Bangla Agricultural  Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 3,855,633 7,392

Southeast Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 25,136,348 10,367,197

Standard Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 2,599,196 485,240

Standard Bank Limited Agrabad Current 2,257,152 579,721

State Bank of India Jubilee Road Current 13,408 26,810

The City Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 72,883 10,595,155

Trust Bank Limited Ashulia Current 619 964

Trust Bank Limited CDA Avenue Current 2,301 250,076,987

United Commercial Bank Limited Khatungonj Current - 2,074,708

United Commercial Bank Limited Gulshan Current 4,293,446 34,918,175

United Commercial Bank Limited Khatungonj Escrow 109,435,389 11,676

Sub-total 259,297,803 421,905,197

United Commercial Bank Limited Khatungonj Escrow 97,436,213 28,594

United Commercial Bank Limited Khatungonj FC 2,648,191 344,477

Union Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 1,111,140 4,494,470

Uttara Bank Limited Khatungonj Current 44,189 223,304

Uttara Bank Limited Laldighi Current                                                  43,992 3,223,700

Uttara Bank Limited Laldighi Current - 43,488

AB Bank Limited Khatungonj USD 60,082 49,748

AB Bank Limited Khatungonj GBP 15,546 12,842

AB Bank Limited Khatungonj SND 10,766 3,935,210

Mutual Trust Bank Limited Khatungonj SND                                                              -   1,093

Standard Chartered Bank Agrabad SND 2,499,906 2,808,178

Standard Chartered Bank Agrabad SND 896,785 3,010,866

Standard Chartered Bank Agrabad SND 1,210,741 1,215,418

United Commercial Bank Limited Sitakunda SND 881 -

Sub-total 105,978,432 19,391,388

Total 365,276,235 441,296,585

GPH ISPAT LIMITED
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14.00 Share capital

Authorized Capital

1,000,000,000  Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up Capital

100,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 17 May 2006 1,000,000

1,100,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 28 September 2008 11,000,000

17,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 24 January 2010 170,000

36,428,600 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 28 April 2010 364,286,000

12,354,400 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 28 April 2010 123,544,000

20,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 20 August 2011 200,000,000

20,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each issued through IPO 07 March 2012 200,000,000

18,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 13 November 2012 180,000,000

10,800,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 09 november 2013 108,000,000

5,940,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 10 November 2014 59,400,000

187,110,000 Rights Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 01 June 2016 1,871,100,000

15,592,500 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 10 December 2017 155,925,000

32,744,250 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 19 January 2019 327,442,500

18,009,337 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 26 December 2019 180,093,370

18,909,804 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 21 December 2020 189,098,040

39,710,589 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 20 December 2021 397,105,890

24,024,907 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 28 December 2022 240,249,070

460,841,387 4,608,413,870

14.01 Position of share holding

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam 23.58% 23.58%

Mr. Md. Abdur Rouf 3.00% 3.00%

Mr. Md. Alamgir Kabir 4.81% 4.81%

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul 10.83% 10.83%

Mr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman 3.00% 3.00%

Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad 2.40% 2.40%

Mr. Md. Azizul Haque Raju 2.00% 2.00%

General Shareholders 50.38% 50.38%

TOTAL 100%

1,086,527,570

138,252,400

221,724,030

498,879,070

138,252,400

110,601,920

92,168,260

2,322,008,220

4,608,413,870 100%

1,029,883,960

131,044,930

210,164,960

472,871,160

131,044,930

104,835,950

87,363,280

2,200,955,630

4,368,164,800

30 June 2022

Taka

30 June 2023

Taka

10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000

1,000,000

11,000,000

170,000

364,286,000

123,544,000

200,000,000

200,000,000

180,000,000

108,000,000

59,400,000

1,871,100,000

155,925,000

327,442,500

180,093,370

189,098,040

397,105,890

-

4,368,164,800

No. of Shares

 Amount in

Taka 

Percentage

of holding

 Amount in

Taka 

30 June 2023 30 June 2022

Percentage

of holding

Shareholders



14.02 Classi�cation of shares by holding

Less than 500                                            7,812 1,589,449 0.34%

500-5,000 12,324 20,484,681 4.45%

5,001-10,000 1,932 12,975,993 2.82%

10,001-20,000 1,206 15,830,304 3.44%

20,001-30,000 393 9,290,535 2.02%

30,001-40,000 167 5,701,202 1.24%

40,001-50,000 97 4,271,771 0.93%

50,001-100,000 214 14,150,524 3.07%

100,001-1,000,000 173 43,171,432 9.37%

Above 1,000,000 35 333,375,496 72.32%

TOTAL                                         24,353 460,841,387 100%

0.37%

3.89%

2.61%

2.83%

1.75%

1.21%

1.10%

2.96%

9.95%

73.33%

100%

Slab by number of shares

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

30 June 2022

Holding(%)

30 June 2023

No. of Holders No. of Shares Holding(%)

15.00 Share Premium

Share Premium 1,136,440,000

1,136,440,000

16.00 Revaluation Reserve

Opening Balance 3,916,698,157

Revaluation Reserve increase during the year -

3,916,698,157

Excess Depreciation charged on revaluation transfer to Retained Earnings (85,890,936)

Deferred Tax on Excess Depreciation Charged 19,325,461

Deferred Tax on Revaluation -

Closing Balance 3,850,132,682

17.00 Retained Earnings

Opening Balance 2,832,720,460

Net Pro�t for the Year 1,494,276,433

Transfer from revaluation surplus due to extra depreciation charged on Revaluation 85,890,936

4,412,887,829

Stock Dividend (397,105,890)

Cash Dividend (794,211,782)

Closing Balance 3,221,570,157

18.00 Long Term Loan

Term Loan 189,645,957

Long Term Financing Facility 4,127,725,290

Syndication Term Loan 9,712,654,558

ECA Backed Finance 7,763,099,354

Non-Banking Financial Institutions 1,057,180,433

Loan From Directors 1,073,821,620

23,924,127,212

4.00

17.00

20.00

20.00

16.00

18.02

18.03

18.04

18.05

18.06

18.07

1,136,440,000

1,136,440,000

3,850,132,682

14,837,808,326

18,687,941,008

(79,843,114)

17,964,701

(2,997,446,722)

15,628,615,873

3,221,570,157

267,611,052

79,843,114

3,569,024,323

(240,249,070)

(240,249,064)

3,088,526,189

1,654,450,684

4,318,853,018

8,661,947,228

7,749,926,484

802,726,687

1,073,821,620

24,261,725,721
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18.03 Long Term Financing Facility

Eastern Bank Limited 575,400,442 550,534,709

Mutual Trust Bank Limited 438,850,444 418,495,567

NCC Bank Limited 1,157,925,537 1,108,830,271

One Bank Limited 176,146,826 167,971,162

Pubali Bank Limited 879,749,147 837,977,717

Southeast Bank Limited 219,440,060 209,266,578

United Commercial Bank Limited 871,340,562 834,649,286

4,318,853,018 4,127,725,290

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

18.01 Long Term Loan - Maturity analysis

Due within one year 2,216,832,848 3,275,776,093

Due after one year 22,044,892,873 20,648,351,119

24,261,725,721 23,924,127,212

18.02 Term Loan

One Bank Limited 378,724,174 -

Pubali Bank Limited 1,135,826,510 189,645,957

Trust Bank Limited 139,900,000 -

1,654,450,684 189,645,957

Terms of Long Term Loan Facility18.02.01

Security:

i) Post dated Cheques covering full credit facility.

ii) Personal Guarantee of Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam & Corporate Guarantee of Jahangir & Others Limited and 

GPH Power Generation Limited. 

iii) Personal Guarantee of all sponsor director of GPH Ispat Limited.

iv) Charge over insurance bene�t (Assignment) in favor of the term loan lenders as per their respective participation 

and demand promissory note along with the letter of continuity.

v) First Priority Fixed and Floating Hypothecation Charge on the assets acquired out of bank �nance to be created 

with RJSC and the vehicle will also be registered in the name of GPH Ispat Limited.

vi) 2nd ranking �xed and �oating charge over all assets (present and future) of GPH Ispat Limited in Pari passu basis.

vii) An irrevocable general power of attorney to self the hypothecated assets notarized with the Notary Public of 

Bangladesh.

Rate of Interest:

Interest rate is 9.00% per annum and will be calculated on quarterly basis and variable depending on the situation of 

money market.



18.04 Syndication Term Loan

AB Bank Limited 85,317,103 97,324,137

Agrani Bank Limited 1,038,146,782 1,103,076,166

BASIC Bank Limited 229,335,857 277,177,832

Bengal Commercial Bank Limited 293,464,992 351,242,976

Lenders:

The company entered into a long term �nancing facility to support the setting up a 840,000 M.Ton per annum M.S. 

Billet plant and 640,000 M. Ton per annum M.S. Rod plant at Masjiddah, Kumira, Sitakunda, Chattogram and 

managed its �nance through this facility with  United Commercial Bank Limited as "lead arranger" and 6 (Six) other 

local Banks.

Total loan facilities:

The long term �nancing facility comprises USD 44.2 million.

Interest rate:

Margin 4.25% + 6 months LIBOR

Interest payable:

Interest is payable quarterly (30th September, 31st December, 31st March and 30th June) from the date of 1st 

drawndown.

Disbursement:

First Disbursment of USD on 13 February 2019.

Repayments:

Principal amount under the USD term loan facility shall be repaid in 32 (thirty two) equal quterly installments. 

Repayment from the end of 27th month of the date of 1st drawndown the facilities agreement and will end on the 

120th month and the balance amount, if any shall be paid in last installment.

Security:

i) Mortgage of 28 acre Land duly registered with RJSC.

ii) First ranking  pari-passu charge registered with RJSC over all �xed and �oating assets of the Company.

iii) Charge over Insurance Bene�t (assignment) in favor of the term loan lender as per their respective participation.

iv) Personal Guarantee of all the Directors of the Company.

v) Demand Promissory note along with the letter of continuity from the Company with supporting Board 

Resolution. 

vi) One Post dated cheque covering full Credit facility is to be taken in advance.

vii) Personal Guarantee of Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam & Corporate Guarantee of Jahangir & Others Limited and 

GPH Power Generation Limited.

Purpose:

To procure plants, machineries, equipment and prefabricated building and steel structures relating to the project 

and to meet civil construction and other expenses required for implementation of steel melting plant.

Terms of Long Term Financing Facility18.03.01
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Bangladesh Infrastructure Finance Fund Limited 856,996,717 910,249,175

Community Bank Bangladesh Limited 292,590,571 350,798,828

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited 381,490,533 438,717,803

Jamuna Bank Limited 87,153,282 99,603,649

Janata Bank Limited 1,042,862,435 1,108,052,692

Mercantile Bank Limited 573,820,262 659,577,698

Midland Bank Limited 393,917,672 451,130,694

NRB Bank Limited 152,589,930 175,399,422

NRB Commercial Bank Limited 382,576,199 439,001,550

One Bank Limited 80,870,432 92,605,700

Pubali Bank Limited 533,355,221 630,363,806

Sonali Bank Limited 854,852,596 913,118,891

Southeast Bank Limited 65,162,653 74,552,271

The City Bank Limited 62,115,109 69,683,290

United Commercial Bank Limited 720,709,085 856,773,285

Uttara Bank Limited 534,619,797 614,204,693

Total 8,661,947,228 9,712,654,558

BDT 30 June 2023

Government Banking Institutions

Non-government Banking Institutions

9.00%

9.00%

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

Lenders:

The company entered into a syndicated loan agreement to set up a Billet plant (840,000 M.Ton per annum) and MS 

Rod plant (640,000 M. Ton per annum) at Masjiddah, Kumira, Sitakunda, Chattogram and managed its �nance 

through a syndicate debt facility with United Commercial Bank Limited as "lead arranger" and 19 (nineteen) Financial 

Institution & other local banks.

Total loan facilities:

The syndication �nancing comprises BDT. 9968 million only for implementation of the steel melting plant.

Interest rate:

Interest payable:

Interest is payable quarterly (30th September, 31st December, 31st March and 30th June) from the date of 1st 

drawndown.

Disbursement:

First Disbursment of BDT made on 31 March 2018.

Repayments:

Principal amount under the BDT from government banking institutions shall be repaid in 32 (thirty two) equal 

quarterly installments and BDT from non-goverment banking institutions shall be repaid in 96 (Ninety six) monthly 

installments. For government banking institutions, repayment will be started from the end of 27th month of the date 

of 1st drawndown, for non-government banking institutions, repayment from the end of 25th month of the date of 

1st drawndown and the balance amount, if any shall be paid in last installment.

Terms of Syndicate term Loan Facility18.04.01



18.05 ECA Backed Finance

ODDO BHF Aktiengesellschaft, Germany 7,749,926,484 7,763,099,354

7,749,926,484 7,763,099,354

Security:

Registered Mortgage on 37 acres land along with personal guarantee and corporate guarantee, with �rst ranking 

pari passu basis and hypothecation of machineries.

i) Mortgage of 37 acre Land duly registered with RJSC.

ii) First ranking  pari-passu charge registered with RJSC over all �xed and �oating assets of the Company.

iii) Charge over Insurance Bene�t (assignment) in favor of the term loan lender as per their respective participation.

iv) Personal Guarantee of all the Directors of the Company.

v) Demand Promissory note along with the letter of continuity from the Company with supporting Board 

Resolution. 

vi) One Post dated cheque covering full Credit facility is to be taken i in advance.

vii) Corporate Guarantee of Jahangir & Others Ltd and GPH Power Generation Ltd.

Purpose:

To procure plants, machineries, equipment and prefabricated building and steel structures relating to the project 

and to meet civil construction and other expenses required for implementation of steel melting plant.

Lenders:

The company entered into a ECA backed loan agreement to set up a Billet plant (840,000 M.Ton per annum) and MS 

Rod plant (640,000 M. Ton per annum) at Masjiddah, Kumira, Sitakunda, Chattogram and managed an ECA backed 

�nance from ODDO BHF Aktiengesellschaft, Germany.

Total loan facilities:

The syndication �nancing comprises of USD 94.84 million only.

Interest rate:

ODDO BHF Aktiengesellschaft, Germany Margin 2.65% + 6 months LIBOR

Interest payable:

Interest is payable half yearly (30th April and 31 October) from the date of 1st drawndown

Disbursement:

First Disbursment made on 09 August 2017

Repayments:

Principal amount shall be repaid in 16 (sixteen) equal half yearly installments from the end of 42nd month of 1st 

drawndown and the balance amount (if any) shall be paid in last installment.

Terms of ECA Backed Finance borrowings18.05.01

GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Annual Report 2022-2023146

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2022

Taka

30 June 2023

Taka



GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Annual Report 2022-2023 147

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18.06 Non-Banking Financial Institutions

IPDC Finance Limited 543,200,040 731,991,639

United Finance Limited 259,526,647 325,188,794

                                    802,726,687                            1,057,180,433

Security :

i) Post dated cheques

ii) FDR lien Tk 30 million against loan from IPDC Finance Limited

iii) Personal Guarantee of Directors

Rate of Interest:

18.07 Loan From Directors

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam 723,525,125 723,525,125

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul 350,296,495 350,296,495

1,073,821,620 1,073,821,620

19.00 De�ned Bene�t Obligation (Gratuity)

Opening Balance 65,079,334 50,517,125

Provision made during the year                                         22,727,537 17,093,125

87,806,871 67,610,250

Paid during the year (1,520,663) (2,530,916)

Closing balance 86,286,208 65,079,334

Security:

Registered Mortgage on 28 acres land, personal guarantee and corporate guarantee along with �rst ranking pari 

passu basis and hypothecation of machineries.

i) Mortgage of 28 acre Land duly registered with RJSC

ii) First ranking  pari-passu charge registered with RJSC over all �xed and �oating assets of the Company.

iii) Charge over Insurance Bene�t (assignment) in favor of the term loan lender as per their respective participation.

iv) Personal Guarantee of all the Directors of the Company.

v) Demand Promissory note along with the letter of continuity from the Company with supporting Board Resolution

vi)  One Postdated cheque covering full Credit facility is to be taken in advance.

vii) Personal Guarantee of Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam & Corporate Guarantee of Jahangir & Others Limited and 

GPH Power Generation Limited.

Purpose:

To procure plants, machineries, equipment and prefabricated building and steel structures relating to the project and 

to meet civil construction and other expenses required for implementation of steel melting plant.

Interest rate is 9.50% to 10.50% per annum and will be calculated on quarterly basis and variable depending on the 

situation of money market.

30 June 2022

Taka

30 June 2023

Taka
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20.00 Deferred tax liability

Opening Balance 1,234,261,441 682,592,026

Provided/(adjusted) during the year

Taxable/(deductible) temporary di�erence of PPE

(excluding Land & Land Development) 167,562,037 574,305,897

Intangible asset (90,215) 150,062

Provision for Gratuity (4,771,547) (3,276,497)

Investment in quoted shares (270,057) (184,586)

162,430,218 570,994,876

On revaluation reserve 16.00 2,997,446,722 -

Adjustment for impact of depreciation on revaluation reserve 16.00 (17,964,701) (19,325,461)

Closing Balance 4,376,173,680 1,234,261,441

20.01 Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities /(assets) are as follows :

22.50% 4,367,018,068

Right of use asset 22.50% 29,655,021

Intangible asset 22.50% 397,562

Provision for gratuity 22.50% (19,414,397)

Investment in quoted shares 10.00% (1,482,574)

4,376,173,680

37,125,400,778

131,800,094

1,766,944

(86,286,208)

104,797,886

17,716,431,587

-

-

-

119,623,629

19,408,969,191

131,800,094

1,766,944

(86,286,208)

(14,825,743)

Property, plant and equipment

(Exept Land & Land Development)

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

Deferred tax liability has been calculated below at the applicable tax rate on the temporary di�erence between the 

carrying value and tax base.

Rate

Applied

Temporary

di�erence

 Deferred tax

liability /(asset) As on 30 June 2023

(%) Taka Taka

Carrying

amount

Taka

Tax base

Taka

Rate

Applied

Temporary

di�erence

 Deferred tax

liability /(asset) As on 30 June 2022

(%) Taka Taka

Carrying

amount

Taka

Tax base

Taka

22.50% 1,216,126,840

Right of use asset 22.50% 33,502,191

Intangible asset 22.50% 487,777

Provision for gratuity 22.50% (14,642,850)

Investment in quoted shares

24,277,165,266

148,898,625

2,167,899

(65,079,334)

107,498,290

18,872,157,087

-

-

-

119,623,463 10.00%

5,405,008,179

148,898,625

2,167,899

(65,079,334)

(12,125,173) (1,212,517)

1,234,261,441

Property, plant and equipment

(Exept Land & Land Development)



21.00 Short term borrowings

Loan against Trust Receipt (LATR) 21.01 433,863,025

Time loan 21.02 9,901,146,597

Bank overdraft and cash credit 21.03 2,876,496,491

Accepted Bill for Payment 21.04 10,670,885,540

23,882,391,653

21.01 Loan against Trust Receipt (LATR)

AB Bank Limited 77,159,595

Midland Bank Limited -

NRB Bank Limited 3,031,161

One Bank Limited -

Premier Bank Limited 5,715,623

Pubali Bank Limited 60,593,665

South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank Limited 9,420,449

The City Bank Limited 269,173,297

Trust Bank Limited 8,769,235

433,863,025

21.02 Time loan

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited 201,328,926

Bank Asia Limited

Bengal Commercial Bank Limited

1,497,854,588

101,137,509

BRAC Bank Limited 730,156,494

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited 1,238,221,849

Eastern Bank Limited 749,136,519

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited 125,671,875

Meghna Bank Limited 449,613,348

Mercantile Bank Limited 230,467,481

Midland Bank Limited 190,971,023

NRB Bank Limited 703,740,124

One Bank Limited 188,359,597

Pubali Bank Limited 64,137,634

Standard Bank Limited 202,951,389

Standard Chartered Bank 415,098,499

State Bank of India 121,215,000

The City Bank Limited 1,523,066,241

Trust Bank Limited 1,035,918,268

United Commercial Bank Limited 132,100,233

9,901,146,597

467,260,977

14,303,978,582

5,078,898,863

10,180,178,315

30,030,316,737

1,374,003

111,129,060

17,462,103

197,242,381

-

-

-

-

140,053,430

467,260,977

207,684,141

1,005,905,961

-

1,180,183,558

499,598,082

955,042,506

799,909,542

436,686,229

503,615,938

94,059,563

772,230,305

448,286,903

124,557,884

303,798,337

503,888,441

-

2,357,000,237

1,130,264,629

2,981,266,326

14,303,978,582

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka
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21.03 Bank overdraft and cash credit

AB Bank Limited 28,909,605

Agrani Bank Limited 227,848,092

Bank Asia Limited 2,433,854

Basic Bank Limited 42,878,133

BRAC Bank Limited 85,537,989

Community Bank Bangladesh Limited 113,755,989

Eastern Bank Limited 86,424,915

Meghna Bank Limited 18,769,735

Mercantile Bank Limited 13,046,663

Midland Bank Limited 122,729,096

Modhumoti Bank Limited 393,906,620

NCC Bank Limited 157,670,660

NRB Bank Limited -

Premier Bank Limited 2,391,398

Pubali Bank Limited -

Sonali Bank Limited 778,515,418

South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank Limited 95,980,245

Standard Chartered Bank 133,174,686

State Bank of India 399,104,061

The City Bank Limited 41,377,002

Trust Bank Limited 58,974,629

United Commercial Bank Limited 73,067,701

Uttara Bank Limited -

2,876,496,491

21.04 Accepted Bill for Payment (ABP)

AB Bank Limited 621,432,543

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited 229,058,446

Bank Asia Limited 371,487,543

BRAC Bank Limited 528,539,153

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited 1,062,709,257

Eastern Bank Limited 659,644,477

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited 392,294,605

Jamuna Bank Limited -

Mercantile Bank Limited 705,609,945

Midland Bank Limited 95,588,279

Modhumoti Bank Limited -

Mutual Trust Bank Limited -

NCC Bank Limited 304,465,643

3,930

1,436,222,640

60,523,029

49,388,719

99,999,655

191,603,216

98,318,648

26,135,758

197,653,850

153,777,632

401,597,945

203,998,646

331,568

155,577,581

53,461,329

1,039,531,955

101,486,193

19,520,674

370,357,996

44,118,083

102,013,950

124,805,685

148,470,181

5,078,898,863

-

172,878,000

196,734,692

416,974,749

258,484,693

867,362,926

699,943,693

225,286,567

1,162,833,034

202,148,930

14,845,947

353,619,059

421,378,084

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka
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30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

One Bank Limited 717,866,276

Pubali Bank Limited 820,459,702

South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank Limited 167,684,662

Southeast Bank Limited 440,779,026

Standard Bank Limited

Standard Chartered Bank 237,604,320

The City Bank Limited 527,574,721

Trust Bank Limited 586,055,523

United Commercial Bank Limited 1,669,603,822

Uttara Bank Limited 532,427,597

325,792,933

1,200,429,989

-

291,033,540

716,982,052

325,328,393

691,152,318

387,595,843

1,249,372,873

-

10,180,178,315 10,670,885,540

21.05 Terms of Short term borrowings

Security

i)    Post dated cheques

ii)   Personal guarantee of all the sponsor directors

iii)  Registered mortgage of land

iv)  Pari-passu 1st charge on �oating assets

Rate of Interest:

Interest rate is 8.00% to 9.00% per annum with quarterly basis.

22.00 Creditors and accruals

For Revenue Expenses 22.01 469,198,789 447,623,470

For Other Finance 22.02 193,903,983 145,162,655

For Supplies                                      641,113,921 710,805,491

GPH Power Generation Limited 600,642,887 745,362,467

Advance Against Sales 235,970,722 134,464,726

Workers' Pro�t Participation Fund 22.03 65,074,350 146,397,326

2,205,904,652 2,329,816,135

22.01 Revenue Expenses

Salary Payable                                         82,378,570 76,081,515

Audit Fee Payable 575,000 575,000

Utility Bill Payable                                      376,721,742 367,880,895

Provident Fund 22.01.01 8,248,477 1,811,060

Directors' Remuneration Payable 1,275,000 1,275,000

469,198,789 447,623,470

22.01.01 Provident Fund

Opening Balance 1,811,060 1,513,433

Addition during the year 23,977,548 22,991,155

25,788,608 24,504,588

Paid during the year (17,540,131) (22,693,528)

Closing balance 8,248,477 1,811,060
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23.00 Unclaimed Dividend

Opening Balance 3,182,912 4,954,063

Dividend Declared during the year 240,249,064 794,211,782

Paid during the year (240,217,958) (795,982,933)

Closing Balance 3,214,018 3,182,912

23.01 Year wise details of unclaimed dividend

For year ended on

30 June 2019 (Final) - 551,533

30 June 2020 (Final) 588,149 589,088

31 June 2021 (Final) 1,737,722 2,042,291

31 June 2022 (Final) 888,147 -

3,214,018 3,182,912

24.00 Current tax liability

Opening Balance 720,853,956 348,210,739

Provision made during the year 24.02 806,371,385 716,277,882

1,527,225,341 1,064,488,621

Paid/adjusted during the year 10.01.01 (707,563,144) (343,634,665)

Closing balance 819,662,197 720,853,956

22.02 Other Finance 

Tax Deducted at Source Payable 37,500,116 36,688,800

VAT Deducted at Source 31,595,055 34,292,065

Sales VAT Payable 124,760,142 74,133,120

Unpaid Refund Warrant                                                   48,670 48,670

193,903,983 145,162,655

22.03 Workers' Pro�t Participation Fund 

Opening Balance 146,397,326 111,698,531

Addition during the year 65,074,350 146,397,326

211,471,676 258,095,857

Paid during the year (146,397,326) (111,698,531)

Closing balance 65,074,350 146,397,326

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

The Company has transferred an amount of Tk. 551,533 For the period ended 30 June 2019 to Capital Market 

Stabilization Fund as per noti�cation no - BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-391/20/Admin/121 dated 01 June 2021 to ful�ll its 

requirement to transferred the unclaimed dividend that remain unpaid for 03 (Three) years or more
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24.01 Year wise income tax assessment status is as follows:

24.02 Reconciliation of e�ective tax rate

Pro�t before tax

Total income tax expense 25.75%

Factors a�ecting the tax charge:

Tax using the applicable rate 22.50%

Di�erence between accounting and �scal depreciation -19.95%

Di�erence between gratuity provision and payment 0.12%

22.89%

Di�erence between WPPF and Welfare Fund provision and payment 0.28%

0.07%

Rebate on export sales -0.06%

-0.06%

Adjustment for reduced rated taxable income -0.04%

65.22%

22.50%

-12.09%

0.39%

55.88%

-1.48%

0.00%

-0.02%

0.05%

-0.01%

65.22%

1,236,412,655

806,371,385

278,192,847

(149,507,121)

4,771,547

690,923,420

(18,297,670)

-

(207,258)

607,592

(111,972)

806,371,385 25.75%

2,781,549,191

716,277,882

625,848,568

(554,892,207)

3,276,497

636,637,434

7,807,229

2,000,950

(1,611,465)

(1,585,606)

(1,203,518)

716,277,882

Di�erence between regular tax and minimum tax u/s 163(C) of ITA-2023

Adjustment of unrealized Gain /(Loss) on sale of Shares in Listed Companies

Capital gain on sale of shares of listed companies (on the basis of actual cost)

Accounting
 Year

Assessment
Year

Opening
balance 

Provided
during

the year 
 Balance Remarks

Adjusted
during

the year 

- -

2016-2017

2017-2018

2018-2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023

2017-2018

2018-2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023

2023-2024

 111,031,009 

 183,382,931 

 176,176,162 

 254,501,337 

 90,490,066 

 348,210,739 

 720,853,956 

 179,191,873 

 169,979,806 

 248,877,693 

 84,721,754 

 343,634,665 

 716,277,882 

 806,371,385 

 (106,839,951)

 (177,186,575)

 (170,552,518)

 (248,733,025)

 (85,913,992)

 (343,634,665)

 (707,563,144)

 183,382,931 

 176,176,162 

 254,501,337 

 90,490,066 

 348,210,739 

 720,853,956 

 819,662,197 

Assessment completed

Assessment in Appeal (Second)

Assessment in Appeal (Second)

Assessment in Appeal (Second)

Assessment in Appeal (Second)

Assessment under process

Return due by 15th January 2024

                                        -   Prior to 2015-2016

30 June 2023 30 June 2022

Rate  Taka Rate  Taka 
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Note(s)

01 July 2022
to

30 June 2023

01 July 2021
to

30 June 2022

Taka Taka

25.00 Revenue

Local Sales 25.01 58,712,313,003 46,093,692,824

Export Sales 25.02 299,145,600 1,866,241,983

59,011,458,603 47,959,934,807

Value Added Tax (1,354,565,767) (1,132,409,850)

57,656,892,836 46,827,524,957

25.01 Local Sales

M.S. Rod 53,022,046,503 40,530,448,932

M.S. Billet 5,432,991,080 5,250,002,450

Cut Pieces 127,365,160 93,267,100

Miss Roll and Ovel - 32,046,770

Oxygen, Nitrogen and Argon 129,910,260 187,927,572

58,712,313,003 46,093,692,824

25.02 Export Sales

M.S. Rod 291,315,697 48,013,867

M.S. Billet - 1,771,358,052

APC Dust 7,829,903 42,635,969

Zinc Oxide - 4,234,095

299,145,600 1,866,241,983

26.00 Cost of goods sold

Opening  Finished goods

M.S. Rod 11.01 3,922,974,399 3,163,895,266

M.S. Billet 11.01 3,611,217,960 1,195,988,810

7,534,192,359 4,359,884,076

Add: Cost of Production 26.01 48,401,439,598 43,652,755,173

55,935,631,957 48,012,639,249Less: Closing Finished goods

M.S. Rod 11.01 5,625,612,944 3,922,974,399

M.S. Billet 11.01 613,490,365 3,611,217,960

6,239,103,309 7,534,192,359

49,696,528,648 40,478,446,890

26.01 Cost of Production 

Opening Stock of:

Raw Material 11.02 5,017,002,570 3,973,915,432

Spare and Other materials 11.03 3,428,594,997 1,731,365,847

8,445,597,567 5,705,281,279
Add: Purchase

Raw Material 41,971,968,513 36,638,491,557

Spare and Other materials 2,414,016,134 2,968,932,784

44,385,984,647 39,607,424,341



Note(s)

01 July 2022
to

30 June 2023

01 July 2021
to

30 June 2022

Taka Taka

Less: Closing Stock of

Raw Material 11.02 6,567,107,688 5,017,002,570

Spare and Other materials 11.03 4,889,014,136 3,428,594,997

11,456,121,824 8,445,597,567

Raw and Other Materials Consumed 41,375,460,390 36,867,108,053

Add: Factory overhead 26.02 7,025,979,208 6,785,647,120

Cost of Production 48,401,439,598 43,652,755,173

26.02 Factory overhead 

Salaries, Wages and Allowances 644,712,944 564,656,540

Overtime 33,050,653 36,040,101

Bonus 2,133,727 3,978,602

Depreciation 4.00 1,123,406,144 1,267,779,635

Amortization on right of use assets 5.00 53,500,144 41,017,989

Carriage Inward 18,241,684 17,067,384

Daily Labour Bill 61,311,692 58,800,834

Electricity Bill 4,619,656,888 4,410,900,484

Factory Canteen 28,945,721 28,460,379

Fuel, Oil and Lubricant 37,548,000 34,160,349

Gas Bill 311,450,076 224,375,502

Insurance 19,914,025 21,058,443

Mobile, Telephone and Internet Charges 1,760,362 1,742,853

Loading and Unloading Expenses 26,540,826 24,657,221

Medical Expenses 657,806 1,350,368

Oxygen and LP Gas Charges 1,767,354 4,333,057

Repair and Maintenance 19,457,084 18,773,844

Sta� Uniform 3,730,637 4,237,255

Testing Expenses 1,124,212 1,699,816

Vehicle Expenses 17,069,229 20,556,464

7,025,979,208 6,785,647,120

27.00 Administrative expenses

Directors' Remuneration 19,782,000 17,895,000

Salary and Allowances 189,189,363 144,995,449

Depreciation 4.00 62,411,452 70,432,202

Amortization on right of use assets 5.00 2,972,230 2,278,777

Amortization of Software 7.01 400,955 392,130

Audit fee 874,000 1,092,500

BIS Certi�cate Expenses 220,236 -

BO Account Expenses 900 1,050

Board Meeting Expenses 786,353 692,895

Bonus 19,418,044 18,588,650

GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Annual Report 2022-2023 155

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Annual Report 2022-2023156

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note(s)

01 July 2022
to

30 June 2023

01 July 2021
to

30 June 2022

Taka Taka

28.00 Selling and distribution expenses

Advertisement Expenses 122,923,824 127,376,030

Carriage Outward 600,805,675 467,323,611

Salary and Allowances 121,519,923 82,540,444

Loading & Delivery Expenses 54,677,267 47,791,533

Bonus 11,916,236 9,735,933

Travelling and Conveyance 18,186,274 13,705,610

Commission on Sales 24,625,770 36,382,150

Promotional Expenses 52,123,127 56,770,436

Depreciation 4.00 62,411,452 70,432,202

Amortization on right of use assets 5.00 2,972,230 2,278,777

Marketing Collection Expenses 190,420 114,100

Export Expenses 1,727,236 123,911,795

Vehicle Expenses 9,746,217 6,244,005

Mobile, Telephone and Internet Charges 2,562,999 2,496,031

Postage and Stamps 697,570 410,217

1,087,086,220 1,047,512,874

Electricity and Other Utility Expenses 41,807,461 41,639,517

Entertainment 15,757,800 13,479,309

Fees and Renewal 6,073,104 3,435,434

General Meeting Expenses 447,300 258,500

Group Insurance Premium 1,824,246 1,136,735

Legal and Professional Fee 1,252,902 3,257,300

Medical Expenses 407,487 142,950

Miscellaneous Expenses 1,469,685 1,457,313

Mobile, Telephone and Internet Charges 3,498,493 3,891,455

Newspaper and Periodicals 44,919 37,544

O�ce Maintenance 2,392,887 1,406,103

O�ce Rent                                      4,032,000 4,140,000

Postage and Stamps 1,631,286 936,806

Recruitment Expenses 158,653 88,650

Rent, Rate & Taxes 212,100 703,196

Share Management Expenses 2,438,195 3,481,158

Software & Data Connectivity Expenses 249,225 631,550

Stationery and Printing Charges 1,325,262 2,224,065

Training Fee 898,419 128,690

Travelling and Conveyance 8,313,607 7,043,902

Vehicle Expenses 10,071,554 10,071,986

400,362,118 355,960,816
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29.00 Finance Cost

Interest on Bank Loan 2,945,101,191 1,838,037,248

Bank Charge 25,163,490 19,981,329

Loan Processing Fee 24,487,203 20,402,359

Foreign Currency Exchange (Gain)/Loss 2,325,074,410 282,457,639

5,319,826,294 2,160,878,575

30.00 Finance income

Interest Earned from FDR 95,267,674 68,612,095

Interest Income from SND Account 194,056 387,242

Interest Income from Arbee Textiles Limited 48,060,739 43,397,393

143,522,469 112,396,730

31.00 Other income

Dividend Income 4,478,890 3,675,170

PF Forfeitured 733,834 311,904

Rebate on Export Sales 2,362,660 19,789,774

Realised Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Shares in Listed Companies - 8,893,112

7,575,384 32,669,960

32.00 Net Asset Value Per Share (NAV)

Total Assets 86,383,720,069 64,886,746,876

Less: Liabilities (61,921,724,137) (52,310,439,237)

Net Asset Value (NAV) 24,461,995,932 12,576,307,639

Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 460,841,387 436,816,480

Net Assets Value (NAV) per share 53.08 28.79

33.00 Earnings per share (EPS) 

33.01 Basic Earnings per share 

The composition of Earnings per share (EPS) is given below :

Total earnings attributable to the ordinary shareholders 267,611,052 1,494,276,433

Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 460,841,387 436,816,480

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 460,841,387 436,816,480

Basic Earnings Per Share 0.58 3.42

Restated Earnings Per Share* 3.24

Note(s)

01 July 2022
to

30 June 2023

01 July 2021
to

30 June 2022

Taka Taka

*EPS for the year 01 July 2021 to 30 June 2022 has been restated based on the new weighted average number of 

ordinary shares in accordance with para 64 of IAS 33.

Reason For Signi�cant Deviation of EPS

Although net sales and operating pro�t has been increased but due to signi�cant increase of raw materials price at 

international market followed by exchange loss in foreign currency transactions EPS has been decreased by 83.04% 

than previous year.

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

Note(s)

01 July 2022
to

30 June 2023

01 July 2021
to

30 June 2022
Taka Taka
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30 June 2022

Person
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Person

33.02 Diluted EPS

34.00 Net operating cash �ow per share

Net operating cash �ows (from statement of cash �ows) (969,551,094) (3,122,036,772)

Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period 460,841,387 436,816,480

Net operating cash �ow per share (2.10) (7.15)

35.00 Number of employees

Employees drawing salary Tk 3,000 or below per month - -

Employees drawing salary above Tk 3,000 per month 2,286 2,122

2,286 2,122

36.00 Related Notes for Statements of Cash Flows

36.01 Reconciliation of cash �ows from operating activities

Pro�t before income tax 1,236,412,655 2,781,549,191

Adjustment for

Depreciation charged 4.00 1,248,229,048 1,408,644,039

Amortization charged 7.01 400,955 392,130

Amortization on right of use asset 5.00 59,444,604 45,575,543

Finance Cost 29.00 2,994,751,884 1,878,420,936

Finance income 30.00 (143,522,469) (112,396,730)

Realised Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Shares in Listed Companies 31.00 - (8,893,112)

Changes in fair value 8.02 2,700,404 1,845,975

Dividend Income (net of tax) 31.00 (3,583,113) (2,940,136)

5,394,833,968 5,992,197,836

No diluted EPS was required to be calculated for the period since there was no scope for dilution of share during the 
period under review.

33.03 The production capacity of the company has been gradually increased due to completion of its expansion plant, as a 
result sales capacity has also been increased steadily which shown positive impact in sales/revenue of the company 
compared with corresponding last year revenue/sales. The sales price per metric ton has also increased compared 
with corresponding last year sales rate per metric ton.

Reason For Signi�cant Deviation of Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share

NOCFPS increased by 70.63% from previous year due to increase in payment receipt from customers Tk. 
11,769,980,032 while payment made for suppliers, employees and others Tk.7,098,815,318, foreign currency loss 
require to pay additional 2,042,630,264 and Advance income tax payement increased by Tk. 476,470,703. which 
result signi�cant increase of Net Operating Cash Flow per share to Tk (2.10) than previous year Tk. (7.15).

Note(s)

01 July 2022
to

30 June 2023

01 July 2021
to

30 June 2022

Taka Taka
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30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

(Increase)/decrease in Current Assets

Advances, deposits and prepayments 10.00 (2,384,087,305) (1,358,650,780)

Inventories 11.00 (1,715,435,207) (5,914,624,571)

Trade and other receivables 12.00 (1,358,914,214) (2,098,296,458)

Increase/(decrease) in Current Liability

De�ned bene�t obligation - gratuity 19.00 21,206,874 14,562,209

Creditors and accruals 22.00 (123,924,520) 569,534,980

(166,320,404) (2,795,276,784)

Income tax paid (803,230,690) (326,759,988)

Net cash �ows generated by operating activities (969,551,094) (3,122,036,772)

36.02 Notes for Statement of Cash Flows

36.02.01 Receipts from customers against sales

Revenue 25.00 57,656,892,836 46,827,524,957

Increase in Trade Receivables 12 & 22 (1,207,016,595) (2,165,055,862)

Rebat on Export Sales 31.00 2,362,660 19,789,774

56,452,238,901 44,682,258,869

36.02.02 Paid to suppliers, operating and other expenses

Cost of Sales 26.00 (49,696,528,648) (40,478,446,890)

General & Administrative Costs 27.00 (400,362,118) (355,960,816)

Selling & Distribution expenses 28.00 (1,087,086,220) (1,047,512,874)

Paid to workers participation and welfare fund 22.03 (146,397,326) (111,698,531)

Depreciation 4.00 1,248,229,048 1,408,644,039

Amortization of Software 7.01 400,955 392,130

Increase in Inventories 11.00 (1,715,435,207) (5,914,624,571)

Other receivable 12.00 (50,391,623) (44,115,772)

(Increase) / Decrease in Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments 10.00 (2,384,087,305) (1,358,650,780)

Tax on dividend income 31.00 895,778 735,034

Provision for gratuity 19.00 21,206,874 14,562,209

Amortization on right of use asset 5.00 59,444,604 45,575,543

Increase in Creditors and accruals 22.00 (144,094,503) 645,710,906

(54,294,205,691) (47,195,390,373)

36.02.03 Foreign currency exchange gain/(loss)

Gain/(loss) on currency �uctuation 29.00 (2,325,074,410) (282,457,184)

Gain/Loss on Currency Flauctuation on Bank Balance (13,038) -

(2,325,087,448) (282,457,184)

36.02.04 Income from forfeited account

PF Forfeitured 31.00 733,834 311,904

733,834 311,904

36.02.05 Income tax paid

Provided during the year 24.00 (806,371,385) (716,277,882)

Increase/(decrease) in Advance income tax 10.00 (98,808,241) (372,643,217)

Increase/(decrease) in Advance VAT 10.00 3,140,695 389,517,894

(Increase)/decrease in current tax liability 24.00 98,808,241 372,643,217

(803,230,690) (326,759,988)
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30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka

36.02.06 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Addition of property, plant and equipment during the year 4.00 (946,055,688) (420,619,221)

Capitalized during the year 6.00 242,021,449 73,352,507

Addition in capital work-in-progress 6.00 (1,564,246,568) (1,816,608,702)

(2,268,280,807) (2,163,875,416)

29.00 13,038 (455)
36.02.18 E�ect of foreign exchange rate changes in cash and cash

equivalent 

36.02.07 Acquisition of right of use asset

Addition of right of use asset during the year 5.00 (42,346,073) (38,811,385)

(42,346,073) (38,811,385)

36.02.08 Addition to intangible assets

Addition of intangible assets during the year 7.00 - (1,059,075)

- (1,059,075)

36.02.09 Investment in quoted shares

Investment in quoted shares 8.02 2,700,404 (9,449,102)

Gain on sale of investment in quoted shares 8.02 - 8,893,112

Net change in fair value of investment in quoted shares 8.02 (2,700,404) (1,845,975)

- (2,401,965)

36.02.10 Dividend received (net of tax)

Dividend Received 31.00 4,478,890 3,675,170

Less: Advance Tax adjustment 31.00 (895,778) (735,034)

3,583,112 2,940,136

36.02.11 Received from other sources

Interest Earned from FDR 30.00 95,267,674 68,612,095

Interest Income from SND Account 30.00 194,056 387,242

95,461,730 68,999,337

36.02.12 Other investments

Short term investment 9.00 (179,488,570) (799,540,932)

Accrued Interest 30.00 48,060,739 43,397,393

(131,427,831) (756,143,539)

36.02.13 Receipt/(repayment) of long term borrowings 18.00 337,598,509 62,404,626

36.02.14 Receipt/(repayment) of �nance lease obligation 5.00 (12,285,670) (2,600,231)

36.02.15 Receipt/(repayment) of short term borrowings 21.00 6,147,925,084 8,941,647,220

36.02.16 Dividend paid

Cash dividend declared & disbursed 23.00 (240,249,064) (794,211,782)

Increase/(decrease) in unclaimed dividend 23.00 31,106 (1,771,151)

(240,217,958) (795,982,933)

36.02.17 Interest paid 

Interest on Bank Loan 29.00 2,945,101,191 1,838,037,248

Bank Charge 29.00 25,163,490 19,981,329

Loan Processing Fee 29.00 24,487,203 20,402,359

2,994,751,884 1,878,420,936



37.00 Capacity and production

Production Capacity (In M. Ton) 37.01 1,840,000 1,840,000

Actual Production (In M. Ton) 37.02 1,316,789 1,199,960

Capacity Utilization (%) 71.56 65.22

37.01 Production Capacity (In M. Ton)

M.S. Billet 1,050,000 1,050,000

M.S. Rod 790,000 790,000

1,840,000 1,840,000

37.02 Actual Production (In M. Ton)

M.S. Billet 725,587 680,927

M.S. Rod 591,202 519,033

1,316,789 1,199,960

Note(s)

01 July 2022
to

30 June 2023

01 July 2021
to

30 June 2022

Taka Taka

38.00 Related Party Transactions

During the period the Company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of 

business on an arms' length basis. Names of those related parties, nature of those transactions and their total value 

have been set out in accordance with the provisions of IAS-24: Related Party Disclosures.

Sl.

No
Name of the Party Relation

Nature of

Transactions

3 GPH Steels Ltd. Investee
Investment in

equity shares
Dr. Dr.

4 Asia Insurance Ltd.
Common

Directorship

Insurance

Policy against

Letter of Credit

Cr. Cr.

5 Arbee Textiles Ltd.
Common

Directorship

Payment

against interest

bearing loan 

Dr. Dr.

6 LIPD Industries Ltd.
Common

Directorship
Advance Dr. Dr.

7 GPH Ship Builders Ltd.
Common

Directorship
Advance Dr. Dr.

8 ECO Ceramics Industries Ltd.
Common

Directorship
Advance Dr. Dr.

9 GPH Agro Industries Ltd.
Common

Directorship
Advance Dr.

10 GPH Oxygen Limited
Common

Directorship
Advance Dr.

Outstanding as on

30 June 2023

Outstanding as on

30 June 2022

1 GPH Power Generation Ltd.
Common

Directorship

Supply of power

at a �at rate
Cr.  600,642,887 

 508,527 

 1,000,000 

 7,591,101 

 504,960,207 

 185,500 

 1,830,314 

 99,348,600 

 142,503 

 2,757,045 

 745,362,467 

 1,879,208 

 1,000,000 

 46,442,134 

 456,010,438 

 185,500 

 1,885,375 

 68,771,400 

 -   

 -   

Cr.

2 Jahangir and Other Ltd.
Common

Directorship
Head o�ce rent Cr. Dr.
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Note(s)

01 July 2022
to

30 June 2023

01 July 2021
to

30 June 2022

Taka Taka

39.00 Key management personnel compensation

Short term employee bene�ts 154,157,184 150,011,740

Post Employment Bene�ts 9,282,687 8,699,647

Other long Term bene�t - -

Termination Bene�t - -

Share-based Payment - -

163,439,871 158,711,387

40.00 Directors' Remuneration

Details of  directors' remuneration paid during the period are as follows:

Designation

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam Managing Director 4,410,000 4,200,000

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul Director 7,875,000 7,500,000

Mr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman Director 2,898,000 3,435,000

Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad Director 4,599,000 2,760,000

19,782,000 17,895,000

41.00 Attendance status of Directors in Board Meetings

Name

In accordance with para 17 of IAS 24 related party disclosure: during the year the amount of compensation paid to 

key management personnel including Board of Directors is as follows; 

Managing Director and Director Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul, are provided with transport facilities along with 

remuneration.

During the year ended 30 June 2023, 05 (Five) board meeting were held. The attendence status of all the meetings are 

as follows:

Mr. Md. Alamgir Kabir 5 4

Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam 5 5

Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul 5 4

Mr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman 5 5

Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad 5 5

Mr. Md. Azizul Haque 5 5

Mr. M. A. Malek 5 2

Mr. Mukhtar Ahmed 5 5

Mr. Sa�ul Alam Khan Chowdhury 5 1

Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Name of the Director Designation  Meetings Held Attendance

Chairman

Managing Director

Director

Director

Director
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42.00 Contingent liabilities

Bank guarantee 616,611,277

L/C liabilities 7,003,638,069

Bangladesh Power Development Board 14,404,335

7,634,653,681

42.01 Bank guarantee

AB Bank Limited 44,729,759

Eastern Bank Limited 736,874

Mercantile Bank Limited 6,759,114

Midland Bank Limited 56,841,438

State Bank of India 19,639,700

Southeast Bank Limited -

United Commercial Bank Limited 487,904,392

616,611,277

42.02 L/C liabilities

AB Bank Limited 128,203,964

Agrani Bank Limited -

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited 18,886,000

Bank Asia Limited 47,363,631

BRAC Bank Limited 1,130,610,724

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited 207,108,518

Eastern Bank Limited 92,985,750

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited 28,402,600

Jamuna Bank Limited 166,386,281

Mercantile Bank Limited 101,140,565

Midland Bank Limited 99,790,930

Modhumoti Bank Ltd 20,565,734

Mutual Trust Bank Limited 1,025,898,546

NCC Bank Limited 1,893,655,213

NRB Bank Limited 1,342,657

One Bank Limited 23,837,076

Premier Bank Limited -

Pubali Bank Limited 152,951,812

SBAC Bank Limited 41,440,386

The City Bank Limited 38,311,337

Sonali Bank Limited -

Southeast Bank Limited 148,730,766

Standard Bank Limited 1,026,990

Standard Chartered Bank 18,944,046

Trust Bank Limited 5,664,839

United Commercial Bank Limited 1,610,389,704

771,745,703

5,609,992,468

14,141,771
6,395,879,942

41,238,295

830,184

197,388,107

7,900,900

1,688,500

34,795,325

487,904,392
771,745,703

39,444,516

12,472,151

124,582,000

85,799,640

856,827,215

588,866,912

56,606,561

-

2,527,084

224,552,275

8,441,439

1,591,000

624,201,354

452,685,045

-

-

21,767,000

142,579,600

119,486,315

-

58,016,246

71,033,000

87,573,121

323,588,833

1,327,972,846

379,378,315
5,609,992,468 7,003,638,069

42.01

42.02

42.03

30 June 2022

Taka
Note(s)

30 June 2023

Taka
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42.03

42.04 Capital expenditure commitment

43.00 Events after reporting date

43.01 Proposed Dividend:

There is no capital expenditure commitment as at 30 June 2023.

44.00 Credit facility not availed

45.00 Financial risk management

45.01 Credit risk

A Claim for Taka 14,141,771 from Bangladesh Power Development Board against Surcharge for the month March 2021.

The Board of Directors at the meeting held on 28 October 2023 has recommended 5.00% stock dividend and 5.00% 

cash dividend (only for General Shareholders expect Sponsors and Directors) for the year ended 30 June 2023 (2022: 

5.50% stock dividend and 5.50% cash) which is subject to approval by the shareholders in the Annual General 

Meeting.

There was no credit facility available to the company under any contract, but not availed as on 30 June 2023 other 

than trade credit available in the ordinary course of business.

International Financial Reporting  Standard (IFRS) 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - requires disclosure of 

information relating to both recognized and unrecognized �nancial instruments, their signi�cance and performance, 

accounting policies, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information- the Company's policies for controlling 

risks and exposures.

The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk management 

framework. The company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the 

company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management 

policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to re�ect changes in market conditions and the company's 

activities. This note presents information about the company's exposure to each of the following risks, the company's 

objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and its management of capital. The company has 

exposure to the following risks from its use of �nancial instruments.

Credit risk is the risk of a �nancial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a �nancial instrument fails to 

meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company's receivables from distributors, institutional 

and export customers etc.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according to their risk pro�le, i.e. their legal status, �nancial condition, 

ageing pro�le etc. Accounts receivable are related to sale of steels (M.S. Billet, M.S. Rod and allied products).

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each �nancial asset in the statement 

of �nancial position.

Note(s)

a) Credit risk 45.01

b) Liquidity risk 45.02

c) Market risk 45.03
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a) Exposure to credit risk

Trade and other receivables 12.00 6,824,964,470 5,466,050,256

Advance and deposits 10.01&10.02 8,649,891,263 6,175,765,211

Investment in FDRs 9.00 2,403,554,551 2,224,065,981

Investment in Un-quoted equity 8.00 64,500,000 64,500,000

Investment in quoted shares 8.00 104,797,886 107,498,290

Cash at bank 13.00 365,276,235 441,296,585

18,412,984,405 14,479,176,323

b) Ageing of receivables

Dues within 6 months 12.01 6,218,949,906 4,911,714,497

Dues over 6 months 12.01 99,612,503 98,325,321

6,318,562,409 5,010,039,818

45.02 Liquidity risk

The following are the contractual maturities of �nancial liabilities:

Amount in Taka

30 June 2022
Note(s)

Amount in Taka

30 June 2023

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its �nancial obligations as they fall due. The 

company's approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will 

always have su�cient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without 

incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company's reputation. Typically, the company ensures that it 

has su�cient cash and cash equivalents to meet expected operational expenses, including �nancial obligations 

through preparation of the cash �ow forecast, based on time line of payment of �nancial obligations and accordingly 

arrange for su�cient liquidity/fund to make the expected payments within due dates. Moreover, the company seeks 

to maintain short term lines of credit with scheduled commercial banks to ensure payment of obligation in the event 

that there is insu�cient cash to make the required payment. The requirement is determined in advance through cash 

�ow projections and credit lines with banks are negotiated accordingly.

The carrying amount of �nancial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit 

risk at the reporting date was:

86,286,208

24,261,725,721

30,030,316,737

138,440,924

2,205,904,652

56,722,674,242

-

2,216,832,848

30,030,316,737

50,001,246

2,205,904,652

34,503,055,483

86,286,208

22,044,892,873

-

88,439,678

-

22,219,618,759

86,286,208

24,261,725,721

30,030,316,737

138,440,924

2,205,904,652

56,722,674,242

De�ned Bene�t Obligation - Gratuity

Long term loans

Short term loans

Finance lease obligations

Creditors and accruals

Total

9.00% - 12.00%

N/A

N/A

5.58% - 10.50%

8.00% - 9.00%

Within 12
months or less

Taka

Over 12
months or less

Taka

Total

Taka

Category of Liabilities
Carrying
amount

Taka

Nominal
interest

rate

Contractual cash �ows
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GBP USD Taka

GBP USD Taka

45.03 Market Risk

(i) Exposure to currency risk

Foreign currency denominated assets

Cash and cash equivalents 113.34 552.02 75,628

113.34 552.02 75,628

Foreign currency denominated liabilities

- 71,204,764 7,749,926,484

Long Term Financing Facility - 39,680,752 4,318,853,018

Liability for Accepted Bills for Payment (ABP) - 93,533,428 10,180,178,315

- 204,418,944 22,248,957,817

Net exposure 113.34 (204,418,392) (22,248,882,189)

As at 30 June 2022

Foreign currency denominated assets

Cash and cash equivalents 113.34 552.02 62,590

113.34 552.02 62,590

Foreign currency denominated liabilities

- 83,072,224 7,763,099,354

Long Term Financing Facility - 44,170,415 4,127,725,290

Liability for Accepted Bills for Payment (ABP) - 114,188,181 10,670,885,540

- 241,430,820 22,561,710,184

Net exposure 113.34 (241,430,268) (22,561,647,594)

ECA Backed Finance

As at 30 June 2023

ECA Backed Finance

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, will a�ect the company’s income 

or the value of its holdings of �nancial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and 

control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

a) Currency risk

The company is exposed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchases such as melting scrap, chemical and 

acquisition of equipment. Majority of the company's foreign currency transactions are denominated in USD. 

The company has translated all of its monetary items in foreign currency at the end of its accounting period by using 

two di�erent rates since the bank o�ering two di�erent rates for settling its assets and liabilities in foreign currency.

The following signi�cant exchange rate is applied during the year:
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 Exchange rate of  US Dollar 108.84 93.45
 Exchange rate of  GBP 137.16 113.31

Fixed- rate instruments

Fixed rate instrument

Financial assets                        18,412,984,405                        14,479,176,323 

Financial liabilities                        54,430,483,382                        47,957,245,459 

                     72,843,467,787                      62,436,421,782 

Variable- rate instruments

Financial assets  Nil  Nil 

Financial liabilities  Nil  Nil 

                                                       -                                                          -   

Cash �ow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

There being no variable rate instruments, sensitivity analysis has not presented.

(ii) Foreign exchange rate sensitivity analysis for foreign currency expenditures

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the US Dollar against BD Taka at the reporting date would have 
a�ected the measurement of �nancial instruments denominated in a foreign currency and a�ected equity and pro�t 
or loss by the amounts shown below. The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain 
constant and ignores any impact of forecasted sales and purchases.

(b) Transaction risk

Transaction risk is the risk that the Company will incure exchange losses when the accounting results are translated 

into the home currency.

(c) Economic risk

Economic risk refers to the e�ect of exchange  rate movements on the international competitiveness of the company.

(d) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings. Short term bank borrowings are, 

however, not signi�cantly a�ected by �uctuations in interest rates. The company has not entered into any type of 

derivative instrument in order to hedge interest rate risk as at the reporting date.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The interest rate pro�le of the company's interest- bearing �nancial instruments as reported to the management of 

the company is as follows.

30 June 2022

Taka

30 June 2023

Taka

30 June 2022

Taka

30 June 2023

Taka

Strengthening

Taka

Weakening

Taka

Strengthening

Taka

Weakening

Taka

USD (444,977,955) (444,977,955) (451,234,204) 451,234,204

GBP 311 (311) 257 (257)

(2% movement)

(2% movement)

30 June 2022
Pro�t or loss

30 June 2023
Pro�t or loss
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Note



I/We _________________________________________________________________________________________________________

of ____________________________________________________________being a Shareholder of GPH Ispat Ltd. do hereby appoint 

Mr./MS.___________________________________________________ of ___________________________ as my/our proxy to attend 

and vote on my/our behalf at the 17th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held on Thursday, 28 December, 2023 

at 3:00 pm by using Digital Platform through link http://gphispat17th.digitalagmbd.net and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my hand this _______________ day of _______________2023.

Note: 

1. The proxy form duly �lled up should reach to the Registered O�ce of the company not less than 48 hours before the time 

�xed for the meeting.

2. Signature of the Shareholder should agree with the specimen signature registered with the Company or BO Account/CDBL 

Record.

Registered O�ce: Crown Chamber, 325 Asadgonj, Chattogram, Bangladesh.

A�x Revenue

Stamp of

Tk. 20

(Signature of Shareholder) 

Number of Shares held _______________

(Signature of Proxy)

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 17th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be on Thursday, 28 December 2023 

at 3:00 pm by using the Digital Platform (link http://gphispat17th.digitalagmbd.net). 

Name of the Shareholder/Proxy: _____________________________________________________________________________

Registered O�ce: Crown Chamber, 325 Asadgonj, Chattogram, Bangladesh.

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy Authorized Signatory 

GPH ispat ltd.

Shareholders BO ID No: 

Shareholders BO ID No: 

N.B: Please present this slip at the reception desk on the AGM date.

PROXY FORM

SHAREHOLDER’S ATTENDENCE SLIP






